
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DATE:     Tuesday January 19, 2021  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS:   230 North Road 

The Chelmsford School Committee intends to conduct an in-person meeting on the date and time 
specified, however all public participation will take place remotely, not in-person.  The meeting is 
not open to the public for in-person participation.  The meeting will be live-streamed by 
Chelmsford Telemedia for interested community members to access and watch.  Interested 
community members may e-mail Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Jay Lang, at 
langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us prior to 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday January 19, 2021 to be recognized to 
provide remote public input under the public participation portion(s) of the agenda via a 
GoToMeeting link that will be provided. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of January 5, 2021

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed 
under New Business on the posted agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Presentation:  Spotlight on the Schools – Community Education Program

2. 2021/22 Kindergarten Registration

3. 2021 MCAS Assessment and Accountability Update

4. Diversity and Inclusion Subcommittee Meeting Update

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

Notice of Public Meeting 
Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 

Filed with Town Clerk: 

mailto:langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:tsoule@townofchelmsford.us


Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

5. FY2021 Budget Report: 2nd Quarter Financials

6. Recommended FY2021 Budget Transfers

7. FY2022 Budget Calendar and Discussion

8. COVID Testing Data, Notification and Close Contact Update

9. COVID Pooled Testing Initiative for K-12 Schools

10. Personnel Report:  December 2020

REPORTS 

1. Liaison Reports

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 
of education interest. 

ADJOURNMENT 



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 5, 2021 
  Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Mr. Dennis King (Chair), Ms. Donna Newcomb (Vice Chair), Mr. Jeff Doherty 
(Secretary), Mr. John Moses and Ms. Maria Santos. 

Also present:  Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent), Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent) and Ms. 
Joanna Johnson-Collins (Director of Business and Finance).  

Call to Order 

6:00 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Chair Opening Statement 

“Tonight’s meeting is being live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia and posted to the CPS website for 
interested community members to access and watch. Although we are not allowing for in-person public 
participation, interested community members are encouraged to submit their names and addresses to 
Superintendent Lang if they would like to participate remotely under the public input portion of our 
meeting. During our public input session anyone who has joined us through the gotomeeting platform and 
expressed interest in making a comment will be recognized by the Superintendent and allowed to speak 
with The Committee. If anyone watching this meeting live has questions or comments to share they are 
encouraged to email one of us during the meeting. We will read those questions or comments during our 
second public input session at the end of the meeting.” 

The Chair welcomed all to the meeting. 

Consent Agenda 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of December 15, 2020.

Ms. Newcomb motioned for the school committee to accept the minutes of the regular school 
committee meeting of December 15, 2020. Mr. Moses seconded. Motion carries 5-0. 

Good News 

Dr. Hirsch acknowledged the receipt of a competitive grant for $10,000 from DESE to help with SEL and 
MTSS initiatives. It will provide for a student survey, the data from which will identify more of the social 
emotional competencies for which our students need additional support. This will also inform the 
development of the Strategic Plan.  

Ms. Santos shared that the CHS TV newscast was made available the end of December. This may be 
viewed on the CHS TV channel. On Tuesdays and Thursdays “Lions Live” broadcasts announcements. 
Also, they offer News 3.0 which is comical and similar to SNL. 

Page 1 of 4 



Public Comments 

None. 

New Business 

1. Spotlight on the Schools: CHIPs Integrated Preschool

Russ Hoyt, Preschool Coordinator, and Amy Reese, Director of Student Support Services, joined the 
meeting remotely to present and share slides.  Mr. Hoyt spoke of the “Developmental Checklist” CHIPs 
uses to assess areas of development. Love of school and love of learning is promoted. Level of success 
is measured (Skillful, Emerging, and Requiring help always). The skills are measured on Early Childhood 
Standards from the Massachusetts frameworks. This is based on what they will be able to accomplish 
when they reach age five and are in a kindergarten classroom (without modifications needed).  
Measurements include: language arts; social skills and self-awareness; motor skills and mathematics and 
science. The details (and wonderful photos of students in the process of learning while having fun, even 
during the pandemic) are fully available in the slide show which is included in tonight’s agenda packet. 
For complete details, please view tonight’s presentation on Chelmsford Telemedia. 

2. Student Learning Model Enrollment Update

Dr. Lang included a memorandum in tonight’s packet with a current update of the numbers enrolled in 
each learning model. For elementary and middle schools have about 2/3 who chose hybrid over remote. 
At CHS about 60% of the students are currently enrolled in hybrid.  

3. October 1, 2020, Student Enrollment Report

Dr. Lang included a memorandum and spread sheets in tonight’s agenda packet with the October 1, 
2020, data which is submitted to DESE on an annual basis. The state bases financial aid to districts on 
this data for the following school year (2021/22). Due to COVID there are fewer students enrolled in the 
CPS this fall. Some families have made alternate arrangements for the children’s education this year 
because of the pandemic. Dr. Lang expects many of these students to return to the Chelmsford Public 
Schools once schools are reopened fully and safely.  

4. CHS Winter Athletics

Dr. Lang included an updated memorandum on CHS winter athletics to date. The Merrimack Valley 
superintendents meet each week to look at updates and determine if it is safe to allow competitions, 
which are scheduled to take place starting next week. In the event that increased COVID cases cause 
CPS to go to fully remote classes, it would be necessary for the School Committee to vote on whether to 
allow winter athletic competitions to continue.  

5. SY19/20 – SY20/21 Academic Update

Dr. Hirsch included a memorandum with supporting data for current academic benchmarks in tonight’s 
agenda packet. She spoke of the value of iReady and DIBELS/RAN in assessing students and in student 
placements. Dr. Hirsch shared slides and provided details to The Committee and viewers. Classroom 
teachers have access to data which will enable them to provide support to students who are in need. The 
entire presentation may be viewed on Chelmsford Telemedia. 

Page 2 of 4 



6. Fy2022 Capital Plan Update

Included in tonight’s agenda packet are memoranda from Dr. Lang and John Sousa, Chairman of the 
Capital Planning Committee for the Town, detailing which capital projects have been selected to be 
addressed in FY2022. Seven of the top eight projects for the CPS were recommended for funding. 
Dr. Lang thanked Mr. Doherty for his work on this endeavor.  

7. INTERFACE Referral Service Report: June 2020 – November 2020

        Sue Rosa, Manager of Healthcare Services for The Town, shared a report in tonight’s agenda packet 
updating The Committee on referral to INTERFACE from June through November.  

8. Reminder: Tri-Board Budgetary Meeting: Monday January 11, 2021, at 7:00 p.m.

Liaisons 

Mr. Doherty shared that the CHS PTO met last night. CHS will collect food in February for “The Table of 
Plenty”. They are looking at ways to celebrate the graduating seniors over the remaining months of the 
school year. CHS staff were grateful for the “Grab and Go” and raffles last month. The Theatre Guild will 
be filming a movie this spring. The eighth-grade parent orientation will be held virtually this year. 

Ms. Newcomb also thanked other support groups like the Friends of Chelmsford Music and the Acapella 
group. SEPAC will host a virtual “basic rights” workshop this Thursday. The focus will be on the IEP 
process. 

Ms. Santos shared that the Wellness Committee has sent out a list of their upcoming meetings. The ELL 
Council will be meeting in January. She also appreciates all the efforts this year’s senior class are 
working on to make the best of this year during the pandemic. 

The chair shared that the Booster Club is creating posters of people to put in the stands for the winter 
sports games.  

New Items 

Ms. Newcomb would like to see an explanation of how the numbers on the COVID Dashboard are 
compiled. Dr. Lang spoke briefly of the process which is a collaboration between CPS, The Town and 
DESE. Cases reported are only those which have an impact on the operation of schools. 

The Chair would like to discuss plans for increasing face-to-face time for the students as the pandemic 
wanes. He would also like to see updates on the plan to vaccinate school staff. 

Public Comments 

None. 

Page 3 of 4 



Adjournment (8:00 p.m.) 

Ms. Newcomb motioned to adjourn. Mr. Moses seconded. Motion carries 5-0. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Sharon Giglio, Recording Secretary 

Page 4 of 4 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: January 16, 2021 

Re: Spotlight on the Schools:  Community Education Program 

Attached please find a PowerPoint presentation provided by Ms. Robyn Adams, Director 
of Community Education, in advance of the school committee meeting presentation.  I 
look forward to hearing the presentation and discussing the good work that is occurring 
in the Community Education school year and summer programs with the members of 
the school committee.  



2020-2021



EXTENDED DAY 
2019-2020

› 520 participants 
› Locations at all four Elementary 

Schools and Parker Middle 
School

› Before and After School Care 
offered



Extended Day Fun



ADULT 
EDUCATION  
2019-2020

839 participants
Evening Classes 
held at CHS and 
Westlands
Courses offered 
for all ages



Summerfest 2019

› Full day Summer 
program for children in 
grades 1-6. 

› 267 participants
› Waitlist for all weeks
› Weekly themes and field 

trips



SummerQuest 2019

Launched in 2019

› A full day Summer 
program for teenagers.  

› Daily field trips to local 
parks and places of 
interest

› 68 participants



RECREATING OURSELVES DURING COVID –
NEW VIRTUAL CLASSES – ADULT AND CHILDREN

Winter/Spring 2021:

• Kids Can Cook Series
• Home Alone (New Content)
• BLAST Babysitting Course
• First Aid & CPR for Kids
• Mixed Media 2D & 3D 

Collage Art Workshops
• Pottery for Adults
• Qigong: The Lunchtime 

Stretch 
• Yoga for Beginners
• Yoga for Building Strength

Summer & Fall 2020: 

• Chess
• Baking (French pastry)
• Junior Space Explorers (preschool)
• Scratch Programming
• Hands-on Electronics
• Circuit Makers 101
• Outside the Lines Summer Art Workshops
• Metrocraft
• Skyhawks Virtual Sports
• Creative Writing
• Pottery & Fused Glass Kids Workshop
• DIY Charcuterie:  Cheese Board Basics
• Fused Glass Sushi Dish Art Workshop (Adults)
• Health Literacy
• Health Claims:  Fact or Fiction?
• Finding the Right Fit:  The College Admissions 

Process



CommEd Favorites: Zumba



CommEd Favorites: Cooking



RECREATING 
OURSELVES 
DURING COVID
Lion’s Pride

Expanded to 7 
rooms from 5
Reduced 
student/teacher 
ratio
Masks for ages 2 
and up
Remote success 
in Spring 2020
Parental Support
Reduced hours



TODDLER 2

Parallel Play



Activity Time



Preschool Readiness Skills



Fine Motor 
Skills



Science Observations





Community Outreach

Trunk or Treat

Focus on Family

Affordable

Safe – online or outside 

Community Building



1st Annual Snowman Contest



Upcoming Events:

– CommEd Caper

– Valentines’ Event

– Walk It Off

– Take and Make Craft 
Kits

– Family Festivals 



Long Term Plans
› Continue to reinvest in 

our programs that serve 
the children and families 
of Chelmsford.

› Expand Adult Education 
by offering more courses 
and increase hours to 
meet the diverse needs 
and interests of the 
community.

› Build Community 
Relationships.

Community 
Connection



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

TO:  Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

FROM:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:   January 15, 2021 

RE: 2021/22 Kindergarten Registration 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Kindergarten Registration for next school year will begin January 20, 2021 and January 27, 2021 at the 
Chelmsford High School Performing Arts Center from 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.  Parents and Guardians are 
currently making appointments (in approximately fifteen-minute increments) for their registration meeting.  
This information is posted on the Chelmsford Public School website and is also being announced through other 
outlets (i.e. ConnectEd, Newspaper Ad, Social Media).  Attached are the pages announcing Kindergarten 
registration as posted on the CPS website. 



1/15/2021 Student Registration / 2021-22 Kindergarten Registration

Chelmsford Public Schools
Perseverance, Respect, Integrity, Dedication, Empathy

 

e MENU =

 

2021-22 Kindergarten Registration

Kindergarten registration for the 2021-22 academic year must be madeby appointment.

RESERVE YOUR APPOINTMENT HERE

WHEN:

o Wednesday, January 20, 2021 from 9:00 a.m.--6:00 p.m.

o Wednesday, January 27, 2021 from 9:00 a.m.--6:00 p.m.

WHERE:

Chelmsford High School Performing Arts Center, 200 Richardson Road, North Chelmsford, MA.

STIPULATIONS:

© Children entering kindergarten must be 5years of age on or before August 31,2021.

o Parents/guardians must complete the Google form with contact information and

preferred appointmenttime (approximately 15 minutes).

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Page/1937 1/3

T
P
F



1/15/2021 Student Registration / 2021-22 Kindergarten Registration

o A staff memberwill follow-up with each parent to confirm date and time of appointment.

WHEN YOU ARRIVE TO REGISTRATION:

Per COVID-19 safety protocol, a maskis required for every person entering the building. A staff

memberwill direct parents to a table representing each elementary schoolto processtheir

student registration packet. In addition to the completed student registration packet, parents

are required to submit the following required documentation:

1. A parent driver's license

2. Proof of home ownership:

» Acopyof your mortgage statement

» Recently signed P&S Agreement, which requires follow-up with a homeclosing

document

a Signed lease agreement

3. Utility bill with name and address

4. A copy ofthe child’s birth certificate

5. Certificate of lead poisoning and vision exam with stereopsis documentation

6. A physical examination within one year of entrance to schoolor within 30 days after

school entry and updated immunizations covering the following:

# diphtheria (5 doses)

a pertussis (5 doses)

a tetanus (5 doses)

= mumps-rubella-measles (2 doses)

» polio (4 doses)

« varicella (2 doses or Dr. documentation of chicken pox)

» Hepatitis B (3 doses)

« Influenza (1 dose for current schoolyear).

7. A copy of a current immunization record is required for registration.

\f additional immunizations are neededprior to the beginning of school, a copy of the complete

immunization record which meets state requirements mustbe providedprior to school

entrance.

IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO SCHEDULE AN APPOINTMENT:

Families who are not able to schedule an appointment for these two dates may complete the

registration packet from the website and dropit off at the school administration central office

located at 230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824. Office hours are Monday through Friday

between 8 a.m.-4 p.m.

https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Page/1937 2/3



1/15/2021 Student Registration / 2021-22 Kindergarten Registration

Additional information about student registrations and packets may be found on the CP

website registration page.

ALL DOCUMENTATION IS REQUIRED AT THE TIME OF REGISTRATION

m
E

Contact:

Ms. Jane McDonald

Central Registrar

Phone: 978-251-5100 ext. 6901

mcedonaldj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us

 

(lL, nlenelaw
ChHelmislord

 

230 North Road Phone: (978) 251-5100
Chelmsford, MA 01824 Fax: (9 251-5110

 

Callaiar Tle
Follow Us

 

oss. T Fs tn le dey mT. ~

site Map back to Lop 4

The Chelmsford Public Schools does notdiscriminate onthe basis of race, color, sex, genderidentity, religion, national origin,

sexual orientation, disability or homelessness.

Questions or Feedback?

Terms of Use Blackboard Web Community Manager Privacy Policy (Updated)

Copyright © 2002-2021 Blackboard, Inc. All rights reserved.

https://Awww.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/Page/1937 3/3



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  •  EMAIL: hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us  •   PHONE: 978.251.5100 

Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 

Members of the Chelmsford School Committee 
From: Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 
Date: January 19, 2021 
RE: Update - Spring 2021 Testing 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

In the latest update on 2021 assessment and accountability, The Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary 
Education (DESE) has provided us with additional information around the testing process after receiving feedback from 
districts and a national study from McKinsey & Co. on shifts to remote learning last spring and our current hybrid and 
remote learning models this school year.  DESE is committed to use MCAS as a diagnostic tool to identify where students 
are academically and identify any learning gaps that may have occurred due to changes in learning during the pandemic. 

There are several modifications to spring testing session to include: 
• Modified Competency Determination (CD) for the Class of 2021

o Class of 2021 students can take and pass current ELA and mathematics courses to meet the CD
o Student may still test if requested
o Class of 2021 students will have opportunities for summer support

• Shortened MCAS testing for Grades 3-8
o More information coming on amounts of time

• Accountability Relief
o MCAS as a diagnostic
o No new underperforming district or school announcements

• Extended ACCESS Testing Window
o Testing window until May 20, 2021

• MCAS Biology Test
o Flexibility on testing current 9th grade students in June

Attached is the memorandum from DESE Commission Riley about these modifications, which I will review and discuss 
any effects they may have on our schools at the school committee meeting.  

mailto:hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.uas
https://www.mckinsey.com/industries/public-and-social-sector/our-insights/covid-19-and-learning-loss-disparities-grow-and-students-need-help
https://mcusercontent.com/d8f37d1a90dacd97f207f0b4a/files/2e634106-b104-462f-9c2a-1f3390f35dea/Asssessment_and_Accountability_update_January_5_2021_FINAL_002_.01.pdf


Massachusetts Department of 
Elementary and Secondary Education 
75 Pleasant Street, Malden, Massachusetts 02148-4906        Telephone: (781) 338-3000  

TTY: N.E.T. Relay 1-800-439-2370 

Jeffrey C. Riley 
Commissioner 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Superintendents, Charter School Leaders, Collaborative Directors, and Leaders of 
Approved Special Education Schools 

From: Jeffrey C. Riley, Commissioner 
Date: January 5, 2021 
Subject: 2021 Assessment and Accountability Update 

As students return to classes this week, the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education 
(Department) remains committed to supporting school and district leaders who are managing the 
challenges of teaching and learning during the pandemic. The return from winter break marks the 
start of testing windows for federal and state-mandated student assessments. Administering these 
assessments, including the Massachusetts Comprehensive Assessment System (MCAS) and the 
ACCESS language proficiency test for English learners, can be logistically complex even in 
ordinary times. Administering these assessments this year is understandably a concern for local 
communities. 

The sudden shift to remote learning last spring, and the continuation of hybrid/remote learning 
this school year has likely led to significant learning loss for students around the country. The 
extent of the learning loss in the Commonwealth is not yet known. 

The Department continues to believe the MCAS test is a crucial diagnostic tool to promote 
student success and educational equity and we remain committed to administering the 
assessment this spring, while recognizing the need for adjustments and flexibility. 

A national study released last month by McKinsey & Co. estimates the shift to remote learning 
in spring 2020 set back all students’ academic progress by months. The study predicts learning 
losses will escalate as students remain in remote/hybrid models this academic year.  The 
magnitude of this potential impact demands that we accurately and fairly assess the level of 
student learning this school year. 

The MCAS tests will give Massachusetts educators and families critical insight into academic 
losses that need to be addressed this spring and summer, and data on which students and districts 
have been most impacted by the disruptions in schooling. Administering the MCAS will make it 
possible to reliably assess students’ progress in relation to curriculum standards. 

Besides serving this essential diagnostic purpose, the high school MCAS also affirms that 
students are prepared for college and careers, in addition to providing access to college 

https://www.mckinsey.com/industries/public-and-social-sector/our-insights/covid-19-and-learning-loss-disparities-grow-and-students-need-help


2 

scholarships. 

The Department will take the following steps to modify testing this spring: 
• Modify the Competency Determination for the Class of 2021: The make-up MCAS

administration window for 12th graders scheduled to open on January 14th will be
postponed. I will recommend to the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education
(Board) that the competency determination (CD) requirement be modified in English
language arts and mathematics for students in the Class of 2021 who have not yet earned
their CD.1 The recommended modification would allow students to receive their CD by
passing an approved course and demonstrating competency in that subject in lieu of a
qualifying MCAS score. Seniors who still want to take the tests may take them later this
school year. Members of the class of 2021 will have opportunities to receive additional
academic support this spring and summer.

• Shortened MCAS testing time for Grades 3-8: The Department will significantly
reduce testing time for students in grades 3-8 through a session sampling approach, in
which each student will take only a portion of each MCAS assessment in each subject.
This modified MCAS administration will preserve the validity and reliability of the test at
the school, district, and state levels. When combined with other data points, this approach
will provide meaningful diagnostic data at the individual student level.

• Accountability relief: I will not name or recommend to the Board any new
underperforming or chronically underperforming districts or schools in the upcoming
school year. The Department will also consider any available flexibilities provided by the
U.S. Department of Education.

• Extending ACCESS testing window: ACCESS testing for English language proficiency
is key to strengthening education programs for English learners. As previously
announced, the Department is extending the testing window for ACCESS, which
normally concludes in February, until May 20, 2021.

• MCAS Biology test: The Department has provided school districts flexibility on
scheduling the high school biology MCAS test. Schools may offer the biology MCAS to
first-time 9th graders in June, instead of or in addition to offering it in February.

These testing flexibilities announced today are one part of the Department’s broader goals to 
support districts and schools in the second half of the current school year, during the summer, 
and into next school year. In the coming weeks, the Department will release additional 
information, including preliminary plans and resources to support districts and schools in 
addressing student learning loss.  

### 

1 In spring 2020, the Board modified the science CD requirement for the classes of 2020-2023.  



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824  •  EMAIL: hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us  •   PHONE: 978.251.5100 

Chelmsford Public Schools – A Future Ready District 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 

Members of the Chelmsford School Committee 
From: Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent 
Date: January 19, 2021 
RE: Education Working Group - DREIC 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Members of the Education Working Group Sub-Committee from the Town of Chelmsford Diversity, Racial Equity, and 
Inclusion Committee (DREIC), met with me on January 12th to have initial discussions around support and collaboration 
between DREIC and the Chelmsford Public Schools.  Members of the Education Working Group included Susan 
MacKinnon, Lauren Cochran, and Margaret Feeney.  

During our meeting, we discussed many topics to include: 
• Professional develop opportunities
• Speakers
• Curriculum currently taught at our schools
• Activities and clubs
• Hiring practices

Through our discussion, I was able to share the opportunities we build as a district to address the topic of anti-racism such 
as book clubs on anti-racism, graduate level classes on civics, and how we have the mechanisms through our professional 
development days, our MTSS school teams, and authentic speakers to continue with the topic of anti-racism and our role 
as a district.  I was also able to share our curriculum adoption process, which we just completed recently at the K-4 level 
and plan to continue in Grades 5 & 6, as well as the curriculum review process used to be sure that we are identifying any 
bias within all content area curriculum and are purchasing diversified materials that are inclusive of all.  Additionally, 
there was review of the clubs and activities for students to join and gain/provide support for students and allow them to 
be involved in their school and town communities.  We were able to have a discussion as well about our current hiring 
practices and some larger ways to help with diversity within our school staff. 

We ended with some actionable items for the larger DREIC Committee to consider such as investigating readings for 
book groups that could include a “One Community” reading that both the schools and interested town community 
members could engage in together that could potentially provide evening discussion groups, as well as be utilized in our 
schools’ professional development.  Also, this same investigation process would help the schools to identify any external 
speakers on the topic of anti-racism that we could contract with to provide an evening venue for parents and community 
members to attend that could also be shared with the schools during our professional development days.  Lastly, we agreed 
it would be helpful to set up regular meetings with the DREIC Educational Working Group, potentially other school 
administrators, and me to continue the collaboration and support. 

mailto:hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.uas


CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

TO: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

FROM:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:   January 15, 2021 

RE: FY2021 Financial Report – 2nd Quarter (July through December 2020) 

Attached please find a Year–to-Date Budget Report from MUNIS detailing the school department’s financial 
activity through December 2020 for the $ 61.667M annual operating budget.  Further, attached please find a 
summary of the school department’s grant and revolving fund balances for the same reporting period.  Also 
included is a summary of the balances, by club or team (as of November 2020), for the student activity accounts at 
Chelmsford High School, McCarthy, and Parker Middle Schools. 

I have summarized a few of the larger budget variances below.  Overall, the labor and non-labor accounts are 
favorable and special education out-of-district tuitions are favorable at this point of the fiscal year. 

Page 5-7 Instruction – Classroom Teachers:  $ 400,705 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for general education classroom teachers and the salary reserve for 
lane changes.  Overall this category is favorable by $ 400,705. 

The FY2021 local budget has one-line item of $ 108,985 to account for the lane changes for employees who 
achieved a higher degree (i.e. Bachelors to Masters).  The Committee approved budget transfers of $ 91,288 to 
move funds from the one line (account) into the various labor accounts associated with the employees who 
received their lane change increase.   After the transfers, the lane change account has a favorable variance of 
$17,697. 

The remaining labor accounts have some favorable and unfavorable variances.  In the cases where the account is 
favorable, this is due to the variance between the hired teacher salary (i.e. an internal transfer or a new hire) and 
what was budgeted.  For example, if a classroom teacher retired, we budgeted the vacant position salary at 
Masters Step 3.  If a new teacher was hired at Bachelors Step 1, there would be a favorable variance.  Conversely, 
where an account is unfavorable, this is due to the salary of the teacher filling an open position being greater than 
what was budgeted.  In the same scenario, if an internal transfer teacher at Masters Step 11 is now in that 
position, the account is unfavorable.  The differences in salaries result in a favorable variance of approximately  
$ 260,000.  Another contributing factor to the favorable variance in salaries is approved unpaid leaves of absences 
(LOA) for various employees.  Many of these approved LOAs have been filled with new employees who will have an 
interim teaching assignment for the rest of the current school year.  Once those salaries have been encumbered, 
the favorable variance for the category will be reduced.  

Page 7 – 8 Specialist Teachers:  $ 180,663 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for special education classroom teachers and other specialists (i.e. 
reading, ELL and tutors).  The category is favorable at this point of the fiscal year for similar reasons outlined above 
in the classroom teacher category.  This category has a budgeted offset of $ 115,000 to the CHIPS revolving fund 
for the CHIPS teacher’s salaries.  We will make the offset journal entry in the fourth quarter of FY2021, if needed, 
and the category will be even more favorable. 



Page 19 Tuition Non-Public Schools:  ($ 2,369,264) variance 
The special education out-of-district tuitions are budgeted in two accounts this year - the local account (1930) and 
the Circuit Breaker Revolving Fund (310).  At this time, all the encumbrances and YTD actual expenditures are 
coded to the local budget account ($ 4.6M total of the $ 5.4M originally estimated/budgeted).  A few journal 
entries will be made at the end of FY2021 transferring YTD actuals from the local operating budget account to the 
revolving fund, while not bringing the revolving fund into a deficit balance at any time.  No journal entries have 
been made to date, showing the total picture of special education out-of-district tuitions in one account.  Below 
are summaries of the accounts/funds involved in funding out-of-district tuitions. 

7/1/20 
Balance 
(carry 
over) 

12/31/20 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts  
Jan -June 

2021 

Total carry 
over and 

new 
(budget) 

Total 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 

6/30/2021 
Estimated 

Balance 

Local Account * 6,418,645 
Circuit Breaker 3,014,088 543,354 3,557,442 1,786,918 5,344,360 (3,125,000) 2,219,360  
School Choice 
Original Offset 

0 

Original Valley Collab 
credit** 

(132,284) 

Pre-Paid Tuitions (962,072) 
Total* 2,199,289 

*The original FY2021 budget amount of $ 2,199,289 reflects the offset from Circuit Breaker funds in the amount of
$ 3,125,000, no school choice funds offset, a Valley Collaborative tuition credit/refund in the amount of
$ 132,284, and Pre-Paid Student OOD Tuitions (paid in FY20 due to surplus funding) of $ 962,072 to match the

spring 2020 Town Meeting appropriated budget of $ 61,667,000 for the Chelmsford Public Schools.  Since the time
of finalizing the FY2021 budget, the Circuit Breaker figures were released by MA DESE in mid-October and the
annual amount is $ 2,330,272, the Valley Collaborative tuition credit/refund is greater than planned, and the pre-
paid tuition amount was greater than planned.

**As presented in the FY2021 approved local operating budget, the District planned for receiving a credit from 
Valley Collaborative in FY2021, as Valley has earned revenue in excess of the amount they can retain at fiscal year 
end.  The amount above the allowed retainable limit must either be returned or credited to Valley’s partner 
districts in proportion to the amount paid over the fiscal year.  Chelmsford is to receive a credit of 
 $ 537,563.  This is greater than the original offset of $ 132,284.  While this funding should be considered “one 
time” revenue, the original budget reflected the funds be used to offset the FY2021 local operating budget as it 
directly relates to special education tuition.  Since the credit was significantly greater, the offset to circuit breaker 
may need to be altered, also keeping in mind the level of reserve that may be held in the circuit breaker fund at 
fiscal year end.  We’ll continue to monitor the SPED OOD tuitions to determine the appropriate offset. 

This summary below outlines the original SPED OOD budget along with a current view of tuitions.  Overall, SPED 
OOD tuitions are underbudget at this point of the fiscal year due to students being brought back to in-district 
programs as well as some students moving out of Chelmsford that we are no longer fiscally responsible for 
providing their tuition.  It is still mid-way through the school year therefore the outlook may change, and updates 
will be provided. 

Original 
Budget 

SPED OOD 
Tuitions 

Early Current 
Outlook 

Favorable 
Variance 

Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY20 1,299,724 
Paid and Encumbered Tuitions in FY21 4,677,203 
    Subtotal 5,976,927 
Known Upcoming Encumbrances 
Local Account * 6,418,645 5,976,927 
Circuit Breaker Offset (3,125,000) (3,125,000) 
School Choice Original Offset 0 0 
Valley Collab credit** (132,284) (537,563) 
Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY20 (962,072) (1,299,724) 
Total 2,199,289 1,014,640 1,184,649 
Potential Prepaid Tuitions again in FY21 or 
potential reallocation of budget funds 

TBD 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

While the school choice fund is not funding any SPED OOD tuitions this fiscal year, I’ve still included the summary 
of the activity in this fund for the quarterly reporting. 

7/1/20 
Balance 

(carry over) 

12/31/20 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts 

 Jan – June 
2021 

Total carry 
over and new 

(budget) 

Less 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 
and 1:1 

initiative 

6/30/2021 
Estimated 

Balance 

School Choice 1,784,584 137,534 1,922,118 112,466 2,034,584 1,897,963 
Offset for SPED OOD 0 
Offset for 1:1 Initiative 
(5 & 9) – Year 1 

(73,257) 

Offset for 1:1 Initiative 
(6 & 10) – Year 2 

(63,364) 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



 
 
 

01/04/2021 07:29    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      1
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0001 GENERAL FUND                       
_________________________________________

 
000 UNDEFINED                          
_________________________________________

 
1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE                   
_________________________________________

 
11110000 51070  SC SEC SAL        5,200           0       5,200       2,800.00            .00       2,400.00   53.8% 
11110000 54000  SC SUPPLIES          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
11110000 57130  SC CONFERENCE        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
11110000 57800  SC OTHER EXPENSE       25,000           0      25,000      18,113.11            .00       6,886.89   72.5% 

 
TOTAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE                    33,400           0      33,400      20,913.11            .00      12,486.89   62.6%

 
 

1210 SUPERINTENDENT                     
_________________________________________

 
11210000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR       20,176           0      20,176       7,000.00            .00      13,176.00   34.7% 
11210000 51050  SUPT SALARY      200,277           0     200,277     107,841.44      92,435.52            .04  100.0% 
11210000 51060  COMMUNICATIONS-M       61,200           0      61,200      14,203.12      27,692.28      19,304.60   68.5% 
11210000 51070  SUPT SECRETARY S       56,698           0      56,698      18,842.39            .00      37,855.61   33.2% 
11210000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI       50,000           0      50,000      26,592.37            .00      23,407.63   53.2% 
11210000 54000  SUPPLIES       10,000           0      10,000         771.02          53.98       9,175.00    8.3% 
11210000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX       38,049           0      38,049      18,250.35            .00      19,798.65   48.0% 

 
TOTAL SUPERINTENDENT                     436,400           0     436,400     193,500.69     120,181.78     122,717.53   71.9%

 
 

1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDENT               
_________________________________________

 
11220000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR       11,711           0      11,711            .00            .00      11,711.00     .0% 
11220000 51050  ASST. SUPT. SALA      153,000       4,000     157,000      86,384.68      70,615.44           -.12  100.0%*
11220000 51070  ASST. SUPT. SEC.       55,289           0      55,289      30,961.69      25,517.88      -1,190.57  102.2%*
11220000 54000  ASST SUPT SUPPLI        5,000           0       5,000       1,595.01         223.80       3,181.19   36.4% 
11220000 57800  ASST SUPT OTH EX       19,000      -4,000      15,000       3,269.00            .00      11,731.00   21.8% 

 
TOTAL ASST. SUPERINTENDENT               244,000           0     244,000     122,210.38      96,357.12      25,432.50   89.6%

 
 

1230 DISTRICT WIDE                      
_________________________________________

 
11230000 53140  COPIER - ADMINIS      120,000           0     120,000      12,924.50      63,287.98      43,787.52   63.5% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/STMWfKAIk/c2/ivK20WrPkpw1nppDGCg3T6BkwD72fmYjzdw5PQqZSyqE0kBlfn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pHdNRmJyv%2B0AzBzh15RwtGjAe73%2BB7GhjNX7Un41f3jOuj2RNtFkcBXIpbEBefC2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aluaKp0yZUE8Ve9kG4Jptx95HWG/4XugzG95qVimNf9sOr44nppWJ36mAJ3XB0n5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=of9nxWHNZscop3a/Em4Y1RYqS2lfkAgTt4/R1lqWdyoxi9z4k/36Vna3FKy0Cikj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RdabgPoR1E3n5aze2pDVBVmbw6ShrwhJJkw/4T93RTZbEP9JsszDFmHLN88HCu/l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OqJOw5CsF62CFo75drDABHFmhqRrZGDa%2B%2BNz9o59mi622qkjW%2BCnuM7QC/Jbce07&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xdq2MBA8H5AN08CZW2qSrm5SdpZkA5YxbrsuOLnOLlQhd9EUWc7hIRKYz8Rfybkg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sMjX2ZvHuutdaAS563j%2Bq4pyTIfYS5b6C5tggaW/%2BAkIpYFOyYZQzWlnIkOUZD9h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6qDgz6tsYwVfcCDj2BTR/ewdgTbCF5J2NRz5EFvzU79I5CoPKAnBihs6bCnvrZSa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UVAG/ODAccYUzl8DtcwmKwpamk8WqG7mCe70Y/bfH3JkCweKdRyQgXSkKt%2B09kM1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dJ1HpS2/EFV6cf//gmJQtEJDhj9ELmvnljC11Z5ZKb%2BGL6Kl7x8eS4789KmLM8zB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q0QnSnCy9MyB4tUOS6Qm/kcrIXkojmc2PjrBaDYVEaqZYjq9rHqXw/rg1RR7OOxd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GsWViTBLuG64Ra7pWZb443Hc0RjD3xP7j3CAJ5kY01DUjKzYYEphaaUjQ/WqVzte&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j1XFNPtoTqrF9r3zaiEp3%2B2U5xL1AnSYBi41x7zwjIFkesD/iivnrzYbjZS3PdXA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JVobBfHnONq6CtqlPDONHE%2BEW98bhMudXCne5osbq%2BmSIusRl%2Bwq9WRBEy83Pjli&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lCeyM1reZICjwp4%2B08j0hSWde7m6FULHdzuuqa5oGWVIgjOCTpXDBbj2AjjdOW0m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GUXCNlbl0LKlRMpO%2BphsuJpwQeb9w5p4cf/F3xDEOcck/fJpPdyFp58w3rfEznMT&


 
 
 

01/04/2021 07:29    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      2
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11230000 53420  POSTAGE       36,200           0      36,200       9,845.06       1,937.04      24,417.90   32.5% 
11230000 53990  ADVERTISING        1,500           0       1,500         220.05         233.27       1,046.68   30.2% 
11230000 54206  SOFTWARE      205,000           0     205,000     193,591.43       2,198.71       9,209.86   95.5% 
11230000 57100  COOR. TRAVEL & C        6,500           0       6,500         465.38            .00       6,034.62    7.2% 
11230000 57800  COOR. DUES        6,500           0       6,500         219.00            .00       6,281.00    3.4% 

 
TOTAL DISTRICT WIDE                      375,700           0     375,700     217,265.42      67,657.00      90,777.58   75.8%

 
 

1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE               
_________________________________________

 
11410000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR        5,602           0       5,602            .00            .00       5,602.00     .0% 
11410000 51050  SAL/BUSINESS MAN      127,726           0     127,726      68,775.56      58,950.48           -.04  100.0%*
11410000 51070  BUS OFFICE- SECR      256,146           0     256,146     137,925.06     118,221.48           -.54  100.0%*
11410000 53990  BUS OFFICE-CONTR       15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0% 
11410000 54000  BUSINESS OFFICE-        3,100           0       3,100       1,476.69          87.96       1,535.35   50.5% 
11410000 57800  BUSINESS OFFICE-        6,984           0       6,984       1,629.90         274.70       5,079.40   27.3% 

 
TOTAL BUSINESS AND FINANCE               414,558           0     414,558     209,807.21     177,534.62      27,216.17   93.4%

 
 

1420 HUMAN RESOURCES                    
_________________________________________

 
11420000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR        5,602           0       5,602            .00            .00       5,602.00     .0% 
11420000 51050  SAL/HR/DIRECTOR      131,726           0     131,726      72,775.56      58,950.48           -.04  100.0%*
11420000 51060  H/R SUBSITITUTES       30,914           0      30,914       9,959.08       8,076.94      12,877.98   58.3% 
11420000 51070  HR SEC SALARY       87,461           0      87,461      47,571.48      40,366.44        -476.92  100.5%*
11420000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI       45,000           0      45,000          29.98       1,970.02      43,000.00    4.4% 
11420000 54000  HR SUPPLIES        2,000           0       2,000         610.65          38.82       1,350.53   32.5% 
11420000 57800  HR OTHER EXPENSE        7,984           0       7,984       2,650.00            .00       5,334.00   33.2% 

 
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES                    310,687           0     310,687     133,596.75     109,402.70      67,687.55   78.2%

 
 

1430 LEGAL SERVICES                     
_________________________________________

 
11430000 53040  LEGAL FEES       75,000           0      75,000      13,913.00            .00      61,087.00   18.6% 
11430076 53040  LEGAL FEES - SPE       45,000           0      45,000       2,678.00            .00      42,322.00    6.0% 

 
TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES                     120,000           0     120,000      16,591.00            .00     103,409.00   13.8%

 
 

1435 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS                  
_________________________________________

 
11435076 53990  SPED - LEGAL SET       20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZgG2s7tNfZbUXMm/%2BBCsNmtsQXtQ/Fu7j574BR0MmgB/0Zr0zzAS6O1RwDYZnJg5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZKSYxOhY6wa6qQIVOvUfu35PR/Xcxbtuysig0xciy4QDOoQq1mfGS3LuXGaRAidx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5bk5csxZPb3JC2P6V5V8uvEDIMpZqER%2BixyhuoLZ9nTkmvQmC8ZDc/jjYw14aBU2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dmjCkintiO7h6dM4rRONjRF0H4WR%2B1fhcgANW%2Be60s5rO3MVNCE9CTMyxOSDphNO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kC6n0cozK/0NB5RpAJ4Gh3JpLzJvRmYVNNy5mhM2XvgX29yJMp5CPFWzUhHf8FpQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ojwkXPOJ8CUyIUa6TVoVYXoHfBof0W6/3gY7lHvi3Qcn46HpA6hNB/r8Nen0ypvb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lsbaf2Uao6uowU68C9IxtgJo06YZJzlYHNkQ9uDmCasj16wCwmvotgHjtq2a07kF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RjMvkWKQDgGYhgX/GPNZuSRPaweHQ8DS7rZ/fCxd8iBBcUaXc93LJCHSSgklwnxv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AfUlDzJ0eoVr046YabcHrW8HHbO70BdY4YeFckaewchiM3B1w0jDt38e2NWwLUyu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bFJvvQQLM3rRl/Uklgn1aNYxl2yIwvNLgorFzp2JYKjwWx6PqvdszOX6O3UDeALT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zsg0AgjTPi6S0Q5Fg6UrOPEuneI4CSvg%2BNkSWg%2B48SiUNY0JTx9tbRA5XRfuy/mD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r7ClLCfqtNeMxE42KzJt9iqv0GnSDE%2Bl6f3Vu87be/WLnmDJ0rILHnQ/A9B7qb4I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mPjcbIn6NP1HfP1O5yg0r44lKHvoMDqAgOZX4AV%2B4vGoqrr6YhzQCfpmQ7XLtIo0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hOASMv2nHmbAoBml0KWXNX/hAUd%2BC893kxXAhvl3mChYEWylwoOkQ406kwjuTnSl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K5sp55QmyJtSDQYug1P%2BsWPq%2BDSnPvU%2B9MTvkTjWho4C1ug%2BDEfh732psob1nRN1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2heavvNX4CE8SVnQVU3FrGVBejM3eHtJBdwVh4dEXl0RzvPJLY6U1KB1RzSDKY/1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NakPpgGIGVy4AExjowhSAHiGLhm5ylPLDamnug0FSOqMnsApFOEKjaB1aR9irdqs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=53vLrjMARhBK/U6bml2URPq3RBCBDVPXyOa3AEmJB1W4ddqGfcpw8M7dPh3s4XNm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bng8FERC29JwQjqxivm44mv0TMcljHvniZTIKQs79uKs23WB2IABy/yHnm4ORFzv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j3vYRPmValcfgXZswJnN8q38A6cnrnY0Td9TA1%2Bb7K3obMXwd/fgKl4efEU4vF/0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BdgDnANLk9ws%2BxQiRvXUP8Nuv6KnRR2xTzO5neJFBGLXd3kbmmCf7S1iEBeOOQTu&


01/04/2021 07:29 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  3
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL LEGAL SETTLEMENTS  20,000  0  20,000  .00  .00  20,000.00  .0%

1450 DISTRICTWIDE MIS  
_________________________________________

11450000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  5,602  0  5,602  .00  .00  5,602.00  .0% 
11450000 51050  MIS DIR SALARY  127,726  0  127,726  68,775.56  58,950.48  -.04  100.0%*
11450000 51060  SALARIES  192,757  0  192,757  93,929.02  88,528.08  10,299.90  94.7% 
11450000 52470  TECHNOLOGY SERVI  80,000  0  80,000  37,651.88  8,665.00  33,683.12  57.9% 
11450000 54000  SUPPLIES & MATER  12,000  0  12,000  11,820.78  59.95  119.27  99.0% 
11450000 54204  SCHOOL SECURITY  100,000  0  100,000  3,670.66  25,358.44  70,970.90  29.0% 
11450000 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE  9,000  0  9,000  3,046.10  .00  5,953.90  33.8% 
11450000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  2,484  0  2,484  .00  .00  2,484.00  .0% 
11450000 58510  EQUIPMENT- TECHN  50,000  0  50,000  37,517.24  555.78  11,926.98  76.1% 
14400000 51056  SAL/NETWORK  363,253  0  363,253  125,002.02  125,801.16  112,449.82  69.0% 
14400000 52472  COMPUTER SERVICE  389,000  0  389,000  52,011.78  177,543.12  159,445.10  59.0% 

TOTAL DISTRICTWIDE MIS  1,331,822  0  1,331,822  433,425.04  485,462.01  412,934.95  69.0%

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS  
_________________________________________

12110000 51050  SAL/SYS/CURR  1,174,151  0  1,174,151  632,644.48  484,269.44  57,237.08  95.1% 
12110000 51070  SAL/SYS/SEC  37,805  0  37,805  20,356.56  .00  17,448.44  53.8% 
12110000 51310  CURRICULUM STIPE  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12110000 53170  STAFF DEVELOPMEN  10,000  0  10,000  3,247.11  990.64  5,762.25  42.4% 
12110000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  35,000  0  35,000  24,050.00  .00  10,950.00  68.7% 
12110000 54000  SUPPLIES - CURR  2,000  0  2,000  .00  .00  2,000.00  .0% 
12110000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE  10,000  0  10,000  .00  .00  10,000.00  .0% 
12110000 58510  EQUIPMENT  5,000  0  5,000  4,999.52  .00  .48  100.0% 
12110023 53990  ELL CONTRACTED S  7,000  0  7,000  .00  .00  7,000.00  .0% 
12110076 51003  SALARIES ASSISTA  106,651  0  106,651  57,427.44  49,223.52  .04  100.0% 
12110076 51050  SALARIES SUPERVI  130,726  0  130,726  71,775.56  58,950.48  -.04  100.0%*
12110076 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM  5,602  0  5,602  .00  .00  5,602.00  .0% 
12110076 54000  PARENT ADVISORY  750  0  750  473.92  .00  276.08  63.2% 
12110076 54200  SUPPLIES SUPERVI  5,000 -8  4,992  2,253.75  604.55  2,133.75  57.3% 
12110076 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME  3,500  8  3,508  873.95  2,634.00  .00  100.0% 
12110076 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE  8,900  0  8,900  1,335.70  .00  7,564.30  15.0% 
12110076 57310  DUES/OTHER  16,584  0  16,584  5,608.75  500.00  10,475.25  36.8% 
12110176 51050  SALARIES PROFESS  421,907  0  421,907  229,027.04  192,880.32  -.36  100.0%*
12110176 51070  SALARIES SECRETA  81,803  0  81,803  44,047.50  20,081.28  17,674.22  78.4% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SvQ1gM/iWrSYV50/RmCj4Jq8liErKuh6CCjrdejYGfXiz823Xmmk37ARc3wFsc62&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=crDungZ2sPduTbf8X/LPh5zu1c0/0qWqSV3YmkRp6UDbx7OVxdU23IT9SVo73tCU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1zz0u6rMaPiCYC2DB%2BFmAPUnASRvMqhlCB0e8caoSjpZJuDDpSmtCbgGJ0TYMuyZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cyW9fxG9b86QbkS5UaNU%2B9%2BQ8xvCT9mclfaj3wg6MsWgQxlkmplvBNaD18oHNUFY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IK6rxye1vgZX9Qzq83695Sq/jq1WnraWcvhcsKr6Ld1vbMrpY%2Bp5lXQkva8LbJrf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zvz%2Bi0YX0kAcvrCR9IuWAgZYJeZWFE1Ty5hBju4d6/b8aFxnayFLj9H6Lxr5N3mB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bbk0toLCXkctsoxHxd8CevDZZ0T/fK7JxtbPh%2B0y6Viipu2Fgll8OtpDo2JN7wKQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GHrXjxi3tTetyuwgjnNl/j%2BSJA1Tzfse1Wjv6y0QQaAiT9ztQkSNIip/5gbpnYVR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BMtm8QMY0Nwr3hTCqD0wqcrJ5jQYKxROvAP5Gq2RqyeHA4x4FHhDjAq27rgJ8Fk2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=efEZEBxzT47jIFr5hp7fBEBx5sOs03uDDxSnqpXiWsM5nNvAIKaAsP1WjJZ/M0Kp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=51J89rCaF2lpTVS/I04mofPsVd7NdbBo4rQGsxZeayDjBsFCj42sribJFFyHjHG2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bSvkuEUswWFhwy1CMDx9MYd1OnKmLB3FBZE5/S3m5O6pm5P5M1Qm/wxkOGbcu4gf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VXqfYrhiGxC29dM9/77%2B06wU/VLEE6L/uILSXKQyeFgQZ5MP7ZdXFxGAdsOxZfBE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qUCz2Hz3/5ChLLHcMYzoapA5wfAvW876sDkRgFuIxzjvEL1ks1gZ%2B47keAHSAi/W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cjGd4VKyCo6rCF70HhwpyByfVo4IJESg6MJE2MdUKw0CSVxxgVB6NfOI37S077KO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W3n7KMEB/ZkKD2mygzIvYyJNvlmo1Q/E%2Bhie2TLJBklP2JIQ1r%2BjDSYEq149ekda&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L3kwX/HvCCdxq0DJZWBh9qjDD0D5C5c5DaDNdSEOJUP%2BZZ1DxpEMw4Dddu1dGb%2BG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AKs36m/49fKWjh0ExPi7nRzi/j0voNe90SGB1fLHWreE%2B7RV/NNoHC45AtwjlUkU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JNjG2T8CgmxWx1VLWC5nycLDENFzF6BQM6CvN0Sbu2tleuFZSk1oogbO2sQlnFGT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mcNdN%2BX6ZaKezGSB7jsDXa47UOO6I8dbWb1DJaDUwY%2B%2B3WT3NdrH%2BMV9lbnJNsxq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mXBeDLP%2Bv4ffjFs4MFE9qWYT1ZtjxBCAaN%2BtBncKurJXVWlcU0cOpcBIt0pA%2BwMr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lw9ERIDgZEKlJlRcREYI0WCEwdxpwUJ6FQrXQSkWoDrqtgu5S8Ef0ayHdRsn2gMz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oZ50KM4FS/fzJZUQNqcX0bn3E8p8LxpYHaJuhE2B4lWCTIOhLe1nkjkoFJBj1LTc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H5cut0BO3B7JRCFQ1THlEM6T2KTGjyI2V/55ryYGqptLcDa7wEOHh7cnZ3aVHwxD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mA0E/IzU3cT0DfFrsUyEg8el0%2BDBfofnIfpzgXzvE1U43TwTyf8AREkrmQSoRo2j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mXV%2Bpl1Ag%2BnRKgUKfX7Ixi7uBIuHetCSEgW0c1y992EbFaJeSAdj/BVR4bZyvUdj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CZYnRgBPhe44rzb%2BB8m%2Bk6naUcsv9F387wi4bIjR40OgOO8%2Bioy9IHruvZdCp8Ey&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bsOJnCUQyfzFtWpvv0Foy7sbJw%2BbAPfWS5eAJtvTO9blT6PfhdiJj/JqHspEKvEe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h9ic2l3VmDCBsMS4%2B328f21e9Tlt9aIt7nbSPCMAx5WnXXlNZqxRjwD0V/UgX5Q%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jcMDCTD45YoZ5Fq4i4f%2B5HNrXLVq3h8hj7UgWMZKOKzbnpTOGdxcbOWGuxM%2BT0c6&


 
 
 

01/04/2021 07:29    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      4
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12110976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/SUPERV      110,018           0     110,018      59,240.58      50,777.64           -.22  100.0%*

 
TOTAL CURRICULUM DIRECTORS             2,177,397           0   2,177,397   1,157,361.86     860,911.87     159,123.27   92.7%

 
 

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING         
_________________________________________

 
12210100 51003  DEANS      339,252           0     339,252     184,520.34     154,731.72           -.06  100.0%*
12210100 51050  SAL/CHS/PRINCIPA      141,970           0     141,970      76,447.56      65,526.48          -4.04  100.0%*
12210100 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       93,649           0      93,649      35,882.66      12,857.16      44,909.18   52.0% 
12210100 51070  SAL/CHS/CLER/SEC      134,498           0     134,498      59,742.51            .00      74,755.49   44.4% 
12210100 53920  HS GRADUATION       24,234           0      24,234       3,280.00            .00      20,954.00   13.5% 
12210100 53990  PRINTING HIGH SC        8,153           0       8,153       1,603.64            .00       6,549.36   19.7% 
12210100 54000  SUPPLIES HIGH SC        9,025           0       9,025         706.52         289.79       8,028.69   11.0% 
12210100 54205  COMPUTER SUPP CH       12,000           0      12,000       4,030.03            .00       7,969.97   33.6% 
12210100 54206  SOFTWARE HIGH SC       31,000           0      31,000       3,600.00            .00      27,400.00   11.6% 
12210100 57310  PRINCIPAL DUES C       16,940           0      16,940       8,474.00            .00       8,466.00   50.0% 
12210100 57810  PRINCIPAL CONFER        9,300           0       9,300            .00            .00       9,300.00     .0% 
12210200 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      104,801           0     104,801      56,431.20      48,369.60            .20  100.0% 
12210200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PRI      124,206           0     124,206      66,880.10      57,325.80            .10  100.0% 
12210200 51051  SALARIES - COPY       18,276           0      18,276       7,832.61            .00      10,443.39   42.9% 
12210200 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       23,076           0      23,076       7,987.86            .00      15,088.14   34.6% 
12210200 51070  SAL/McCARTHY/SEC       76,564           0      76,564      34,327.93            .00      42,236.07   44.8% 
12210200 53990  PRINTING MCCARTH        5,000           0       5,000          64.00         436.00       4,500.00   10.0% 
12210200 54000  SUPPLIES MCCARTH        3,500           0       3,500         512.71         269.00       2,718.29   22.3% 
12210200 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        4,000           0       4,000         706.69            .00       3,293.31   17.7% 
12210200 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        4,250           0       4,250       1,114.00            .00       3,136.00   26.2% 
12210300 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      113,626           0     113,626      62,567.62      51,057.96            .42  100.0% 
12210300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PRINC      128,206           0     128,206      70,880.10      57,325.80            .10  100.0% 
12210300 51051  SALARIES - COPY       16,698           0      16,698       7,156.26            .00       9,541.74   42.9% 
12210300 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       22,815           0      22,815       7,897.50            .00      14,917.50   34.6% 
12210300 51070  SAL/PARKER/SEC       76,564           0      76,564      37,284.61            .00      39,279.39   48.7% 
12210300 53990  PRINTING PARKER        5,500           0       5,500         619.62          40.00       4,840.38   12.0% 
12210300 54000  SUPPLIES PARKER        4,500           0       4,500         626.46            .00       3,873.54   13.9% 
12210300 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        4,000           0       4,000         936.52            .00       3,063.48   23.4% 
12210300 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        4,250           0       4,250       1,263.00         740.00       2,247.00   47.1% 
12210400 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      104,801           0     104,801      56,431.20      48,369.60            .20  100.0% 
12210400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PRINCIP      120,794           0     120,794      66,427.56      54,366.48           -.04  100.0%*
12210400 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       19,157           0      19,157       8,210.16            .00      10,946.84   42.9% 
12210400 51070  SAL/BYAM/CLER/SE       38,415           0      38,415      16,463.61            .00      21,951.39   42.9% 
12210400 53990  PRINTING BYAM          550           0         550            .00            .00         550.00     .0% 
12210400 54000  SUPPLIES BYAM        2,000           0       2,000         729.69         128.00       1,142.31   42.9% 
12210400 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        4,000           0       4,000         888.67            .00       3,111.33   22.2% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=38OjpIPxchr5R1W8oZK/dD30EBIFTzjwx1WpYZw0TpqANvnLqHT6iaZpxCMQyxXE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u1ceL96qXbz8sl0lHEt69e7ihZk4NFKaei9E65eqw84AVw9l9pNV0lVaPlqW7Xxz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QOh15WMCU0tFi2IAdHnswGYeDM7gLMzafHxxgdefaWZESeYpiGH3jE2u4QS8J2%2BQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O1lhCfxul8oZ6UX3pX8CbaSsZ5mfwOZ15p7AGAw2e2TBp0bhAJoFWXN%2B6ChoSKQp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vsxg9qb5CxzLDy161y3YWXarYw%2BEiHg/o0b0BkoZvPO4fYjgLGqkK%2B1hXea6hB4z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K8iEPSNTfaNZLYf6beBCYob80HGnvcdFotmnbv6lfmL60fwOSjIuOk2zafoTlp17&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F6ex3RutN7F6W9H0DNy2pe7oZ8R%2BuyfMvOYTPapVUsGbCFGHVYK2PfVAf/0qfsT0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CwMJg/4bjRAPB4iDJSgjJYeRomDX1mi6d2RE4SR1G5RHH8Bj8ASsaSJew6VY9Iv7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JjEV9e6YMHqSmda4pgI/VYg8WEusZO/zentwEwF6PzoaCdYXgcP77wNXH9jgtqbk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hB8Eb8KFCoUC0PCOpYoFwC4qKDb4XHd2NyHm0meexTa7neqtZaPrsoUj4BkiDdaw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j1krJhZMPthFr7j5oCdBjXF0tZruPr986/U5m%2BG7CsaHNn/n6gY%2BdRgOSvja1GIK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OuODoqWzXPO6LQan1I76L2NG1Co8Ig3IBVzCprmOFudI%2BI32GoCZr15Ng%2Bjv/NIl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NTnAWcHg6hZGnkm0uYaSO4w3YbPwPw6Ve66%2BPwAjY40ltAPJmmB0SR3xOyRgQooK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vDMJWEWXTNmyI4WiB8zAOtFV7pz1nDH69U4RdBceaZyJFj5w1Dok/Se7KdUj5vJH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DQP6P2kP6gAODB%2BjaPBamqindDN4EDwwJBK47RjtBqXkxGGtAx9ocnYckBtmLz%2BR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r3GZy3eJh3R45NdF5dRAICX59Kubj9CRwrd/OFue8cjucC7S5aCkyXF3pp0IBPp5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fxxNJepqnyQ8CL2YZ344MWaebKOB8qSVYMjLAERNyBtUyR2R685nlRPiv5Fl/AYR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eSH1Wq3oNWoNxqIrRjnY2QFaAW4AtlzUlmUx3hv68oUpSynDiyXlFtFiCF%2ByYm%2B0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uKyPTAhctkp5WIwZmshwr7Se%2BEBHJA6cdxSQi4PF/NY2kjY2JrZdFCsQ4GT13Tr2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wqWhui3YAd0FIoC4syf5oW0vIvGYsauHXnCi02k8x5m8X7nhnxNTy1pHlxguJppX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HQDkHgFY6c%2BGwEpNzJN6gG2ywU2cBR9McL%2Be1UKCKiWgk8Of6uM2Yn6WfBOD4nvL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z0QTS3Cwls2bLntrs2dOjqZnLXO5XgM9sv2A//CaKMhuuJjd6fTNIGDWCjQnsGje&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tand5Wu7/mE5Sch1TZIrOc74M/3x2B%2BaoG8xxFaGLJ%2BDfDA8PaWulDZtsGZLchCv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kprmig%2BP36SklIKNf7Rnzy1CDDeaVYNxGfSAgEIABH4q4fKnYHC63HFc3xah8Vek&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AIO%2BckrCxumogUSsUxS7%2BGjIfbSWscBkAGFsB4nnI91qOjvPa8zZc3nEVLJ12XWB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M0ax7t/Y%2BMoxa7jnxUWZKNnRAjblckv2zMhi8hg2nAB0fpwGn1qrzCz85OJWknPb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aC7Le11HXSw6h8%2B6sUlNIYAPfshQIJMEljblf1z1E0zVVvfXkvsbghBLN8MMdiX5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VbaZfrMccZnO5qQj2ijt%2BrRdV%2BOA9iuOkQmfhHd1Ewj2sEENdl4T2Cux6QBILEwG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hs9t8KPbcWkBRFs2lT13Q7W0xCxMyVu6zARweI7NgJbKVdQ%2BMKKeuxxD%2BGEIj6tk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xS%2B7zbJqBHEwv9QiUs7AlkRmX%2BdD8CHW4drHDvhaLflLjuYSjNNFm6h5qHlANeoy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=clAtG/dOI5r%2BddK8A4eF6uQbtr4tPr%2BKFCBjNgRgT3STuop2lVjj12Foo9bdfLHH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vAoeQMx8Q%2B6RjhB4ORkeL0dWvqJgUA/Ja2mvyqgfpu89hfWCRrqj2AV5FNtu%2BWJP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uyScdsd8FZzvj%2BYlzDcRXjBzp5yi%2BiN6rcPdFCX%2BEbBgdFBKd3o94Zi3HRLB7fSi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=duh8gEdekrphogaRU8gUGlOfB3CvA6AUpHXl5GsP6KynSyBvrFtOSacHs3LXjtZ6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hFWYGKgOagwwBScBvor2Q6k8zirzei7hmq/%2BVJhNDIO7CjMTo52k7GvB5AtmnKXJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FNfIZtKLPTK9p2He%2BQyJ7A4xK2Iky5SE%2BMFvNaz0e7w25ibja/BBdksMpGNDNILX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BIzrVDrsioNqsHCMLH8FaqUK%2BBZedaPn4pddjmosIbNE321q0VEPG6CfHFCMRfEb&


01/04/2021 07:29 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  5
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12210400 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  2,000  0  2,000  600.00  .00  1,400.00  30.0% 
12210500 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  103,507  0  103,507  55,734.28  47,772.24  .48  100.0% 
12210500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PRINC  120,794  0  120,794  66,427.56  54,366.48  -.04  100.0%*
12210500 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  17,550  0  17,550  7,435.71  .00  10,114.29  42.4% 
12210500 51070  SAL/CENTER/CLER/  38,415  0  38,415  10,092.42  .00  28,322.58  26.3% 
12210500 53990  PRINTING  765  0  765  404.77  .00  360.23  52.9% 
12210500 54000  SUPPLIES  2,500  0  2,500  122.22  400.00  1,977.78  20.9% 
12210500 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  958.62  .00  3,041.38  24.0% 
12210500 57310  DUES/CONFERRENCE  1,500  0  1,500  300.00  89.00  1,111.00  25.9% 
12210600 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  103,507  0  103,507  55,734.28  47,772.24  .48  100.0% 
12210600 51050  SAL/HARR./PRINCI  120,794  0  120,794  66,427.56  54,366.48  -.04  100.0%*
12210600 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  18,152  0  18,152  7,893.95  .00  10,258.05  43.5% 
12210600 51070  SAL/HARR./CLER/S  38,415  0  38,415  13,655.42  .00  24,759.58  35.5% 
12210600 53990  PRINTING HARRING  800  0  800  .00  .00  800.00  .0% 
12210600 54000  SUPPLIES HARRING  3,000  0  3,000  .00  .00  3,000.00  .0% 
12210600 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  874.67  .00  3,125.33  21.9% 
12210600 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  1,500  0  1,500  478.00  .00  1,022.00  31.9% 
12210700 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  104,801  0  104,801  56,431.20  48,369.60  .20  100.0% 
12210700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PRINC  121,794  0  121,794  67,427.56  54,366.48  -.04  100.0%*
12210700 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  17,963  0  17,963  7,698.42  .00  10,264.58  42.9% 
12210700 51070  SAL/SO.ROW/CLER/  37,583  0  37,583  16,107.03  .00  21,475.97  42.9% 
12210700 53990  PRINTING SOUTH R  525  0  525  .00  .00  525.00  .0% 
12210700 54000  SUPPLIES SOUTH R  2,000  0  2,000  99.60  .00  1,900.40  5.0% 
12210700 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  4,000  0  4,000  924.68  .00  3,075.32  23.1% 
12210700 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  1,000  0  1,000  600.00  .00  400.00  60.0% 
12210976 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  24,570  0  24,570  10,530.00  .00  14,040.00  42.9% 

TOTAL SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING  2,745,005  0  2,745,005  1,339,484.89  859,335.91  546,184.20  80.1%

2300 INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12300000 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM  7,218  0  7,218  3,609.00  .00  3,609.00  50.0% 
12300000 51311  SALARIES - STIPE  33,684  0  33,684  16,842.00  .00  16,842.00  50.0% 
12300000 51312  SALARIES - STIPE  26,466  0  26,466  12,631.50  .00  13,834.50  47.7% 

TOTAL INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES  67,368  0  67,368  33,082.50  .00  34,285.50  49.1%

2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS  
_________________________________________

12305000 51450  LONGEVITY  31,120  0  31,120  30,370.00  .00  750.00  97.6% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SVw%2BZdAYRGAZEUBfE18br%2B6IZiJdF2LNNvbwrUVC5OswDaQAwxvav7kUPlP2BQX8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zhl%2B/Tqx7gxh0O0B/Ci/rsQ%2BW2f/saPgpC%2BUFWGJSCGZYTjTTbaKQ/CDtjoNvLps&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nR8A2Ig6CZS1zvP9MgoqG3jhsihhFCuYB3E9lwCZ3sqm9yYUlXm1rzANFz%2BcvvA%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P%2BKrzPYKJJavIA/h7Yh4yaSKgSbEWIdBYBqkoHI7847N%2BX97rsmzLLH9GGAGzA/B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1nUsIKNVvH268pVq6kND1KkPy/OcehCIZU9yDWvjiTUAt19%2BmRgSs27fHsTxXakG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4CcIle5giAFnSc0OkX1pLlkFsM65wn998/Tvjl4jsX5i9E20DHAHbJTG6ARX8fvj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fay6bLAQaNCUacnQlcd5E/XDijswFJYLcBu/GibmmO4pquSQJsBih5urMR0kOV8g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TcZU4hFNgwigb2PCGqVhrtqJV0AfdIMF0sImW2KLuRoHZyZ6IH0hHx73l2%2BCf2Fm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ASTsmStMJ078Zq7vim%2B/nRrgSxsWfnpghs7lCkaQr3IP097goME0vPGknauo3awe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=djfpcO0UkYuQXDAO/4vO85vAx%2Bm2nFInPlUy9FgQXRDKUqdBGX1o%2Bjzqz%2B4BJ6K8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TIVD8HWx/ZBo%2BlbsasdSJ4coYHalngpiBMBzpN4PaDGP%2BnOjkv85OyaQB8VAlFsl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oIlq/F9xffqqdy17cdPDht0/Y8qlvzudjvVH4yAJ0l%2BiwbE/kv450COpPT48WrCR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AD/Uts6x3K7OiCerQOZyVUtP3WDRR6/LNlAOO9iNVc6nezlbqqN118drFOjUWRzT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7zDYGA6IDF5LsHp6M1EJReoDYaOdIymnSsOJ47mn579B2PTNEZssQmjV0C8LtAbn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JjFvf76a0tQPg6qZOgrXwoW08lersxpXGkGnZEYKiucNNZLEq2zlebSU36d3TqPz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xYkvRUtaJRoiwv7MLLgeUgYFfDhjSE4a///kqFrKZZCMXd/s0jEcI%2B2cl9OqhuBq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GpqbCPa60cKsKMaksBdrcPaFHNAefPvOCXADSCdAqqNygIAqS/sBqhxibBA0Tfht&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mS8C8pWvNQFs%2Bv%2BDNEliUXxUt%2Bm8dqddASVp4k66R%2BHIFWWfApDSB8cCXP%2BfqdTV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cGaU39Ll/uJZIQjJ8xqFUAnwf5dFI/3PpDM%2B6uF8vhknmhC8Bo7XpQu1Rv1aqiJ%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qCRNCQoOyOy4NMGzDXBIH/xRoDKvkj0oMbgPPfJ844rduJljMBiRmyAF%2B6VZKPVM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uLjVvkGzFETjF2jrRJzNqncDalRZDlwVczxZLD4JmZe8eottl0m9rgfPz0x9sZPu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bFlPW3/TzQxKo%2BIWGDovw3cNIwPkzTSAlMJD/eD4A8XMRbjbb8tWQzEF2IBJV7Gv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oCdanZlruQLicOfIMAeHsAzf4J2BxhCJcUJbO/zVhQi/NFSwmxw1YtSiRLWKyzV5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uoo/abItrSpcOuaFL6SaZ7FIqHrwyJ3QfqzQe2LbrJrYDwl/cRx79jfM9bkPIgHW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=edy81FdiD247pXG/x4mkGmMktLlR6KqTaj8c1WPMsezkA3mBNEIS5DzEttwWLuKv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jtHdc91YpgQaxEMbdaHlRfW7zH5s9ns6MIpGqLMARfJpgsw87Y62MLDK8rpZcVNh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LO%2BOO5owqbeDC2BIOk6qpEhJnBTc/n8L33DRph3%2BoyndaNBrqcZISVY3/TzA10UT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vjyIduLbp/tOy87G4cpys/qWB09ah530O4UuQVVfKwXvEgFbNezZ%2BhvQP19VpUT4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PCpBE6yV%2B8XscnCTeHZK%2BYGdXOqOe8oL9x3%2BcDHkmQPxmiI9uhFJWsOUxJdDMC1y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0dBeUBP3nligdodqenD8%2BWLDcARebV1Z3Zk1/viiAkxMWWc%2BTCOZpowHXhs52PhK&


 
 
 

01/04/2021 07:29    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      6
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12305000 51460  SALARY RESERVE -      108,985     -91,288      17,697            .00            .00      17,697.00     .0% 
12305039 51050  SAL/DIST.WIDE/TE       81,829           0      81,829      28,325.43      53,503.59           -.02  100.0%*
12305102 51050  SAL/CHS/ART      237,242           0     237,242      88,399.71     166,977.23     -18,134.94  107.6%*
12305106 51050  SAL/CHS/BUS.      165,980       6,998     172,978      67,005.18     105,972.74            .08  100.0% 
12305124 51050  SAL/CHS/ ENGLISH    1,351,486           0   1,351,486     440,566.95     801,337.38     109,581.67   91.9% 
12305128 51050  SAL/CHS/F.LANG.      760,415       8,901     769,316     263,856.78     475,441.34      30,017.88   96.1% 
12305134 51050  SAL/CHS/HLTH. ED      252,469           0     252,469      87,393.15     165,075.95           -.10  100.0%*
12305136 51050  SAL/CHS/FAM.SCI.       86,489           0      86,489      29,938.50      56,550.50            .00  100.0% 
12305139 51050  SAL/CHS/TECH. ED      299,254           0     299,254     104,444.91     198,256.72      -3,447.63  101.2%*
12305156 51050  SAL/CHS/MATH    1,434,551      10,260   1,444,811     525,565.59     932,192.39     -12,946.98  100.9%*
12305158 51050  SAL/CHS/MUSIC      350,740           0     350,740     108,772.20     205,458.60      36,509.20   89.6% 
12305174 51050  SAL/CHS/PHYS. ED      321,890           0     321,890     111,423.51     210,466.63           -.14  100.0%*
12305178 51050  SAL/CHS/SCIENCE    1,331,285      10,913   1,342,198     495,587.07     818,691.92      27,919.01   97.9% 
12305184 51050  SAL/CHS/SOC.ST.    1,224,214           0   1,224,214     410,126.92     800,447.55      13,639.53   98.9% 
12305202 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ART      152,509           0     152,509      52,791.75      99,717.75           -.50  100.0%*
12305224 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ENG      347,209           0     347,209     126,490.95     218,737.10       1,980.95   99.4% 
12305228 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/F.L      232,284           0     232,284      80,406.00     151,878.00            .00  100.0% 
12305234 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/HLT      172,978       4,784     177,762      61,533.00     116,229.00            .00  100.0% 
12305239 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/TEC      152,462           0     152,462      52,775.28      99,686.64            .08  100.0% 
12305256 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MAT      350,863           0     350,863     120,933.72     228,430.36       1,498.92   99.6% 
12305258 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MUS      288,912           0     288,912     109,552.50     179,358.85            .65  100.0% 
12305274 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PHY      264,251           0     264,251      98,993.97     165,256.96            .07  100.0% 
12305278 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SCI      336,383           0     336,383     123,049.53     211,834.29       1,499.18   99.6% 
12305284 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SOC      330,418           0     330,418     113,689.71     214,747.23       1,981.06   99.4% 
12305296 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA      700,104           0     700,104     249,471.90     450,632.10            .00  100.0% 
12305297 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA      707,102       9,568     716,670     248,078.07     468,591.91            .02  100.0% 
12305302 51050  SAL/PARKER/ART      128,256           0     128,256      51,918.93      76,337.44           -.37  100.0%*
12305324 51050  SAL/PARKER/ENGLI      328,893           0     328,893      92,904.95     168,047.55      67,940.50   79.3% 
12305328 51050  SAL/PARKER/F.LAN      186,737           0     186,737      64,639.71     122,097.23            .06  100.0% 
12305334 51050  SAL/PARKER/HLTH.      163,266           0     163,266      56,515.14     106,750.82            .04  100.0% 
12305339 51050  SAL/PARKER/TECH.      132,271           0     132,271      51,438.42      97,161.46     -16,328.88  112.3%*
12305356 51050  SAL/PARKER/MATH      350,372           0     350,372     111,805.82     204,772.80      33,793.38   90.4% 
12305358 51050  SAL/PARKER/MUSIC      221,808           0     221,808      63,524.01     144,908.00      13,375.99   94.0% 
12305374 51050  SAL/PARKER/PHYS.      165,980           0     165,980      57,454.65     108,525.45           -.10  100.0%*
12305378 51050  SAL/PARKER/SCIEN      321,673           0     321,673     115,572.12     191,217.04      14,883.84   95.4% 
12305384 51050  SAL/PARKER/SOC.S      331,886           0     331,886     135,108.54     196,777.22            .24  100.0% 
12305396 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE      691,912       4,784     696,696     240,579.00     454,427.00       1,690.00   99.8% 
12305397 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE      663,902           0     663,902     222,871.06     413,492.85      27,538.09   95.9% 
12305400 51050  SAL/BYAM/CLASSRO    1,351,994           0   1,351,994     512,631.18     938,171.29     -98,808.47  107.3%*
12305402 51050  SAL/BYAM/ART       76,777           0      76,777      21,670.29      40,932.77      14,173.94   81.5% 
12305458 51050  SAL/BYAM/MUSIC       78,062           0      78,062      27,021.42      51,040.46            .12  100.0% 
12305474 51050  SAL/BYAM/PHYS. E      105,597           0     105,597      27,456.57      51,862.41      26,278.02   75.1% 
12305491 51050  SAL/BYAM/KINDERG      388,919           0     388,919     141,666.00     253,415.67      -6,162.67  101.6%*
12305500 51050  SAL/CENTER/CLASS    1,392,737           0   1,392,737     471,968.69     891,357.67      29,410.64   97.9% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uB9T0mKaYmTDs8zzXuickX0yw5/1hmCRFq50TZf2lZ%2BddSo3gFYq9UQE/82rSxam&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dVwmvoA78CcdyFJv3iP9wGUyT99fnJVrTci21bbhBxRGyyKKWkdZhTrdMttUvzKO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TFk0ViF/Cq9EuHJ4XMhPZlst99g6n46B8ec1tKBTQQBix/Npw9ySsS3GOComlUpf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4DriGMT4sgTaOXhU%2BsHLdDqFvR/KyhNk3soJJMyzD%2B8hie3%2Bc0F99mR38Dd5ehAc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i0swOKkdPKhLp9fYmDHgia6q5mcMiT/BUBomdgSeuI7Vqxt%2BVJT32VhKk1adUWiH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fVFUOtn3dYrNWhg0FCsFqiZGPUBTP40Vq8WnpF%2Ba/5JZnVA8jv%2BZGbA0nbQ2Mz/7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n0nhwCBG/A0sfukVohOCP4feBuZfRQJv23/4/cC7lmWsyXUe8nJftcRL%2BZazCG7D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DlNycqwuBu0VMcNmepRtuuGcagCwtSp1Mt5yveVkpphV0fTM8VhVvHClKIZJoIwL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J1VMUMJQeJX1zwrAZ5Mdc3SackSMwAm1SgjDQ/fgNN%2BF2UQJDRycrBfgo3j1igrW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9CKdW3Yn/0bbKmmMPxxRddGJkTyJgVHFsgou%2B/KnwBMy0XkDRVfhfv88oVvcSeHZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KP7UwANVmFBBXZcn9J139RhJbs5lqgOpP33KitVePP5HcP/IwXUWVCUrkDGwgUvm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ixB1EkeZMyTeGyV33F3pk8fxUeMcAN3xmvnFVQUV4KtLKQ6LZQPsN90UOzmeYJTF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rxB137hJmb8uselDdzJH8Lsi/FQJpaDQZmFyMGVv2TBOJsqs9%2BlkrGuUczrlPi5l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VArxYLQU3o%2B4y6tDYkcd0MlAOA735G8qu%2BDTfYH9cZudDjTWFDKx0CxqEjFHbp5A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BEqA/lEQ2uxxqcU2S3NrsDGOd7XncLxbY/rAChBEfnd/5bCebgIwco1MSepdFGat&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4LfF/C9rQcHLdm662VhmeeOpIdimksXcbNYUvZj2E3lXNfHUHqceWLQwomxOI8ud&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e3xNIelQqQhACgw4ph69qxYukLgGDDeSPl9dKGMxbpfLvTRZxNyPcCE0o2N1rFuB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rCrcyAEmdt3NplYkxEU4y1gkIJaI2dQJzrIjczER4LD3lehMQH9JX4IGte5zyffS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E3dUrb8eA%2BDlC%2BFQBXlp9%2BjX4H7MJnEUjxADm3zK1Ozqkqmk6BckerEpCz91HKiH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nXu/b4Aw1rD9GiqSiCv%2B64KB%2BpsuLxWydXXdy2oMlFku73LGMPDHGI5to38miPXR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vzCXFHBrlY%2B8tYUVDBVgpZoPXMxMfF7kPMHijn2nf4u7EeUfgzV8c%2BOOluyOSgrZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AualGNLyhtehrjfgjXJOj2drAGQhX4T2yUfvdyEYZxNPyZYcWGaLq65pvq2MCfJe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FM/U6m9Kr3vQzcQKNvjoIABs887e7jRaZV43r7ibifQyT93c79MJWHvHQ3oIxP72&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U25sBPmoyUMTlVTbaeyUo8vz3IxQ44trlqI8jfuSQd%2BMIjHVXxfPjxgohiHXLgHT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uYqamGgwzkZ3Zx5q3SokX6QxzRHvJFWcRnleRRSDr0J6uFH2cM9OHkVH7RNMCm9o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d8DYi7l6AgKVdX8Fw7xWhC%2BuKNo7kiKR5jjNDDisp5AXtQwc9dW3f0ZQ/jmZDyx6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YcBF8dE2Xpwao%2BRkE3NuiJoJFm30hkYDWpEfXB1qJjngkCEWYb/SrVsTiAmw1lAa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gOlcukIYkoN7VmVetzlMnFNQM/3ogCnE8LE6VoIe65K%2B%2BOXyUO53VKaTCbFQ2%2BkI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=by5h4S6NxfqgS2zhakIjpJtGXaziKIKHhX8ErnyJRV4e9NlTuzl5ciEMn29ieRYe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IYS9FMWyVgwbq5vlaMYfhzRHXyUI8cBwUjOC3/guhh5WGxqRuv2lGRnQLcdBGAEr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SghFPIXFuM1hYAJ1LzFFe3J6vgk1SF8t%2BM/qh83SDTVvmE%2BX5HHO6VxMDPP8X8wm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tVCu%2BmmyXa9/4F58RRh9u4ZHSoQ5OhAkt54oebAQuMEvbDoN0njaA7i7GXLVJkH9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j2C5Z3sSXuqntngyM1eu0mMw3nOLixkk3d6siOFk4bq7hsV4XDEgPmUq4q%2Bpa5h2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SIdcKGz8WAETrtKQ9Y37DffQwDZkAPw8JyjH2WX37UkWOwArdqmQrinNhZ8b3vmZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ja7LxMGOlmCycIrlnyZJqRf9/fb7vBCLDvdGww5obSzAP0q7hMJ%2BMVJM1IbgY7xi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1n0kPRnnuJndvo9KB3z3LVciPpIffbb8fN%2BEcLT7LCY%2Biy%2BFSdoHLHH6ee7wVWvi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wmD3zy4%2Bwrk58qo9EatlvgD9XsphzN4t07F0Uevcl6wEYg4bFZL3KRTCMmwaslLi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BsLJmrrP6yXnwH%2BkZqNiyDsiz4YmeKWR660riOwQdA7Uut%2BdKNbmv3omQxs%2BaXzx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SARROOdPuwSP8GE8EnS4YtODmkMg05CeggEnOwddRGSTKE7B7OsRBLCAil1tKWPl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xelatn1p2sIX4iSsvH8om%2Ba30To5SXySdH31ou5/4JGZyC4/qEq7veSw//r95qY6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xJxj1bKm3F6zDQdUWJKujEZoU2JzFFEBSsEgWL5jzVKAniHEWi%2BDrA4fizP5tBX8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sEfyfgEveJ8624K%2Bw%2BbGiN73b4pY%2BZei0GGNn3cVk3DtYrHJH1cfR7Zjmeo9Fr3h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oZ4KwtDpLzZI27oo/hsreIQzET3wCvc/0bJNaL6k8JDfGH/xqZnfJWVe3ncKBLUa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g3zPUwjHc4sC5r/9vGlpe9J3WDtzetDIZHEM8JZ/JOutjUkxy/OAr7gYRrsrSCnO&


01/04/2021 07:29 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  7
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12305502 51050  SAL/CENTER/ART  92,111  0  92,111  39,476.16  52,634.88  -.04  100.0%*
12305558 51050  SAL/CENTER/MUSIC  86,489  0  86,489  16,375.90  27,545.76  42,567.34  50.8% 
12305574 51050  SAL/CENTER/PHYS.  92,111  0  92,111  31,884.57  60,226.41  .02  100.0% 
12305591 51050  SAL/CENTER/KINDE  314,520  0  314,520  109,158.51  197,879.39  7,482.10  97.6% 
12305600 51050  SAL/HARR./CLASSR  1,423,398  5,511  1,428,909  494,622.18  934,286.34  .48  100.0% 
12305602 51050  SAL/HARR./ART  58,674  0  58,674  20,310.21  38,363.73  .06  100.0% 
12305658 51050  SAL/HARR./MUSIC  65,695  0  65,695  21,432.77  42,954.41  1,307.82  98.0% 
12305674 51050  SAL/HARR./PHYS.  86,489  0  86,489  29,938.50  56,550.50  .00  100.0% 
12305691 51050  SAL/HARR./KINDER  390,712  0  390,712  122,913.27  232,169.51  35,629.22  90.9% 
12305700 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/CLAS  1,281,646  4,337  1,285,983  443,369.79  837,476.27  5,136.94  99.6% 
12305702 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/ART  86,489  0  86,489  29,938.50  56,550.50  .00  100.0% 
12305758 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/MUSI  76,777  0  76,777  26,576.64  50,200.32  .04  100.0% 
12305774 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/PHYS  73,630  0  73,630  25,487.28  48,142.64  .08  100.0% 
12305791 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/KIND  326,182  0  326,182  108,974.75  224,954.73 -7,747.48  102.4%*

TOTAL CLASSROOM TEACHERS  23,609,389 -25,232  23,584,157  8,216,747.81  14,966,703.25  400,705.94  98.3%

2310 SPECIALIST TEACHERS  
_________________________________________

12310000 51050  TUTORING  209,400  0  209,400  .00  .00  209,400.00  .0% 
12310076 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  1,103,138  0  1,103,138  408,849.28  687,610.09  6,678.63  99.4% 
12310076 51110  BOARD CERTIFIED  379,843  0  379,843  144,528.75  257,357.10 -22,042.85  105.8%*
12310076 51120  OTHER SALARIES -  96,500  0  96,500  94,431.57  .00 2,068.43   97.9%
12310123 51050  SAL/CHS/ELL  64,637  0  64,637  22,374.36  42,262.68  -.04  100.0%*
12310176 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  845,020  10,300  855,320  300,520.23  553,068.99  1,730.78  99.8% 
12310177 51050  SAL/CHS/READING  91,273  0  91,273  31,594.50  59,678.50  .00  100.0% 
12310223 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ELL  64,637  0  64,637  22,374.36  42,262.68  -.04  100.0%*
12310276 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  895,508  4,784  900,292  291,926.65  573,372.49  34,992.86  96.1% 
12310277 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/REA  181,682  0  181,682  62,889.93  118,792.09  -.02  100.0%*
12310323 51050  SAL/PARKER/ELL  67,635  0  67,635  28,986.39  38,648.52  .09  100.0% 
12310376 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  713,578  0  713,578  253,189.46  464,916.38 -4,527.84  100.6%*
12310377 51050  SAL/PARKER/READI  178,600  0  178,600  61,823.07  116,776.91  .02  100.0% 
12310423 51050  SAL/BYAM/ELL  79,319  0  79,319  27,456.57  51,862.41  .02  100.0% 
12310476 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  632,448  4,337  636,785  209,230.08  409,813.79  17,741.13  97.2% 
12310477 51050  SAL/BYAM/READING  176,898  0  176,898  68,362.11  108,535.83  .06  100.0% 
12310523 51050  SAL/CENTER/ELL  84,799  0  84,799  29,353.50  55,445.50  .00  100.0% 
12310576 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  450,985  0  450,985  151,218.72  285,635.36  14,130.92  96.9% 
12310577 51050  SAL/CENTER/READI  177,762  0  177,762  61,533.00  116,229.00  .00  100.0% 
12310623 51050  SAL/HARR./ELL  86,489  0  86,489  29,938.50  56,550.50  .00  100.0% 
12310676 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  344,730  0  344,730  121,437.09  208,788.57  14,504.34  95.8% 
12310677 51050  SAL/HARR./READIN  166,243  0  166,243  57,545.64  108,697.32  .04  100.0% 
12310723 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/ELL  55,828  5,811  61,639  21,336.57  40,302.41  .02  100.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iznp/GynWjb/iMrjHBGd%2BrD06FNyWzjsINN6g6kJ%2BZ9DKrM/W%2Bpwnnj/zTsqYU6X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WxzXpzm8RGyQHMZISmgFhN2ng%2BbQSLMlkGO8FkfngezhuyMDuieuCdTsMvFfca3q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VwTtpyzlZM9No6T79QF/GOO3zKrUsSAz6zZ17Qcte//5mEwr0Zo28n6RYezboZCI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AV27XG%2B9wdgA9GyYChnf8PJVnrVqxuKtGsieB6V/gQkEW2bKCfVPm2mlo02Ioc2E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=07m23V80q0hVk9rb4PQcClAvu242myNQJWV6ERg6EF4EhmmaaCO85JunTyJNwJpo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EDNaHZlPKwuUUB56MerfPnAuMyqzwC1peeWLI5yADeVdUz0XA1nwNykNCdpYbX2n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fXjUjH4Rvnr%2BvS5srWsmuHjpO/BhCVPc9pD8NM3wmUikTKxFSwac0lzSuFegWuYH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rf1sXYYivK3SSkuQdqT6zl99Fe9ehcZcXVdKSQ03oXJqMqp0bhcY8im9usmh2Mp0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wHItUu8xP7h3A8RMIFUPh1guf%2BqI0PErWY4OSXCGBwBhxEAYRY5q%2BLhOlUwO82nd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZV3OUm/jsjp5Gzd7KRMIq7wsazDog1M23/5QRXUfnhoyAeW3KCrP6QctbsuPcSeo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=76BUEnbczjoS%2B9Ey%2BdVxOkemcMkalKg3GQJBs58LwU5qXPAEpVWmr8HpGrE1aO//&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NvFjSMdq51MR2zqXibrkR5GbbQ5JgNVUR9zOthl2lKskPNRE5HTjkqyGbDxJRwgB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=omvqHawdAOYa%2BwDy%2BFqcnyUlJZCezJ4uCeM7wSZ3rFkvJiLNf7t2ysQDvragX71I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L2M6Btip6R4ktxUwZcmHOmRoLeRGEkjI2oRYORM3FNapdFwlpivsgePCK6XbnfK1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=whBP6hHl8NHuhJCKdIO9neOO7j2v5P5SLlb2SDWSD/yyYgivFQ3HrJGkfFVgY76P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BDqYZ9gkhbVFa79Xe8POgQbhITvLOc36sQSAYFcK0zSBS7r5ZeHZCwBF2pZaSe5r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KC4vWMk6B07JHA4Hhem8Xae0kdKPOK1HkgTraRfhwLiBUKcNzDE6L3o%2BiaQsViR%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8jvYMLYuYRGzjiYghzLzm3VeW928DmJPV8hfCdJzqJZq/nlCEcOzwEQjgmz6aqjv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pb4HTnGKJ9xuZI%2B%2BQeov92F0KEdcL80%2Bgn7ltJ3s5BWUrzoQ%2BJkZhzbRvUXyf/Xi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DmWVO%2B4z/mDbBJz%2BOe1YsL8yHvVJ8g97pvy3SeyzMShXRf/y5IZ88FkLbMZsevTS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cWjGfwz1oW1mbGTfkgZZ2xqGRdHjt2%2BKUincuzEL6E4zX7Wapg4S3AnVanNplhNN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4JvrvMGQG/zzxkimzzEA/PZvKMSOpq/8hNPvkoncpu2P3B9P%2BvLLsyE3gNEeGRYQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2aeglUr%2BlIOuDJSDvON8Ea/Ifwq7TxMup3ukH8czm%2BCsJzEV8kwd%2BxW8l2r6zBJ5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NNraa4xkh7aNo3j9IewlrzhaTZ16wYkyNmZBz8wSfpCqUNVNlN/Pllk5YPStLb/M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q4zbFQgza6NrZnGx5htUCgY2mfSrnRcHQTEATVmjM/n%2BQRlugQWsRc5F2aNEmUJY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=762Yw4mQQtPPFWtK4wDdyf4/W%2BvLkqt9rSkJ0BLQbK1XB6TlFn6VQ1EfuiS6XiJ5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qmHgUsrhTbInyRCWid8jAapYnYF7oapKoRtH0GlHRD6JVpV5521/RyYmM67SyDh6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6F%2Ba8OYfftFnQHzWaqYYKaZ4o7N7mo8wOl01nfqTKM4tsGBd0jJmZj9yS/NGPlkC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ij%2BIrersa733GiRskleKqH6PTM2d5aoBVB4Sl9st8%2Bd1SN2N%2BSFqOsW6M6FPRqDs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BvU616pwcbG1P%2BiQ2TmL0CgqJ9GB7HbzkA/ogMuoe6slmBsrkU186mPghZ3QRUEU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Mo1WuM1eeZrMwMu3oPfmQH%2BEp5wsDKWu9/YP8NntAH0h5c/l82Ig1MnJBUMFY2k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HxC2RiCQxxWi5OxitTdyMJu6oOxZ1rPVULPDakSE2Bz3qeIeCJrUhOh7E4XpZQHm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lCGbyqvpCJmaZC4eA4gAjmoxCLexlcJmZzENmkfT7uLRATWewLRvk5G9R/sfEHcn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tNvvk0Rgge3240XTtKZSVaPSXYX3xwE6xc1eHS5D1VyPSfVC1nQ4XUuEEoXlPqqA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W3gATOjgtdzJpyJUiPAr3m79Gj679kI7AmK8phYE68kuk4wHhpdNDiuY6QopQLTO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=npDadwlHud%2BNCtFf0dBW469E%2BpmWtt4X72KSymaxQr9%2BJEJiDykjFMlLhUinzssh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qgKQa3slayp3t5hoqSltk7jrzNt9VymXzKmcR3mSKuoyYodx2U8j74GZj9L7KtVQ&


 
 
 

01/04/2021 07:29    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      8
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12310776 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      416,722           0     416,722     151,285.34     258,928.91       6,507.75   98.4% 
12310777 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/READI      172,978           0     172,978      59,877.00     113,101.00            .00  100.0% 
12310976 51054  SALARIES- SPECIA      499,969           0     499,969     206,850.19     393,639.66    -100,520.85  120.1%*

 
TOTAL SPECIALIST TEACHERS              8,236,621      25,232   8,261,853   2,918,912.86   5,162,276.69     180,663.45   97.8%

 
 

2320 MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES       
_________________________________________

 
12320076 51053  SAL MEDICAL/THER      288,256           0     288,256      99,780.93     188,475.09           -.02  100.0%*
12320076 51054  SALARIES- PHYSIC      111,200           0     111,200      40,820.94      70,379.27           -.21  100.0%*

 
TOTAL MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES       399,456           0     399,456     140,601.87     258,854.36           -.23  100.0%

 
 

2325 SUBSTITUTES                        
_________________________________________

 
12325000 51004  DTD SUBSTITUTE P      140,000     -38,000     102,000      13,268.54            .00      88,731.46   13.0% 
12325000 51005  DTD SUBSTITUTE T      325,000           0     325,000      71,385.00            .00     253,615.00   22.0% 
12325000 51006  LTS SUBSTITUTE T      125,000           0     125,000      70,870.00            .00      54,130.00   56.7% 
12325000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SER/            0      38,000      38,000      25,333.33      12,666.67            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL SUBSTITUTES                        590,000           0     590,000     180,856.87      12,666.67     396,476.46   32.8%

 
 

2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST       
_________________________________________

 
12330076 51060  SPED - PSP'S - S       14,000           0      14,000            .00            .00      14,000.00     .0% 
12330100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP       14,528           0      14,528       6,226.20            .00       8,301.80   42.9% 
12330176 51060  SPED PSP SALARY      582,048           0     582,048     203,777.97            .00     378,270.03   35.0% 
12330200 51060  SAL/McCARTHY/PSP       70,516           0      70,516      22,161.70            .00      48,354.30   31.4% 
12330276 51060  SPED PSP SALARY      469,818           0     469,818     157,019.21            .00     312,798.79   33.4% 
12330300 51060  SAL/PARKER/PSP       78,940           0      78,940      25,130.28            .00      53,809.72   31.8% 
12330376 51060  SPED PSP SALARY      495,951           0     495,951     167,853.89            .00     328,097.11   33.8% 
12330400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP       67,850           0      67,850      19,892.94            .00      47,957.06   29.3% 
12330476 51060  SPED PSP SALARY      663,336           0     663,336     197,084.14            .00     466,251.86   29.7% 
12330500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP       67,679           0      67,679      20,734.26            .00      46,944.74   30.6% 
12330576 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR      381,636           0     381,636     130,687.92            .00     250,948.08   34.2% 
12330600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP       67,408           0      67,408      20,092.53            .00      47,315.47   29.8% 
12330676 51060  SPED PSP SALARY      336,474           0     336,474     133,744.79            .00     202,729.21   39.7% 
12330700 51060  SAL/SO.ROW/PSP       67,408           0      67,408      19,980.45            .00      47,427.55   29.6% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sdXtPJm8XLQBFzlvO/Xuennx9i01c5Kmum2abgcfWzDESdW4mHnNvLl1SsDcvW%2BN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s4byIR/FyT6vFlgQluqSXdsQFlusnENJ50D0NUdTrg3X991MLUn2cxQxROHcIMCQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CJb0Gf/UoNMRUsoSREf3tjjEo/w6VBRYpoI/1jIJ3WgUEbtgjJbzAANQ4oChe5ZO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZmmWgRlHPQ%2BBs8UFheojUq0rvY5JozQZg6jDjrfgLzbVWrrSSL7UxdSr7Cb%2B8EpQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ly5r9JgkxufjKSFDHpaNopCBa69jMj4Z7zepo6oBeN6tc08idNDsnWxhp7CPNExx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X9E6i8ky5MbtqrQ24lsq3kZ0feZVWiQyMW8vOAPDrThnXWlU8sXwfsqdAfHDrpb8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gff5f0LondB%2BPLS%2BFtPvTLWUTwT2AX8lZFuKO9qZfFJpWWD7VexDNXkes3Kp2F%2BT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gLytX71jQiCOejRqSAmmQevmxUX6OGENDuWO2fxFQrkP7%2BybtLna2hSu2AU1C9S8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vtilmtAZgvBz93IYhZZ4wRpFogpf4Sv/XoPDVZHFdKvpYsDk/RYy3W7jwMLq7u2d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8X79GB9akfcT5oXxVYca9hQKQwMvTV9qdiEOT%2BhYzuMZKX3SQT/JLxilVdoLNlHa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RrWnW4afVtcvRKpK92JKhhLmvvbm/RBOLNZ8iQoFsf1QaURbXp9lDiHH6jUZT4Qs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JTMQcj6XC3utV6NS6OrmnSQsTF1fdN2krqqve5AE3MzYoj9p9twvQx4En4azJXUC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZOALHsn30upRCUAkp23xi5yunsaRzCTiUbk0SYIPyevYKOzSXKEe8hU8v8eJFCWX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=csmf2YtcJi8j2pVyKQeuINQZTmBLuluNKxRuIFox4HG%2BaynZasylyBZ/fhqxT83D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UQFbOnHKDSNSGw9RAuXOD6aC2d6ucsmcUf22VNQRRoqGXqKzZAmDStg%2BBrC8LsM9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=prwQuF4hyaVo%2BX716VnV83qEZH/Ks1h1EaWvJwnCj/iqTgpWZRDUJEOVJgC2UBFc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dZ%2Byw0PiyPcM8QvndZ9DHiCHu9490daQV0qU4kyGViL9rBtlE%2B1LRZidaja63yw5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LUNazRdydhSQIdNuJsOTdHISfFhz8bXvpUDWdbLYrObNPNzy7sMlZwul6cDbzIY1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j1D5pVidHKJ55mlfkiHAKlzuXCH7yQxO8niqGuKQdrB%2BRw4CGd%2B1i4nw7to9oGSo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xyScp8vsCdR9p8JPuRexzAnpHaf9WqwYDDgshXFEoZNWSQSXiCIRu5tob73QahHg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xL/rGlgjIfJi3itylvlQ0V/QA6T9sYn4sOl3FKxcVOVQL%2BPYnLReGFEGYX0uskKj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O7P7q17HNrb2IEpxOO4bsDEpmAn3Lmxl3VWhm7so4jbN0WOMKXq%2B6SiJzZ7e7P5V&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H876niqquH6rViDTWQqFn7wdCUTKP3n2GOIYzf/wz6niVW7CQVaqllYkaSMyPVoV&


01/04/2021 07:29 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  9
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12330776 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR  342,998  0  342,998  123,582.56  .00  219,415.44  36.0% 
12330976 51060  PSP/CHIPS  427,654  0  427,654  124,958.40  .00  302,695.60  29.2% 

TOTAL PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST  4,148,244  0  4,148,244  1,372,927.24  .00  2,775,316.76  33.1%

2340 LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT  
_________________________________________

12340100 51050  SAL/CHS/LIBRARY  91,273  0  91,273  31,594.50  59,678.50  .00  100.0% 
12340100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP/LIBR  52,413  0  52,413  20,150.37  .00  32,262.63  38.4% 
12340200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/LIB  73,630  0  73,630  25,487.28  48,142.64  .08  100.0% 
12340200 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  38,565  0  38,565  13,349.43  25,215.59  -.02  100.0%*
12340300 51050  SAL/PARKER/LIBRA  86,489  0  86,489  29,938.50  56,550.50  .00  100.0% 
12340300 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  38,565  0  38,565  13,349.43  25,215.59  -.02  100.0%*
12340400 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  52,603  0  52,603  22,544.10  30,058.80  .10  100.0% 
12340400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP/LIB  38,565  0  38,565  16,527.87  22,037.16  -.03  100.0%*
12340500 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  40,107  0  40,107  13,883.22  26,223.86  -.08  100.0%*
12340500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP/L  52,603  0  52,603  22,544.10  30,058.80  .10  100.0% 
12340600 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  52,603  0  52,603  18,208.71  34,394.23  .06  100.0% 
12340600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP/LI  52,603  0  52,603  18,208.71  34,394.23  .06  100.0% 
12340700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/LIBRA  38,565  0  38,565  13,349.43  25,215.59  -.02  100.0%*
12340700 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  52,603  0  52,603  22,544.10  30,058.80  .10  100.0% 

TOTAL LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT  761,187  0  761,187  281,679.75  447,244.29  32,262.96  95.8%

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  
_________________________________________

12357000 51310  MENTOR STIPENDS  35,000  0  35,000  12,475.50  .00  22,524.50  35.6% 
12357000 57130  TEACHERS CONFERE  10,000  0  10,000  2,100.00  .00  7,900.00  21.0% 
12357000 57140  TEACHERS COURSE  75,000  0  75,000  7,680.30  .00  67,319.70  10.2% 
12357000 57800  SEC/PARA COURSE  5,000  0  5,000  400.00  .00  4,600.00  8.0% 
12357100 57130  CHS - TEACHER CO  16,175  0  16,175  5,625.00  .00  10,550.00  34.8% 
12357200 57130  MCCARTHY TEACHER  5,000  0  5,000  578.00  598.00  3,824.00  23.5% 
12357300 57130  PARKER TEACHER C  3,000  0  3,000  .00  .00  3,000.00  .0% 
12357400 57130  BYAM TEACHER CON  4,000  0  4,000  .00  .00  4,000.00  .0% 
12357500 57130  CENTER TEACHER C  4,500  0  4,500  .00  .00  4,500.00  .0% 
12357600 57130  HARRINGTON TEACH  4,100  0  4,100  .00  .00  4,100.00  .0% 
12357700 57130  SOUTH ROW TEACHE  4,000  0  4,000  .00  .00  4,000.00  .0% 

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  165,775  0  165,775  28,858.80  598.00  136,318.20  17.8%

2410 TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS  
_________________________________________

12410000 53990  REBINDING  4,000  0  4,000  483.00  .00  3,517.00  12.1% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uOW7cpek%2BgIQ5j2FU6VPTgGE0tcDVQYQYIiHNpKJAkw7BREV5oIUd%2B5jCIM5kDD/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QzF94yebiruGwPvjQxfl5TldZyZRzQuDimvURcEmNCR4N9yy4DtmjgX13zdkCNjs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/aPT48crQ3Kd2lnk24dH6Q%2BRtM/UZiAqCQs0%2BjrWZ7IIhOCaMFODfAfI%2Bl6QHqXx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v6TOcVpUGdW3Nxg0MVxBeMdapZBukkgSYXPu4Jz3bSkncozu2PjPFA3klB5id0ha&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=91nSNzS0nlHCELqVhO4SWBgSgMOFiqKTjWwsFZaxLrXOWe9TYTxeDfdqKIRkzcoc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u%2Bs/KHXj927c79bNlI6NL5WTzvCK/crxFtnJ7lUD77jK%2BRbUAyiFpZxE1aFsr3VI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G8xeLu61pPkym89IiO41L7bZ3NDrJ1sgfCvvcrv1xjgdCUMwE0LvJyA%2BtVPbxgZQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d9GjhnLJNN1ZQuMZXxUz19eFo1CH0Aowsk7yjkhnqC01oTITIcOMrv4pQCgAB9Jm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mYMx5VXwC%2BpvUgnjCMnfy8pklqhCxz5pXi9CbG61DJyZr%2BM1Y1keZyTUQaDbTimD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0ICK0xnr7PlUw3vVJuhA%2B93EyA1lI5Xt47A3YXTMh43eAAx7kb5RFuLaB%2BkRoGGN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vzfnt2Rvb%2BJ/T/dOXBZZIcz8t7rkPdtqw7f0upwJBzO6puW7NqsacFRXiR/Wigqg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T/FhNWtOLzpQ1n07s4UqMR6dFfGQVIxA0hTty4mINNYEjiGCqCSjnUhVZJ6OaDCu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YEf8H8eBJPU2ctfHC6rHxmZiqRgZe9IGHJwueq/qANid/wFzWXFv7opShzL0uw8H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X17OosOStcyyt5o%2B5SIx/bQUYV5SkXe4a2WsqSSf8/OrZayvJS3AqBai5gLE%2B4lD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DhXxR1NvcOhahnqlQxzKh77i65wsvFz4A28qtl17yejYkpn4jxMsz4GEChZLfO54&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DNoOIDa%2BBeA/N766dTSSh6IWVOFNs1DwKF0wyEdZUJxegwjNZGxc/iRs25dV%2BQjM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RMNOYNlExTd8aiHOnPI2iDbrT0kds4P6DsX0MJMx3fwXLoY2wtTuJyMOze6eUY1y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EjAWvlM4Oz%2BU72UxFjaAYyL%2B4dNACMRs4wVbJBqQZlZfXNVZcBegxz1IkhpzFSvu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iouNMlebK3H67rdYW4/hWSiNC94cXFJsTmnSKcrvB8z5amZ5ebtjrh3W2UvoViTx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DlSR3RI7Mro/98oBRLMK3L9ImBw9LtOEN1iIlszEqto2BT4SHKmDW280V%2BIYcvmE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vt8YExsntkA/%2B3HpsOslT9hpmlCu20D9pJZTJTw42rGLBJM/CqfN3LJ%2B6ht6JnTj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1niivwuCkXs58Zjz8DnKziQMzErTens4eC9Kn7Vpe4Bn2M5uu78ahP3F3XXtAI5l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5Wolhl0AMdzGKL7A8Y/iayVdpDPjnxxmReyVdEBOJ/IV3aQgD5cRbg0beEnYRF9k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BFeoo91vvud/uNhsu4xTSbt0VLRmxomWz7Mrvsqwe8Ly2aevow55QIIt4NC2rzB8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FbphyG6yiTjgno5DgOd7G/6hR/ls/Zt24BSVbDA6F2wfMM8MHV7fTy/irF0%2BYymQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CXJNWCajiq4Iv6AYFQz5I6lEcnOGemzbCeTe2VSqtD/XDlEeXe6lNJkjZ%2Bvo78BR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zKwRswjR8hZlgdZP0c5clvCdVhCNOGH3PTrZIx2CQZlOEoP/jV/1kv8r2HStD0vw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lbGzBpXSsPkchtAX7Em7%2BCImHNOpa/D4AzIrgmDGHhBu0gASiw511PSfwZH5ee86&


 
 
 

01/04/2021 07:29    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     10
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12410000 54000  TEXTBOOK ADOPTIO      140,000      -1,133     138,867      79,469.54       1,402.50      57,994.67   58.2% 
12410023 54000  TEXTS/ELL/GENERA        3,000           0       3,000         454.09            .00       2,545.91   15.1% 
12410076 54000  SUPPLIES/CURRICU       35,000           0      35,000      21,963.91         901.24      12,134.85   65.3% 
12410100 54000  TEXTS/CHS/GENERA       11,000      -7,814       3,186            .00            .00       3,185.67     .0% 
12410106 54000  TEXTS/CHS/BUS.        5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410124 54000  TEXTS/CHS/ENGLIS       14,000           0      14,000       5,048.13       8,677.08         274.79   98.0% 
12410128 54000  TEXTS/CHS/F. LAN        6,000           0       6,000         667.03         563.75       4,769.22   20.5% 
12410156 54000  TEXTS/CHS/MATH        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
12410177 54000  TEXTS/CHS/READIN        1,500           0       1,500         652.08            .00         847.92   43.5% 
12410178 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SCIENC        8,000           0       8,000            .00         168.00       7,832.00    2.1% 
12410184 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SOC. S        6,700           0       6,700       5,663.59       1,037.97          -1.56  100.0%*
12410224 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/E        6,000           0       6,000       4,631.25       1,062.43         306.32   94.9% 
12410228 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/F        1,900           0       1,900         620.60         130.00       1,149.40   39.5% 
12410256 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/M        8,390           0       8,390       6,777.50            .00       1,612.50   80.8% 
12410277 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/R        2,000           0       2,000       1,167.94          45.71         786.35   60.7% 
12410278 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S        5,000           0       5,000       1,575.48       3,424.52            .00  100.0% 
12410284 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S        9,600      -1,736       7,864       3,134.87       4,729.13            .00  100.0% 
12410324 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/ENG        6,000           0       6,000       4,879.69            .00       1,120.31   81.3% 
12410328 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/F.        1,900           0       1,900         855.20         130.00         914.80   51.9% 
12410356 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/MAT        7,885           0       7,885       6,777.50            .00       1,107.50   86.0% 
12410377 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/REA        2,000           0       2,000         882.98            .00       1,117.02   44.1% 
12410378 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SCI        5,000           0       5,000         993.66       3,901.54         104.80   97.9% 
12410384 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SOC        9,600      -1,736       7,864       5,370.23       2,232.53         261.24   96.7% 
12410451 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/LANG.        8,000           0       8,000       4,671.89         198.08       3,130.03   60.9% 
12410456 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/MATH       20,968           0      20,968      20,929.30            .00          38.70   99.8% 
12410478 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SCIEN          750         893       1,643       1,642.68            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410484 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SOC.        5,300           0       5,300       1,772.63       1,999.32       1,528.05   71.2% 
12410551 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/LAN        8,000           0       8,000       5,046.39         172.78       2,780.83   65.2% 
12410556 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/MAT       21,075           0      21,075      20,846.50            .00         228.50   98.9% 
12410578 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SCI        4,750       5,761      10,511      10,510.53            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410584 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SOC        5,300           0       5,300       1,911.62       1,814.64       1,573.74   70.3% 
12410651 54000  TEXTS/HARR./LANG        8,000           0       8,000       6,386.37            .00       1,613.63   79.8% 
12410656 54000  TEXTS/HARR./MATH       21,696        -222      21,475      21,154.19            .00         320.31   98.5% 
12410678 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SCIE          750        -750           0            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12410684 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SOC.        5,300           0       5,300       1,772.63       2,153.65       1,373.72   74.1% 
12410751 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/LA        6,000           0       6,000       4,348.40            .00       1,651.60   72.5% 
12410756 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/MA       19,113       1,355      20,468      20,467.79            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410778 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SC          750       1,911       2,661       2,661.12            .00            .00  100.0% 
12410784 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SO        5,300           0       5,300       1,931.64       1,814.67       1,553.69   70.7% 

 
TOTAL TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS        442,527      -3,472     439,055     283,121.95      36,559.54     119,373.51   72.8%

 
 

2415 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS      
_________________________________________

 
12415000 53990  CURRICULUM DEVEL       50,000           0      50,000       2,985.00            .00      47,015.00    6.0% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b1Ve4qODihPM33dXgMAjXXXjLevYIGmd3qUEjkblm0teo2WWMMsxmnp373zY/Fug&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8ouwxp1niWrPLI%2BTdYyPQHrj5qS/ohU2D%2BnpOmxlLvS0AbL/y6VVsY70BHq9JwPM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FF5TRfTT8fv88rBtT/Re%2BD6CWvjZFaRcX5rDHPYemawhirkkTtcJds5%2BoMB58Dow&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IzNOU6WlSJa9w6Xpfdh9m8zOpckziLWoZotXNWv5rEm7QxXCZe5yx1ek1%2BFf%2B6k3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1aqUZNQSKuaouWRGUhPTNNLJLmKGF0QMEJQKGS53HCZYC3FTsX2AhII/atyDW48o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hlYzhUuv3uuSr3uc7MzZxPhmn6wh0dZ94/zk695ptdtUdNt5xfo0Se/Fk54A84lW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BgCRAj/C3qmncLyRg8zKwQfsEIPu4llF/9Q5DGr6JoQ5syiOYPEM2AZ%2BlVehQSgE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zgaEOEYVxwYK3A5fCyOPcT6fe4%2BMjGOukjwmyzQEPZ9UCYyiGF7Dzzwy7ZR%2BddQW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bqcPa7HJ7nL82lM5Y/9rfDu2YXIyqfgeYRud5biyAZmbUJKuioBQLlfoxbi7H9EK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9F/Ir6wLhQeOmtZLo4cEN%2BEIuxp8H5OdWxS8sWL/VvSn2L7VngaDUBs76RCCjacR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y8Qrxxjf8AgLahU7nShQgJ6iFvpecXei8Fvl7QAE8IFo5jq4BBB8/6ynwDFppPkj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/e9XM90UTH%2BFqXI8ymn0U6jSsVX72r6V9vfV7ne9RAmZ9XJEQZefGmZADOksSONq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xfexXPpVrcBe3fWszj5VuiPK37wnQnHGliWsjrV/5sEp%2Bxuq0DGCdsXN1jTZccuJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a7Joo0fJL7TUbZPTOosyBxJ0Wegz8jc6iqPP/sFt6FRAxov2mKcznMg6J3I1vBa1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B9UxF0WA6WQXcXvoUdGI5O0N1eVlyYO5goBDy%2BSDqPeCniA5FL8ecBGzZQGgnXf4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/bogi/EVdFKKnwcDc84hFlXEIseTZuR8qz6zl8fNQBW71S58MUBA1Yiq0NUQo5L7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XqKS8NW9DWOTq6bggp4G/m0k/QdVN3IV8rwaN%2BBsc%2B%2BjLgYiHYCIETlKoqPnL3H3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2X1HgkPP15KRzF7AEoDIod%2BI5kKHhprvLUr2bds3eAcz7dbF1tPx4LZYtWabQLcl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nszx6Ds3akD6/5RvSOafIWPhaJKeWU9GtjN50FibZU%2BEWqVLfqcaOcjQlb50NtsG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1jK1eEq/UrdsM8zZkkxLRi8IWqJ%2BdjfCYYY4%2BSYRn2QuNGwKB6MZZ6K6H2UHzdhf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gB1gLEPRsdF0TWxORWhk5MfhO7kBFkpeZ9UiYqmzLWJdWpfDf/r1IIawmA65l30Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0QpSFg4J%2BiC7TJNw8UoxLqsxm972m%2Bv4tua/CLtlQxvtC5j%2Bgx4vkShQj6ff2ZrB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I0aiqxakaA8zKueHdNH2AP0pbcYylbwoBPdtDSiUeLhTLbp61ID%2B9hAzt/BWOakZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lSLmi47XAckqK4h%2BxzCG%2B9gSeuiJsHxo2ardkt7yD77Z/lXWCkn3p9F5SzPygwT5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OVu3r0PPMjWwZMDEDq0OdcPriUjshvsBC93Zjg9esnv4MNHJxy8KibSnzQaNuTKA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aAkMkVHAdWs87XSciZoyseTB4ZZC9fiRFfvkp8G6kr1IbSzSm5XaVsf5h%2B3/Zf7D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4YM93pqg29GVNJRThfGNC9dpelNbaK8sfb5CX5oFFE3X3DYpya5mrULb4%2BXxLTS7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BYiSDXl9VIg7tfHJi/qfH/GfnnFCP8qC0WeV5qRLiS1YMJUd4ldAvRWXmghRTzXU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r%2BpJTPuH10Q5pboBSvp0WNl3FnxO8tOuz0yqy2X2/yEPMt6REk8qVFLCTiU3rpxN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kKb%2Byd/XEL26twwo1dTdzfMguGmJHy7fMjrljvSg/2ia1Jw64bWgrVPsJb56PPFQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aMPN8yqfFohFjWTllfK0HKvj%2BoYbe4QnYlJqlZ9YZsTRPfHFDMTWTVFrN030Rytf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9aPY%2BZ8TiTaFMCTsTIiCgkA9MCtfblVMf8fvS/3JoH3S/bRbHGz43kz1n9Zptnlc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zxFnJKKmEoruThWqiAx9j3VmJAeMLb7%2BdYy6KlAxBVLnaxNc86kFvkKkAg/IGUUO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=idNHdGUFpF4uPJdZmYTJwho2tKMVBkv43QIq3gk7wQO9XVUMnqOT4OAlYG7YZ6Jf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iO5/7WUsiW6jTjvowLGKRlRnPyvTHLf5gc8/3GMCmwU2gTnXKgbLNH%2B1T2BcIkbT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bV0bBNcsf1ieM%2BMpXZYALKkyc8rxvgs/MB50g9MNknuYtmf7KbzJ4fPEkYMx2CZr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g2TSYJkYePWBff95jTuknO2GkFhapj%2BZOx82gcF9UJldEvOQAPDmcwu7p2wX4XyX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lK1Hl%2Bidbts7WOWMgw2yrcCOM63KF46n/8S1/E/Zh%2BL3qb%2BBEAM87Xes%2B%2BswOnKh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G/Tw9wYfgbVEwhyT8vzqxb7SBuYL0yEJmB82x%2BLC4J0SCU2IsWjc9aGM7mLzE2AF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1bDSKs7mcR7c1hIo7mmbgbdCO2h65Z0KPJsE3wDgry8iM70QyjKlzzW8czuQthOw&


 
 
 

01/04/2021 07:29    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     11
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12415058 54000  SUPPLIES/MUSIC        9,200           0       9,200       4,274.61            .00       4,925.39   46.5% 
12415100 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV       11,000           0      11,000       3,000.00            .00       8,000.00   27.3% 
12415100 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES       10,000           0      10,000       5,447.18            .00       4,552.82   54.5% 
12415200 54000  LIBRARY SUP/MCCA        4,500           0       4,500         828.74            .00       3,671.26   18.4% 
12415300 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES        4,500           0       4,500       2,970.11            .00       1,529.89   66.0% 
12415400 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL        3,500           0       3,500       2,815.59         627.22          57.19   98.4% 
12415500 54000  LIBRARY GEN SUPP        3,500           0       3,500       3,019.94         137.28         342.78   90.2% 
12415600 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL        3,500           0       3,500       2,890.02         248.70         361.28   89.7% 
12415700 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL        3,500           0       3,500       2,514.23          15.61         970.16   72.3% 

 
TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS      103,200           0     103,200      30,745.42       1,028.81      71,425.77   30.8%

 
 

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT            
_________________________________________

 
12420000 58510  EQUIP/CENT/GENER       45,000           0      45,000      16,275.54       3,922.67      24,801.79   44.9% 
12420002 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
12420074 58510  EQUIPMENT MAINT/        7,500           0       7,500       4,355.40          40.54       3,104.06   58.6% 
12420100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/GENERA        6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0% 
12420138 52460  MACHINE MAINT/IN        1,800           0       1,800            .00            .00       1,800.00     .0% 
12420138 58510  EQUIP/CHS/INDUST        7,500           0       7,500       3,863.79       1,368.80       2,267.41   69.8% 
12420139 52460  MACHINE MAINT/TE        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
12420139 58510  EQUIP/CHS/TECH.E       15,000           0      15,000       1,330.20       6,623.86       7,045.94   53.0% 
12420174 58510  EQUIP/CHS/PHYS.E        4,000           0       4,000       3,964.84          35.16            .00  100.0% 
12420178 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC        1,250           0       1,250            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0% 
12420178 58510  EQUIP/CHS/SCIENC       11,000           0      11,000       7,551.92       3,079.21         368.87   96.6% 
12420200 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/G        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12420274 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/P        1,250         500       1,750            .00       1,750.00            .00  100.0% 
12420278 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC        1,250           0       1,250            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0% 
12420278 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/S        5,500           0       5,500       1,619.04       1,898.48       1,982.48   64.0% 
12420300 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/GEN        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12420374 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/PHY        1,250           0       1,250          34.10       1,215.90            .00  100.0% 
12420378 52460  MACH MAINT/SCIEN        1,250           0       1,250            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0% 
12420378 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/SCI        5,500           0       5,500         920.86       1,854.48       2,724.66   50.5% 
12420400 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/GENER        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12420474 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/PHYS.          750           0         750         401.10         348.90            .00  100.0% 
12420500 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/GEN        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12420574 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/PHY          750           0         750         450.86         299.14            .00  100.0% 
12420600 58510  EQUIP/HARR./GENE        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12420674 58510  EQUIP/HARR./PHYS        1,500         500       2,000       1,809.84         130.40          59.76   97.0% 
12420700 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/GE        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12420774 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/PH        1,500      -1,000         500            .00         500.00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT            153,050           0     153,050      42,577.49      23,067.54      87,404.97   42.9%

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RhCDfZoFQekGUbH8TtgeKW8cHTcmStExQH801rbVHhddsCnvCclbvGcAXs4Q%2B1B3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WvIvw0v1oCp%2BnloKJJLk2mnLv9G8sAWrrYoH0fxXDwHZbQPfx%2BE1gQjYcSJOwDTJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tqlt%2BaE6/lzRR0umJLRtfAFVjV2UYL%2B9G2jX3h0bd62tkoKAZYpKB6zzgTOoc5I6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ve1w7f6x0WciYk7UKBarzkAz%2BkX1PVsUeIaVA3XiafvnQJ3PwNUevjACuLmEwB8A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kDdPW//OnuD6JyLMx5UDD4/64Ofem9MpYntck9Z2rPj6Qqf3oqk8zqR9yu8f2ufi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=go8TfJi315FvQk24lEXohAPiBn3mQsOjUWJ1DY42xwZywOIj7AwEjKBOTJsk%2BQpM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wRc%2BkjYRoiJg3tVnKe8IqaIQ4RTivZbEYu1qRaRVuWn9T4WWtNxGjBKFyJMbVg4%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i/M66ZsTF0NDkmlEn6yZ1ob6IT8xFnlZYsJzO6MEDcTmKtFCzTdPHzwJ3Tonxnb4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WGdRsgWkhQbZ3DEA1KgcIS57NWu8ovite3kJayCAYrGcxdNjeoOvI9OW1nbgxjx1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kAQhNpCrEQwE1E8uEOQ/maSdPEJv0YpMaJjHSYUz4auMBmUtnamMjMVln3WLP/SR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Vnb88F7pn5Mgk2Eg7TW4QyEAVqqa/2LpGFbM5ZDYSz/vHoFWdIvn7C%2BGqr4jRZM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MtohCXYj7J0wx%2BYLRjaZYthCGoT7LQfOc0BX%2BJteBqUQT/MI7CTbIYcGoZ271w7c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b2knNZ3HZKNBYEMG/qSR1nv2b%2BD6bM9/VlaNqR9WQ1BU7mWtM568blOoDSqQSWVA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3SgMiaGH6c31Do482YOMfW4kXHyf6TnMofFsoERUpSWfRpI3lsnhpgzJbRcITpzV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5NIIJifAVot0Q59ocZopD7ZPYHyPUXfItGsBRHcR/rbB5Vj7%2BPeHpqbwGdMDRXOq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LdrxSaV5x%2BICmOJ2VscubU2yX5pDMUQ0mRziHuG70pj/2FuvJvLKfNP7k4PkKmi/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ei9w669Nc8PietMUDSx4AY1sErAR1UcaTq1Iu6okdAzrxZJuHI2thQM%2B4jXfrjmB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z5JwqYdIRUbyafY2W7qabi6QJ7hAnxXbalmFAvfusiMFebUT/D7P7nA5nhdvTtv2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HTCOS5IfCDPRUWwfCNHoHtnBbeUeNio0eb4yPay0kYZH5v2FVZJhRg%2BceVkugqvF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SADW0G4yxrZubmdF5UBoeivGInZFon2CxHnVFa/g/trZ%2B%2BmphgI%2B4uba1jF1MCVs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VupRNzsMgFKnGSd8qJI2vliGgnhHkucM5KBJDr80RDK9rISA1oYF/2OvG9CepxMZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pUNX7GNl9g6zOwy6OB3SlC5f/zEnqnAw3qHxX6mC75TmjTs85iNn%2BZoshGF1/YSe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hDG6O%2B/DzyzxDpXev9URvR/1hTj29vlm21gE/4AWWJNfo80kmgwikQld6iG8BlSx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MKT7HqglLBD4Mu5GZ%2BzFcQFvzTLc2qP3l5l1BJoU4yPcj7s4%2BDxCMlz95EmTHY3N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ggcV/Li3ak2MH34DpewOJdgZ4ze7U8CQk3lfC397p58BrJMTI0Kls51taVclvMdQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E0rxGtNDPxAZJUgAZfcTu5z2T5rYuBnj4QaoBjdwtAGK3dfjbiufOgMszjaLAvxu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ES3LMKkv%2BaI4Lm54Vo4vjNvHnKALoRhuDrHFFYhly7qljM2Uahv1wJA1v/pQv8F2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T50lvDmi/9X1WoUSKnNlDpqiXazH/KI3gKr8UXPZg7M75d/dqpeykYSsCSFylTBW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2MBqfNF07SdcxQMfzjDgKCQGz0hUsHFE/KXv20/DlFEyXFvg7h7%2BZ9uN70u3ftSR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bw8LPrKN/1xBhf9mrlmehmaOXZmILMp/1u9/8VPyK7%2BvBvnp025hqJoMwIWGr31Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nNVTtK%2Bl%2BMwCthtFo18nl9M0T%2B2LCR2XYNViluGq5xp7L5xFyjQbaG7gaqd8B4/w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2XoATRB9hZhH3eErMgWsZHcj2bND91/H3umcXwx46JwDh0KaaLkkzdfQgK9Lq30p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B8/ntwKSYbmogG80BtWXnO6oz%2BlDPri8MQUY99XKFDBFFcciDuOs768CoIQiyMqp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E68qLdkVYWTRZVQtvtRvP4Zd8UiG1WflG6gCDo4TeP53O42YQHz6Bh7LweuBLn39&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MOr7pJrPGKKi4UxJnr9bMlO81K4APT14K15tBOvwegwhZdKorkf/7LFk1tE8XECY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ia170EWcdACpq9kiWxhRc33uybu4aFZo8bjUi%2BkiXyjDrlfuhOvcqoSchJQkEfBu&


01/04/2021 07:29 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  12
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2430 GENERAL SUPPLIES  
_________________________________________

12430000 54200  COPIER PAPER  52,400  0  52,400  8,957.20  1,279.60  42,163.20  19.5% 
12430023 54000  SUPP./SYSTEMWIDE  2,500  0  2,500  723.78  .00  1,776.22  29.0% 
12430058 57800  OTHER EXPENSE/MU  15,117 -8,638  6,479  1,539.21  .00  4,939.59  23.8% 
12430076 54000  SUPPLIES SPECIAL  42,500  0  42,500  13,121.57  .00  29,378.43  30.9% 
12430100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GENERA  44,725  0  44,725  16,817.60  9,799.83  18,107.57  59.5% 
12430102 54000  SUPP./CHS/ART  23,750  0  23,750  20,398.05  914.77  2,437.18  89.7% 
12430106 54000  SUPP./CHS/BUS.  7,500  0  7,500  4,102.25  .00  3,397.75  54.7% 
12430124 54000  SUPP./CHS/ENGLIS  800  0  800  796.42  .00  3.58  99.6% 
12430128 54000  SUPP./CHS/F. LAN  5,000  0  5,000  4,344.19  9.99  645.82  87.1% 
12430134 54000  SUPP./CHS/HLTH.  2,400  0  2,400  1,279.99  837.87  282.14  88.2% 
12430138 54000  SUPP./CHS/INDUST  6,500  0  6,500  567.26  5.96  5,926.78  8.8% 
12430139 54000  SUPP./CHS/TECH.  9,000  0  9,000  4,949.26  4,050.74  .00  100.0% 
12430156 54000  SUPP./CHS/MATH  3,350 -1,000  2,350  53.50  49.80  2,246.70  4.4% 
12430158 54000  SUPP./CHS/MUSIC  8,933  0  8,933  2,699.98  2,285.70  3,947.32  55.8% 
12430177 54000  SUPP./CHS/READIN  1,250  0  1,250  160.62  39.00  1,050.38  16.0% 
12430178 54000  SUPP./CHS/SCIENC  20,500  0  20,500  9,954.23  913.67  9,632.10  53.0% 
12430184 54000  SUPP./CHS/SOC. S  3,200  0  3,200  2,855.75  51.22  293.03  90.8% 
12430200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G  16,000  0  16,000  11,248.49  1,610.33  3,141.18  80.4% 
12430202 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/A  7,300 -151  7,150  4,770.68  2,054.31  324.51  95.5% 
12430224 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/E  600  0  600  587.45  12.46  .09  100.0% 
12430228 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/F  1,000  0  1,000  809.64  .00  190.36  81.0% 
12430234 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/H  800  0  800  499.91  .00  300.09  62.5% 
12430239 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/T  9,000  0  9,000  2,254.41  .00  6,745.59  25.0% 
12430256 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M  2,500  500  3,000  1,943.69  177.95  878.36  70.7% 
12430258 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M  5,644  0  5,644  3,314.45  1,574.79  754.76  86.6% 
12430274 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/P  100  0  100  .00  81.94  18.06  81.9% 
12430277 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/R  2,000  0  2,000  764.22  .00  1,235.78  38.2% 
12430278 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S  10,000  0  10,000  1,284.10  594.70  8,121.20  18.8% 
12430284 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S  3,000  0  3,000  1,928.78  86.06  985.16  67.2% 
12430300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GEN  15,500  0  15,500  8,245.82  56.60  7,197.58  53.6% 
12430302 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ART  6,500  151  6,651  6,113.26  537.24  .00  100.0% 
12430324 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ENG  600  0  600  593.66  6.06  .28  100.0% 
12430328 54000  SUPP./PARKER/F.  1,000  0  1,000  1,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430334 54000  SUPP./PARKER/HLT  800  0  800  173.24  .00  626.76  21.7% 
12430339 54000  SUPP./PARKER/TEC  9,000  0  9,000  4,370.53  .00  4,629.47  48.6% 
12430356 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MAT  2,500  500  3,000  1,753.70  143.45  1,102.85  63.2% 
12430358 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MUS  6,656  8,638  15,294  4,179.27  10,387.88  727.05  95.2% 
12430374 54000  SUPP./PARKER/PHY  100  0  100  .00  100.00  .00  100.0% 
12430377 54000  SUPP./PARKER/REA  2,000  0  2,000  137.77  .00  1,862.23  6.9% 
12430378 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SCI  10,000  0  10,000  2,195.75  548.69  7,255.56  27.4% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iC/019QW5dYW1XvyZ8oDxbmrr7Gp0wsm9xx%2BufyaJwj7mscc/pwUApfwv3XRKAsB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7gdjfAZ2G7yhn0Yg5tBdRavO5ShN%2Btvm%2Bi7Per9CQ0ZAu6ucaHwAHMXeniQ59sTq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XTAUjF5OT/SSGmfhvxVMe9dz%2BM4Hkod1bXFap3Gh781DvrqlmN4vbCQqE4hMWMvp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZzFAph3aifJHDW%2BwihDm9s6PGbDvULy%2BRqR%2BNs6o6Ph42sivOYd8g5Qh9YDWTnvx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tZZ7kLWd120nBcxhdj/XV9m9gkGGsC1qNudb%2B4wCg7JoVRrSLITElDluZb3AhyME&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zaTMYO0mp3l/pTHYsfyhPCJD8EjXXR5ZqHqIQ4kdHbdeb2G5tjTUC%2Bm3CBTVU7mS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6uRy2hZsomT49fHJ56XgaQVLdrzy/8eQqMYFbP/Q%2BQWJKc/n80JKQaF6a6KGsK//&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hLGLyNssWn2pDDBoqCcJIjZ2Nmxyec1wzT5s8T%2B2An9xqfWXfBQT13EQuwXF6yPK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7wg6yGuN%2BNA9fQfjeQc5PXJPn0rkqtz4EPrIupw5F6FwyNaRcQoO7Hzb88KFe85g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MxJaayKJ8xxPj4QtmHY8WLyKDV9C05y8V4e5Z0IAUx127UhGH9sXeF%2B7/BwuyDYZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=teLGvcxJ5MDg4teehWnV/BBxHLtN8ub8wchCYaghUrQmnCjJUK/xEVLjIpS8dpuV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WukXG4WjPRdielslL9ambIRWOPpp0YPwMumylxt3fW8AVErVDnjJi3%2BG5JTny66g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/r3GLjCN5JkK8H6hBaVh%2BSvlL84II5hITQt0O%2BFQfhEuc2iI4hBaulV3pKXJtocG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5agHVATjVApQJB5K%2BpcHIqAADtSJiDDt2OoY/auWtetWwqpt562LpjlY7/t8Bm3k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pqHrmlP1F%2BSznEY1mxZG4Dt4sAkkH7OKN2tbK1qbK3pHFtCw8XutBkQ0r3OcWS9j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a5yEAhsSw%2BGiYVRgcGYByslRCwsgeekHxJPHsf8YncW7zgEC52CZ8DpoGU%2B2Gb1l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tt8isNTug5xkXmYu6B9IKQXxWoBVbyZ0T5paeyn2xQItZ1lkTWKdlyGu2CSzccJN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eiO/UoR3r2P9e0DUR9MITw%2BMdIWyQnbOYMRpVWGrEu0zIpKUd37BNUN01fc70wZ4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GsYs8ZSXxGqB%2BpbyJzCya9F5lM4PKCG5ZQTfS6P99%2BSVyRR%2BhN8FnWlxBmCbUj6B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k40B9I4rPNzzGolkMj2YNF8cUruEiH%2B%2Bl1pDxY2EJLjMnpoK2BZl2ANuEqEMs3zG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KakrxJIsHyGlfo0eJzylbSnShuFQHbDbNyuXuYIj1I4FOPJ6/AMp4bU4EXGof%2Baq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g5iC1JNh6maXlca7L%2BfnwmWLgR7dCGYmkSEECHEmjvPxwsU2pkhjns8CgZwUY9K1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rTU388yltNVhmsZ9/WDwVkxiayxcgcUBfj0%2BIZr/SZt02Xiqu58Y02ZnSzImpIY9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4HPEcR8QVSKmDLRwFUU4ipGehcmTTAYQfIn%2B03sg2MhYgHQA3tNLO/om08ATi8cJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xzRW%2BhT5A7gz3Cs1weWPUhyE57VZxPLwcgswjsa4E6PCH4PyC%2B5qTQSri0Fbqd%2Bz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2IqFqM1CDf8RTccNNl0OFRxumBOJDZzSk7OYOrbSu0Z1cGBTn2qhqPvD0hkq9s0d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LzZJv5QPMypMrDKmZEU75A8qIUWBeQU7fnIIzLdPfj3BNdscDPE8gV3nPS6G8JVz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yPWYI%2BMtsCiPUeZcGzg45DN0oo7IiPr6n3zv0HqZHlHAJChrSUDKfzLuH3nxUIbd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ynoF%2Be6q2OeH4%2Bm9chEuXdZeLM/kaaDzzPsyYjUrrmfiLhez2gbwucZoFMKnnqbK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QNuP3AXec3HnqoX2Bxu34dC1CdJh8lnbfXynM754ru3n1FgoP48d42eExATlRVJd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UULuVQ5zTYxcDot7LPK9iSEdpVZYvcejWbjIz8mxQZ4WGq/TtO6B7xd8NOJ6vvNS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WkVG58sQ57EvM5sNeHgqtboK0Xz%2BSgM1O939i97Mkj79kpTYKsRxNg1QbxznMvtF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kU3r8eaDPXjXISCCwhyYicMZGYK3IDB7E1NlQXCSd4n0VZTSc40T9zjlUytAExSU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3vNp5k6qNpsHBrjbLQyc0QxKSN8V/H/7d0ZnUOU8nNz101KF/LMbRmBR8WBjR/C6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zKYthwoR0uWOtvUW/o5fSbW0lXLj9fnJtupCQNc%2BZFB5POW0QlYKQJ64gskr9xYY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lYLGx6Fnw0I3HvvYEBljCRnLXZccx9YwB3ZRJzR%2BpwTeDBZ31bkcFNKDHprwNIUe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qbe24jnAtF4efhWc1GQz2sNFL3b4xN/eTXoROXKF6B%2BeVkhnwfh0wHo82DUpG5Ny&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zgxbm2gsXeiW43GzYi1qTZZk7BSHjAxFVmlt2%2BG9Em6wV%2BQTLw6uOM4naVJ3UStq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tUMA7K9TJuMN%2B2X1PgtXmm0%2BwMUZ0ztTscx%2BGsnXaGyBR15Gn8pPqgcI4epLsBwS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pf6eKksYbtWtyb5A%2BPr0ntTwfchLJ1rpdNyI/%2B/zOhClz5GxblsmIWXsN08naYIM&


 
 
 

01/04/2021 07:29    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     13
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12430384 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SOC        3,000           0       3,000       1,849.91          21.99       1,128.10   62.4% 
12430400 54000  GENERAL SUPPLIES       25,500           0      25,500      19,579.48       2,963.40       2,957.12   88.4% 
12430402 54000  SUPP./BYAM/ART        3,300           0       3,300       2,719.28         578.59           2.13   99.9% 
12430439 54000  SUPP/BYAM/TECH.E        3,500           0       3,500       3,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430451 54000  SUPP./BYAM/LANG.        2,500           0       2,500         968.46         394.09       1,137.45   54.5% 
12430456 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MATH        2,500           0       2,500       1,805.55          57.85         636.60   74.5% 
12430458 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MUSIC        1,100           0       1,100       1,048.03            .00          51.97   95.3% 
12430478 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SCIEN        8,500           0       8,500       2,896.01         710.76       4,893.23   42.4% 
12430484 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SOC.        2,000           0       2,000         573.73            .00       1,426.27   28.7% 
12430500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GEN       24,000           0      24,000      15,341.56         349.19       8,309.25   65.4% 
12430502 54000  SUPP./CENTER/ART        3,248           0       3,248       1,502.60       1,681.20          64.20   98.0% 
12430539 54000  SUPP/CENTER/TECH        3,500           0       3,500       2,199.77            .00       1,300.23   62.9% 
12430551 54000  SUPP./CENTER/LAN        2,500           0       2,500         830.35         394.09       1,275.56   49.0% 
12430556 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MAT        2,500           0       2,500       1,750.25         104.14         645.61   74.2% 
12430558 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MUS        1,100           0       1,100       1,029.06            .00          70.94   93.6% 
12430578 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SCI        8,500           0       8,500       2,942.92         710.76       4,846.32   43.0% 
12430584 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SOC        2,000           0       2,000         573.73            .00       1,426.27   28.7% 
12430600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GENE       24,000           0      24,000      13,530.14       1,758.27       8,711.59   63.7% 
12430602 54000  SUPP./HARR./ART        3,400           0       3,400       1,930.96       1,083.07         385.97   88.6% 
12430639 54000  SUPP/HARR./TECH.        3,500           0       3,500       2,199.77            .00       1,300.23   62.9% 
12430651 54000  SUPP./HARR./LANG        2,500           0       2,500       1,084.03           1.86       1,414.11   43.4% 
12430656 54000  SUPP./HARR./MATH        2,500           0       2,500       1,808.10         104.14         587.76   76.5% 
12430658 54000  SUPP./HARR./MUSI        1,100           0       1,100         687.82         352.09          60.09   94.5% 
12430678 54000  SUPP./HARR./SCIE        8,500           0       8,500       3,550.87         714.80       4,234.33   50.2% 
12430684 54000  SUPP./HARR./SOC.        2,000           0       2,000         573.73            .00       1,426.27   28.7% 
12430700 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/GE       20,700           0      20,700      15,780.15         865.38       4,054.47   80.4% 
12430702 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/AR        3,052           0       3,052       1,899.64       1,143.40           8.96   99.7% 
12430739 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW./TEC        3,500           0       3,500       2,147.27            .00       1,352.73   61.4% 
12430751 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/LA        2,500           0       2,500         650.22            .00       1,849.78   26.0% 
12430756 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MA        2,500           0       2,500       2,113.31         132.35         254.34   89.8% 
12430758 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MU          900           0         900         900.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430778 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SC        8,500           0       8,500       2,635.77         810.76       5,053.47   40.5% 
12430784 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SO        2,000           0       2,000         573.73            .00       1,426.27   28.7% 

 
TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                   552,425           0     552,425     264,665.88      53,142.79     234,616.33   57.5%

 
 

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES       
_________________________________________

 
12440076 53981  TUTORING/INSTRUC       20,000           0      20,000         479.76       5,000.00      14,520.24   27.4% 
12440076 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV      127,000           0     127,000      14,975.01      13,512.70      98,512.29   22.4% 
12440076 54000  CONTINGENCY EXPE       45,000           0      45,000       9,158.48       1,138.83      34,702.69   22.9% 

 
TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES       192,000           0     192,000      24,613.25      19,651.53     147,735.22   23.1%

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wuen%2BQZ6bknWKs9wunEIjG8tVrAbdJ65bl8vrenCCYPycmEn7ltL8pctHH97GMhj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1NYVLs4PiZbjzFaUR8MsziTHAE9ZSVTvyFagNFnpHi1vTWl1J9afI5sIRm%2BGThaQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KaZ4z6zn4bdTrtmD09a0mHlau8AIvoEru%2B1Poqn4K4gwQoMG3KwhY%2BcHFOLnZ57F&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GfGdt668Jd2JcFtSARISQ1L8ZQwh3ylH3wuQLc8P2RgTyEcGIaFqrsoB8B2t%2BwtZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hTFZ4T9oNyQicDbGrScW/mthoL%2B1ej7HObqeMuuR3GL8ZKw4Y0t7UxpsdjEYjOnp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qi6dyOACPsx29k0wqcDhy6B/oMQxasfbYgpJ/0HTGGRL7cuBdWYG/f3jKwx6NP%2BX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AyVMIaR18hl0vaaMcEPe6P7Zb9kFnnwwSmypITNOS2Y/6I16Uz/8RzkaPUEf/KiH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fBJ4/p%2By8eewtPudZS0MXc5gliFopeJQKOhpZPQU2o4tkDUdU0t5bbTcDsJXX5Gg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1/1pjaxDjdwEVlcMNvoDgc3jcHbexiCtDsRp/xMwE9c/Hu/RQ5Bw3O7XW2CHzSd4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1egce5ylDOC0A8JahpmQqCb3mWfQvdX7cf7RIw9AY8LvyYK5m2USvx15jj1u%2BsC7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lU4W3UHW6LmUC8zfuF4I3AVPLCSfPXVmjvCJYAeNcuPBOQRGw63vcm2DftJUnWSH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BUOdyx6PHwYG5sa9S7yABr3xv5CGOmxoMWrmUtoT6JuxxoMU8g/lQGbjVyBFUSC4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rnx0EZewUIa3I29JlZ6i%2B9GMp2B4khN5oHakptln7hoTSqjLsJ8VQO/F36tD2S4T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0a8TZFcy328Az32RtiwcIuq4Mc1YTFvMEWO8cOjZUgwlmdxbteAUo9fAOg6GuUBb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RZVVaY5PqA9kFOvcZuLHjCgpZAhwFSzOwr/Liyu8Q/lYURNissu0o0S7TnznE8Rn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ySonTyvaTNvMz0hBeFMmGqr47wffas3qubhr7YxtaetsaXf8/2bwRDL51nd%2BkUU4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SJDKNPYpAVhfJxESr0IabBOHYRFCAVzXRDeZ/wZuOlZjr7FUR4ydgxG0WHlul/m6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6LfPKIJw4yeAfoVHqsUP5wxPUBFgwoKeAqumBybsE5fj0xLp88HP2o1CjzsUC9wg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=00TbrclX/DHkizM93qEli0Dw5u2SqRLFxff%2BwpKYmLMpVtA3TOvpLAmFEop0jHGt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=52oOoD7PXgIzOg8oz6T0yoEqSO0bXa/7wW%2BnLlm/32UcHNoBsk6CvcAXUDkfosMb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4ZF0SPYIbrVgGXXfS98bnlEX0kDuGIr8x6/XAVyJHuvRHVmqJSWK%2Bw7YCU0LVZC6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kN%2BUXomOM1f9zRrvbfQujCx7O%2BzZ9koCGp9teYs/6IQOhKsj5DCvF2Y%2Bl5N4xtZi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OcvGKX4dmISRAm1GF0eOSFsBm3FfzNNJQf4jobg2i8WKImr1ba7nG9mTyTM9HFVB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TVjKUpUt%2BTwMOej51B9d43PnjL1DE/BNej0yL7nXLcnf2%2Btg8sab0gRzQM681lK%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1/T%2BWo9iiGkmUPhE7xc09xwHafRR1BPk0va9JpWS0A1HmB163NxTD21fJEc7geqr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2XB4IlUcD8NL%2BlyHETMjhBNJ4TVVMEc4gqLC0LXm5jRrXK1nDK8ORc7Im4BfF2Ur&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ENa2a7CxzeMPBylaKlXVibljSoJR2%2B8/CWyvRy8QQJqv1uep3mOAcLAHaoAYbJsS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jmfAA61eHblAke3tXfzz3cZN3pr3pC4FLdK%2BS8xpsDBF8S8eOdG5TBTGzS7Dw5tK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n3durCIp%2BLwEmVJ3Qq8wdJbHdwIvBlecLoBxPPRWxqXdhOGRjNVBfsAxuOYlAJ9I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pRYkLRptE/0Hpt9e4QNNk9LH1/4umxFz4/p3e96Sz1eBeMED3HnzhBZhlul%2BpT%2BP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yQfvOD2e98CGTgimOjtlNfHeBsT8S8SL%2B3t6NBYZhIjaXzQ42hqQKPWECG0utQSV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ITa3ESGXHmgcWwevlN3Df15ncwkY1KTDzhkdZP1Zgaizh5Qrz%2BZNov9xjcO0AlTl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hegg/Y2Z22TvfQKPg%2Br%2BK90XVgDpV/oJmp%2BxByx9zxN1fz2lJOGkqeaLYbL9AoGA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PSGn04%2BuXPctx0jSfwbjEMIdTGnVGEf80GnutrFe5guqyVH7653RSJg/53b4KDmv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BSCIyA/ihUtHuVHAOC29BeLlG0AByb/dX8D1gHEykY4q3aCd7KeRwGCTMRzqe88U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pMvx3cxEmeRV9xd2L02l7%2BQDKzn8wICUPuTyLe5S%2BeYXOQYsNdhTknL/SM7a/w%2BA&


 
 
 

01/04/2021 07:29    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     14
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2451 CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY          
_________________________________________

 
12451100 54204  INSTR TECH/CHS      100,000      -4,069      95,931      60,228.26      35,702.17            .16  100.0% 
12451128 54205  INSTR TECH/CHS/F       10,000           0      10,000            .00       9,027.00         973.00   90.3% 
12451200 54204  INSTR TECH/McC       60,000           0      60,000      41,224.97      18,774.67            .36  100.0% 
12451300 54204  INSTR TECH PARKE       60,000           0      60,000      41,224.99      18,774.66            .35  100.0% 
12451414 54204  COMPUTER/EQUIP/B       20,000           0      20,000      12,691.11       7,308.00            .89  100.0% 
12451514 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME       20,000           0      20,000      12,691.11       7,308.00            .89  100.0% 
12451614 54204  INSTR TECH/HARR/       20,000           0      20,000      15,090.71       4,909.00            .29  100.0% 
12451714 54204  INSTR TECH/SROW/       20,000           0      20,000      12,691.15       7,308.00            .85  100.0% 

 
TOTAL CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY          310,000      -4,069     305,931     195,842.30     109,111.50         976.79   99.7%

 
 

2455 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE             
_________________________________________

 
12455000 54000  INSTRUCTIONAL SO      315,000       7,541     322,541     322,541.41            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE             315,000       7,541     322,541     322,541.41            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

2710 GUIDANCE COUNSELORS                
_________________________________________

 
12710000 51310  MTSS/SEL STIPEND       42,500           0      42,500      21,250.00            .00      21,250.00   50.0% 
12710100 51050  GUID SALARIES /C      545,030           0     545,030     182,797.17     349,828.52      12,404.31   97.7% 
12710100 51070  SAL/SEC/GUID       74,167           0      74,167      35,993.95            .00      38,173.05   48.5% 
12710100 51310  STIPEND - GUIDAN       10,800           0      10,800       5,117.46            .00       5,682.54   47.4% 
12710100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GUID       21,024           0      21,024            .00         600.00      20,424.00    2.9% 
12710200 51050  GUID SALARIES /M      233,525           0     233,525      80,835.57     152,689.41            .02  100.0% 
12710200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G       11,869           0      11,869            .00         300.00      11,569.00    2.5% 
12710300 51050  GUID SALARIES /P      171,430           0     171,430      59,341.14     112,088.82            .04  100.0% 
12710300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GUI       11,869           0      11,869            .00         725.00      11,144.00    6.1% 
12710327 51050  SAL/PARKER/S.W.       58,641           0      58,641      25,131.87      33,509.16           -.03  100.0%*
12710400 51050  GUID SALARIES/BY       86,489           0      86,489      29,938.50      56,550.50            .00  100.0% 
12710400 54000  SUPP./BYAM/GUID        1,280           0       1,280            .00            .00       1,279.75     .0% 
12710500 51050  GUID SALARIES /C       86,489           0      86,489      29,938.50      56,550.50            .00  100.0% 
12710500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GUI        1,280           0       1,280          79.37         448.87         751.51   41.3% 
12710600 51050  GUID SALARIES /H       61,639           0      61,639      21,336.57      40,302.41            .02  100.0% 
12710600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GUID        1,280           0       1,280            .00            .00       1,279.75     .0% 
12710700 51050  GUID SALARIES /S       96,615           0      96,615      33,443.64      63,171.32            .04  100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UJL/iqmnhUX1PO5hTkwGyMIaVHW0aULxGXidUZ6cgVdQc/CrEDPaGO3Q1ebZGsk3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wYj834zvfHn17b78i%2BalFWIVvxmQFMFR8T1J/MyUpGbKHWXK6nbXCRFGUBj2MoyT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZzBxvK%2BBjMg1GvruXsE4XX2ySoE4I2rSnuQ7lgZbdDSa%2BvTa9FmbGK/cylJd/fox&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ldHu/dlVYPvSfoLtt9EOvUhrZT9Xs58KEa7zkyLR0hQdR16/SyksBYotgNmpIw9k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QSAStyCA47u3cVfnok5hXwNbNmMY9yFa1jPKh%2BWdiM2KWgFkUiquk1SGUN1TXHkW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b3VuVp82L/WHdIyBpXfFmxIgR2QrCvF%2B2UtwytkoxjSquybuC6niGleAZhIBPUPC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=12gcm//uCwE/cOod/THwhJAZl3K7lWnEqVUiXhUe1PeCPQmaOGSdzqLKsQy5GVgT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5fSzJlw7rmgeqg3hAnpu3SMTjrkimQr1COD/IyByk/l9hu/PEwEOATF4yVywGnWx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ayURYJj6BgjY/3uANd4uGX68KogFw8hXc5OqYAq7xBkyYPKc89hgIv4zp9YxOMrK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l7f02lPifRV2LBdy%2BTWN4AKxgFb1qVseNa25j9uwzczqTYloYgGdpkaOqomfyYP%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b1HTkCuDFqlRCe/NctMJWEClfk2FmxwYxWv6F3I1QZNOm1ytQDlC6K1TS2DX0s17&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TorIeHTS1e1%2BFn8H47jCsZzZ/OL6fc1885uwpXFmzRUa877KJj4VVFgCGH0vguhu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VtfBnJ4%2BjSCYtA9TQeBe0L%2BS1q4C8y8TWyUTdAYOyB1Ic8Q3dXfoDX2hVvtQ/5we&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cpsy2QAunnW8U2dhGcKCZzx5iNw0leqRLkkfSu8IYz0mGh/5H4v3YYR3E57kCmat&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3DYeyLTCM7TiAaUve5mxgjmUrnc4BrjN00AxcfmPEidzKapUVj8n3eb35x5FLF49&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vpmu6E%2BCJ9aY8SKeXGcCLzfkmdrJXMpj1nK%2B81BXRxY66v4KjmH2JB1I78V5GXUe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zx1GdpdoxuKnE9JzphuYSOIp5EMxzlhmmrmql4DGPOPvQ3eFjXwcfBYxVItwTfwz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SQPFtTzqt%2B1sKXlMuG30JWLudAHorH2fOydhemlel%2By%2BWJQK2/ijgD/4AGdInhbO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PSu6mWtaipVBPW4TOF83XSN1bnvfvt8IWwaisQ5xjNlLOJW/0vfMsUDTcIZGxz2s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V3DlVCmGH2RlgiX%2B2qVFCYXjgGiZNxiXVkfza2QWes8DKtByLmWVUm1zcJb6wzj8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2UIlGUnxVWuFeEPQ6aTVpqh/VBLvj4%2BA99q2181M8K%2BGLq5tG4zBA5QEFK%2BSLbRw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zZiuvMYKVqEnx8kX94pbUG1NfjP0MwNzZsUIffvhNCq0nlKsX%2Bo/crHrrrdllpSe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qQeMMmFcsr/h6oYN0wnocVvsx0OgBIf9Mvw2HuY5/BuHMXXcET1To5pws2VBaGhi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mT4j8eDaqzKWWenAs%2BR0dXInUcySEv9ML2AJ/9M5lTUBgnyz19eYDSn7jxK4S1So&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FUh1tnSCjHUOBFexbPvyBijJOgvV5ckdj/ewqMw370eEEoJZmMh5RpbSi7CWIq1J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q/Yj1ofF/fjcfLDxhhq3aie31Ykx8g%2Br29n5SVt4xtoSwHSqgO7M56oQ2GyBYwgL&


01/04/2021 07:29 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  15
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12710700 54000  SUPP./SO.ROW/GUI  1,280  0  1,280  .00  .00  1,279.75  .0% 

TOTAL GUIDANCE COUNSELORS  1,517,206  0  1,517,206  525,203.74  866,764.51  125,237.75  91.7%

2800 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12800100 51050  SAL/CHS/PSYCH  274,457  0  274,457  79,343.58  182,766.41  12,347.01  95.5% 
12800200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PSY  133,274  0  133,274  46,566.27  80,668.16  6,039.07  95.5% 
12800300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PSYCH  133,274  0  133,274  46,566.27  80,668.16  6,039.07  95.5% 
12800400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PSYCH  76,527  0  76,527  32,797.26  43,729.68  .06  100.0% 
12800500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PSYCH  76,527  0  76,527  26,490.15  50,036.95  -.10  100.0%*
12800600 51050  SAL/HARR./PSYCH  75,822  0  75,822  26,245.26  34,993.68  14,583.06  80.8% 
12800700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PSYCH  96,615  0  96,615  33,443.64  63,171.32  .04  100.0% 

TOTAL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  866,495  0  866,495  291,452.43  536,034.36  39,008.21  95.5%

3200 MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13200000 51007  NURSES/SUB  45,000  0  45,000  .00  .00  45,000.00  .0% 
13200000 51060  TOWN HEALTH EDUC  25,166  0  25,166  .00  .00  25,166.00  .0% 
13200000 51310  SCHOOL NURSES-ST  1,000  0  1,000  .00  .00  1,000.00  .0% 
13200000 53170  DOCTOR SALARY  2,500  0  2,500  .00  .00  2,500.00  .0% 
13200000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  12,583  0  12,583  9,648.33  .00  2,934.67  76.7% 
13200000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE  4,000  0  4,000  1,460.00  2,000.00  540.00  86.5% 
13200100 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE  133,674  0  133,674  33,982.65  50,899.36  48,791.99  63.5% 
13200100 54000  SUPP/CHS/NURSE  4,200  0  4,200  1,531.37  .00  2,668.63  36.5% 
13200100 57100  HEALTH TRAVEL/HI  700  0  700  .00  .00  700.00  .0% 
13200100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/NURSE  2,000  0  2,000  .00  .00  2,000.00  .0% 
13200163 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE  26,996  0  26,996  24,464.74  47,607.00 -45,075.74  267.0%*
13200200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  86,489  0  86,489  29,938.50  56,550.50  .00  100.0% 
13200200 53990  INSUR./McCARTHY/  1,375  0  1,375  196.00  .00  1,179.00  14.3% 
13200200 54000  SUPP/McCARTHY/NU  1,699  0  1,699  1,031.01  .00  667.99  60.7% 
13200263 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  36,822  0  36,822  11,569.50  15,426.00  9,826.50  73.3% 
13200300 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE  86,489  0  86,489  29,938.50  56,550.50  .00  100.0% 
13200300 54000  SUPP/PARKER/NURS  1,394  0  1,394  591.90  .00  802.10  42.5% 
13200363 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE  36,278  0  36,278  12,557.61  23,719.93  .46  100.0% 
13200400 51050  SAL/BYAM/NURSE  84,799  0  84,799  29,353.50  55,445.50  .00  100.0% 
13200400 54000  SUPP/BYAM/NURSE  1,200  0  1,200  726.35  .00  473.65  60.5% 
13200500 51050  SAL/CENTER/NURSE  79,491  0  79,491  34,067.61  45,423.48  -.09  100.0%*
13200500 54000  SUPP/CENTER/NURS  1,200  0  1,200  599.65  .00  600.35  50.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vZRQK530jRS72K50aWnqHefg2nbaqEb8gp8gpsgK9xfR4I0W6xU5ThqjjvRoKrOT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IlD3NvD5y8n7WK1orpx%2BBp1aGDc7ZHldYxcX6abAsvsBiY2kpyyNcu/eL2ZvYlOb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6xU1xkKPtyQDGgF4EFvHWqtYY1b9QpA7pOrZkU1IwN5R1d47oD1teQP2AIbinLm/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bskBBn0QEe6p98Yk/HGhS54RTsWPaPDaTGEm1Ii50zHPUF/KT0VaA55DhGt9VJyi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zGNM5ex5RgOOOPWzMRUl4WIgeiLU2f%2BxDu9FrbTbV7KmIMsnRLc7XjXpxhZ//5JO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hcl0MQql/QLtY0OKNX8aPrpNZ7mpumUa6YnfAUOOoZRpvjGh8nD/Dwo7ORAG4Bjf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EIwXiCLOcyhF2Q92nqpuem4lEIIjLQNnGBHFqGbdB9ihv9dVKvzyU0NVxWAt7aHV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JsoFZOsEBqAOghrGWEXMzj9yaLRSgExHkuQ0G1Q91pjdK%2B9gSYYrqaDp4jjiCqVg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZnJ%2BI/qYqSkOQ%2BwuIrF5RxaO/iLw/7DPQn91i1BUabAmdTP%2BtI%2BTWjyQ/LyxLIaV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oSrDyed8FIAy1LenrYt6K6qsumR5XHuv93GSIstZ/Zhlr0vx0XfPH6zz%2BtdKDJD%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sdynsk0iYscH8kNW5dcudCojcbGIrx/tWeqeF5tNJ/%2BuIH6H5jDZlo/gq1PwTkQ1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AMDVE6TwgQokPIHk0q87TuypXcG/leqzC0YUvzcF3CF0YDuZtemqSug6fQV7VQKQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wmw20PtKxRq86IZJYs5O0sa1IL7UAc/3sd4/9yRcInlxy%2BhNJ7ykXV5DytxaKe55&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7ifhOFL/LwcSb7gJvug/53GN%2B3FfnGrlYmGRUIwRsYKprD9lkE8tJkazcD4yeUnP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zO9ik0X4ML2XAoVIsk%2BC8wC%2BR5og/xiF2kAi/FzWpT8ks8SiwWZEJripji7P9GQe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qEIboOC0wBv9/LBnVDjKK3pAoXAFEAcjDms%2BVSCqHHu%2BpZDLFevLxoG1rcKlM789&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qOkFdmBDbnNDu4bHnxceLBOqPMAGshRdUpDzz2Ww2Sf3vo/MV7zIsndV9nt10G2E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IycdO/qGK7sDiBYQ6Y3nLoZBycVZCrrOCoi81Tdw7rtx/q9TOmv6C6V7UtRMOmXK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bbyjrFraUXlBgrN6jFVxecqbv7GbE9dsVFI%2B3EM0Y1I3yv28CshRl1BwqzB6raKj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nP4D/UYwBbHaVYILi3RVHrLvhfQvMfsJ6ee2cYI4DdWGvxtuBh9JEFSKg7lo98vL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i0Iiy6W3EHm5GRuhoV3JTsCvtdbPtxm7NVNLhu1sH2vT59fPoaDMAHO62z07dAhA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DpeIfKbOBxIRW9hXORi5K%2BFFfm7sqlFnExh0tcb0ai5lMAba9H6BhiaxwW6%2BmKqz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jDS9GtDfodorKP008f4L5RXPdMHwzm5s8Br00dwdkAgxn97bp7X6uyrPx33cWFSZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B86DXRUmYLkxSY571w9JJVE1LNhxC8YEpuFv9ny2%2BvaRQyUFqX2ZN7XHyXHfRJ3g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gf/ZWZ%2BuIamBwPpgYc31BpEu%2B2boQiQD%2BmkZMaj1A%2BqeEN2W8jVXSJZ/6LwmEcN7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TprvKS6v1tHmko0Z3Kj%2BpXUddeDw5/6YjNIiiWXa6RgwZj5FU4iYHoCJcvnrmuBZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c8uh/yzy8r9MEIqSfXEciNWLmRFalRy1%2Bkuhr1Ucx1/OnfkWpGNPiTmXrez8F4ZM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eKaMlLBWVf1HsbheHluIDjg7heixAb4TvDtdwBUUSSLePX/ZWWnsr%2BQ1ZSQgDxW/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DTaCkmmeVHxn01JUAFTIAVd4Rr4vtKnnYVZXs8s2VGwhqdzf0zt6C/45GtSg5Ox1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/q4jnJYgRvtRq9Jul5THBh5b7%2BgKssEAt8LmMAQS3xMkDrr4mihuv%2BJYdvhRF2xx&


 
 
 

01/04/2021 07:29    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     16
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13200600 51050  SAL/HARR./NURSE       58,641           0      58,641      20,074.86      37,919.18         646.96   98.9% 
13200600 54000  SUPP/HARR./NURSE        1,200           0       1,200         477.03            .00         722.97   39.8% 
13200700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/NURSE       61,520           0      61,520      20,298.78      38,342.14       2,879.08   95.3% 
13200700 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW/NURS        1,100           0       1,100         728.69            .00         371.31   66.2% 
13200976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/NURSE       45,636           0      45,636      14,934.32      29,839.25         862.43   98.1% 

 
TOTAL MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES            843,152           0     843,152     278,170.90     459,722.84     105,258.26   87.5%

 
 

3300 TRANSPORTATION                     
_________________________________________

 
13300000 51060  SALARIES PSP       10,800           0      10,800       1,122.00            .00       9,678.00   10.4% 
13300000 51070  SALARIES -TRANSP       47,754           0      47,754      25,713.94      22,040.52           -.46  100.0%*
13300000 53988  REGULAR TRANSPOR    1,649,040           0   1,649,040     650,515.76     885,424.24     113,100.00   93.1% 
13300000 53990  LATE BUSES/HIGH-       55,800           0      55,800            .00            .00      55,800.00     .0% 
13300000 53996  FOSTER TRANS       40,140           0      40,140            .00            .00      40,140.00     .0% 
13300000 53997  TRANSPORTATION S        4,995           0       4,995            .00            .00       4,995.00     .0% 
13300000 53999  HOMELESS TRANS       45,000           0      45,000       2,380.00      10,620.00      32,000.00   28.9% 
13300076 53990  SPED TRANSPORTAT    1,989,000           0   1,989,000     172,986.86   1,103,451.32     712,561.82   64.2% 

 
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION                   3,842,529           0   3,842,529     852,718.56   2,021,536.08     968,274.36   74.8%

 
 

3400 FOOD SERVICES                      
_________________________________________

 
13400000 51110  SALARIES-FULL TI       94,362           0      94,362      50,810.34      43,551.72           -.06  100.0%*
13400000 53990  CAFE CONT SERVIC       25,000           0      25,000       1,925.00       2,695.00      20,380.00   18.5% 

 
TOTAL FOOD SERVICES                      119,362           0     119,362      52,735.34      46,246.72      20,379.94   82.9%

 
 

3510 ATHLETIC SERVICES                  
_________________________________________

 
13510100 51040  SAL/ATHLETIC STU       12,972           0      12,972       3,655.81            .00       9,316.19   28.2% 
13510100 51050  SAL/CHS/AD/TRAIN      106,094           0     106,094      57,127.42      48,966.36            .22  100.0% 
13510100 51060  SAL/ATHLETICTRAI       50,095           0      50,095      26,974.08      23,120.64            .28  100.0% 
13510100 51070  SAL/SEC/ATHL       25,713           0      25,713       6,989.36            .00      18,723.64   27.2% 
13510100 51310  SAL/ATHLETIC/COA       21,180           0      21,180            .00            .00      21,180.00     .0% 
13510100 52110  ATH DEPT STADIUM        2,000           0       2,000         998.44       1,001.56            .00  100.0% 
13510100 52400  POOL & ICE       79,000           0      79,000            .00            .00      79,000.00     .0% 
13510100 53989  OFFICIALS/POLICE      100,000           0     100,000       9,772.29            .00      90,227.71    9.8% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lGmIaQMbOm3kKVKuesjcDUhJdcDH11PcbhsLFf1AB45YWQy/zJo0ZVZFq9pUKpGL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jHMGSVG1AdQdXlQmBA947zQ0Ln7pnRCTg28rG5X38yZRCS8nkByWdITdIMEiSZMu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=15mX3rhIhMeempLHcjTo3y254P8uvvplMMOhHUBR/RO57QxY4KNj8hPktwFVSZ5x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UVwZa5SLm8O2bF6IJ0Hy20/mpbBj/bqgJs7z5FlD2%2BdI5ELnrfNfrJ%2BWhGuwOoI0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D/%2B%2BtnBhRK/SMDBg5C%2BhbyHgxjnX2LyAMWkcu2tczMPemy7hAd2r1sysLa6SAK52&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CUQVu862whw4pt6Q%2BRr3LamVWQxpI%2B1bVlaoFJLAMirKb2iRsvfboUt6b4Da6/yW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Owih3C7KYzGtEbEfbYu4erqrbVvLn0ESbJVIGr%2B9u/9abfB5hi8ohluspB56zOqU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TDa7eAcQn7CRVtaCv%2B4CF9zcSh/Dm7W%2BkpQ6EZmOFMdTH5hdpk2RKquh17kTV4pz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8lA1mQ5KZhgd7VGRJYhVtXVMs2Ek1Un6WcOC7gpABCdsqtV5Bw96GaUwzQrEJEcr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wrq6HgXhTihNbbvpfbscxeMx1rHjSTBY8bVEd9E/4ILSkt9fPsWjseFMsYwUnOkb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uY43FzaeCyR1nmRrpVA4WApCv87t1Z/60g2f4rjgGTDanAd56%2BNsqdYjY%2Bta9/bl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dAN4//MbNPVUVaag4F6XoEQSPv%2BhdakWxeXIBn4tuaohND7nckplr4%2B73bl17VxN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=81NB4FB1bNGOCAT3%2Bytq2dbePnisoovK2Zr0l5t6nOtiAUYQykZOfpaT/4KVEjK6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dpJaathxmYNtIZQ9gaCi7LVjHD6gRIQdFfskNZSL6dVU/23YSCcC9zVfXhQPdGWY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cWJl8r6YlEGS%2BkwvN/RqpsolCbNgqSwVLiE9nQscJEOMaw7noPBaWXFC%2BgDhhKer&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vv0MUENx5rSV86HxpzN9PxAkHkkVkAdTclmj5oe3WQYWPInV4g3GPHJFvAu741jb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DW9BNvE1rnTWuxSF4oX74rtVCFIOzmSfAESpp1Tr5Y3Vrv/HZoPGKJ1Dwag4Qzzc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u7gSfDOEl/7DxyrKmzxhR18h2AFo3aasbJNi0wAe/EZ4PFsUx7olEQkJVVOwEFzo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WM1UI5w%2BhCbRtPWGa9QAIsjCy8FFInzdZm0eZ5W5bujsDz//avZWmCOgeY%2Bswrs8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=auf2fbWAUpcenxxdmXxg5R1q/10gnMGaaXNIBiA8B8Hz09qH3gLD1irhmOgHN4kT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HTq91iR%2BK%2B0eq%2BCG1vXH6gFtFMV4p3DriGSWUcqppudlSRl4bHOvZJnqxgbxPXWz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vUF0buMyVh9VCy2LpSp4%2BipRf9i0zlu4tOgVGd8aHieg0r2EGuL/iwfhnOS9Z1ZP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CO3zPkPbpA1TG8wFEiD%2B/8NO%2B/sWnZ6vICpAu61IC0KP5z3BVNoQEu2ul2R6vFzL&


01/04/2021 07:29 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  17
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

13510100 53990  RECONDITIONING  18,963  0  18,963  8,596.26  2,100.00  8,266.74  56.4% 
13510100 53995  TRANSPORTATION  99,050  0  99,050  309.38  .00  98,740.62  .3% 
13510100 54000  SUPP/CHS/ATHL  68,000  0  68,000  22,525.40  20,068.55  25,406.05  62.6% 
13510100 54310  MEDICAL  7,500  0  7,500  .00  5,512.91  1,987.09  73.5% 
13510100 57400  INSUR./CHS/ATHL  27,935  0  27,935  28,410.00  .00 -475.00  101.7%*
13510100 57800  OTHER EXPENSES  42,000  0  42,000  25,179.00  2,994.00  13,827.00  67.1% 

TOTAL ATHLETIC SERVICES  660,502  0  660,502  190,537.44  103,764.02  366,200.54  44.6%

3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES  
_________________________________________

13520064 54000  DESTINATION IMAG  2,300  0  2,300  .00  319.00  1,981.00  13.9% 
13520100 51050  SAL/CHS/ADVISORS  73,190  0  73,190  51,487.10  .00  21,702.90  70.3% 
13520128 57800  CULTURAL EXCHANG  7,500  0  7,500  .00  .00  7,500.00  .0% 
13520145 54000  SUPP/CHS/VOICE  2,000  0  2,000  .00  .00  2,000.00  .0% 
13520154 53990  MATH TEAM TRANSP  2,750  0  2,750  290.00  .00  2,460.00  10.5% 
13520160 54000  NAT'L HONOR SOC/  4,900  0  4,900  .00  .00  4,900.00  .0% 
13520178 53910  SCIENCE CLUB/HIG  2,250  0  2,250  205.00  .00  2,045.00  9.1% 
13520194 51465  NIGHT SCHOOL HS  5,000  0  5,000  416.66  .00  4,583.34  8.3% 
13520200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ADV  39,900  0  39,900  11,818.50  .00  28,081.50  29.6% 
13520200 51310  SAL/McCARTHY/K.B  1,500  0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 
13520300 51050  SAL/PARKER/ADVIS  39,900  0  39,900  11,711.50  .00  28,188.50  29.4% 
13520300 51310  SAL/PARKER/K.B.A  1,500  0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 

TOTAL OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES  182,690  0  182,690  75,928.76  319.00  106,442.24  41.7%

3600 SCHOOL SECURITY  
_________________________________________

13600100 51060  STCH SCHOOL SECU  92,710  0  92,710  30,070.79  57,312.55  5,326.66  94.3% 
13600100 51310  COURT LIAISON  9,000  0  9,000  3,857.13  5,142.84  .03  100.0% 
13600200 51060  MCC PSP - SECURI  52,603  0  52,603  22,544.10  30,058.80  .10  100.0% 
13600300 51060  PARKER - PSP - S  52,603  0  52,603  18,208.71  34,394.23  .06  100.0% 

TOTAL SCHOOL SECURITY  206,916  0  206,916  74,680.73  126,908.42  5,326.85  97.4%

4110 CUSTODIAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

14110000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  4,923  0  4,923  .00  .00  4,923.00  .0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O8m4gjsTZm03CrIs0mHglS4NnZMcxTHJccuzGwQuYeMD6g3jt2REIj30v1MQ5lfo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z7Z4aAojV1PzKbxMRBWJ9WWUOowNqqfiF2ZpczpbU4wE0rS7LF6OE9znmmKe2Ibh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rEqZD6TG3TwSEht/uD26/cvWsRV2Y685KVAhumj7h/dH1Ty0bDyY/DLLmqwjzSeJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3wUFoJV3qt7/Vw12MvIyiWf5ynx%2B%2BIPZ4gX/Zm4cFKO6GLf1956/t9P%2BfPLPcOY/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LhwrT3rpzckK43Jy8expLGGc%2BGtw2gc/zi/i4v951wZoDW6CTClN9/c74VMcAdyh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UUO4Ibfj1s6K3/a1ROW6pOk2sj/qJd9au2l3/aOhQ8TIderIUJx%2Bxc6vNUoM5ZLr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eI2KTa%2BQ/gwL89Uax2qHBcJWmWgtfH77NUibGRhEReB8UKtViIG7vao%2Bv/xeb24T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D%2BPYZpC72CuonWkgaVzAv%2BDB8EqunObJlIJUWw2gxmHCuKcWg1JSbAm1HeEfH/01&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fwmd%2Bri4%2B%2BDoYILMnFvFCaf5JbAzlaMgPenfnlY6Ssovw5Z45V7VAs1VGJpLXI3N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BNkQcXkqMwFS3KAJhO5/lMQDtc2Vq6zbS6jQf3/kOghek0K84tXjEUesl8ZYfPV8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1mZGVorkTFpYMscnAGNxoJT29Se38SXtcG%2BKg%2B6FGuw4USAns2POF9Nj5CJffjuo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8wEBUDFtZXq%2BTdTO7TDLdtxrI3IjLU6oKiwX2zJpaWv2/AnuJ79XP87HAiO7k/Rm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1OxsBAuXFsD/kQ8XKS6UNacKlE2pz9us/lv9RNb4WtHRbYXHDYE8DYdkqY2lTKMR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kTncKscAE0h0l9aoaCgLdE6iFJhmuIf%2BYgHBND6N%2B5GeoKrhZg%2BG4q0KRe8nKISG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B1uPOweahCugRpAEav43xCEGayLtXzK%2B9yggipbmGxCsuRCwcTP67tGj0gJmIkWH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=44uUZZi6Cq%2BCecL8qNi2Zo9RbwrqZhcLN83gguK4CLJW4EYheTVeqrichUM5l2DE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lYZsN4KlX8UM0MG1Y9znddz5lGCKzQs%2ByqbGX9hJsCkvTQOYMyQOBLdqg7SXw4yc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1fsEjorTQ77GER6vlTiAERMEOtQLW6lAMChfxZDLQOoTdslta2uvfRfwBZAwXH7x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pp9Pj2HQPnJ4rL5TVSOXzlArUHfdtAVSaJ9NTMkh4Jr0N969DLUM8Ud8hYQ9tHgJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WiFo/kH7gv6naYJtB3BJYCfmAawuWk2q0nHzttk9JdVaKNbYv1M/8Gf6URBbDve7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FJscVwh4KV3dJ2a%2BZxxD34kBMqgriZ2%2BqUa5t48IlqM6sdwVFzdUpRb6%2BHH1YPLa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ob2r9rBIY6KwQO42FGlr9OQpIdzWKxnM4ecKuwcxNZMjVteRg1%2BR%2BOYxH23K1MoC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=We3wugkt/gKZlh8qbEKz0o8F/mjyyH7bI8ekgbuEXdw2O6fpLTLRjuEFSPoTmDMS&


 
 
 

01/04/2021 07:29    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     18
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
14110000 51040  SALARIES - CUSTO      430,706           0     430,706     225,927.31            .00     204,778.69   52.5% 
14110000 51050  SALARIES - PROFE      112,238           0     112,238      60,504.78      51,861.24        -128.02  100.1%*
14110000 51070  FACILITIES - SEC       13,249           0      13,249       4,268.19       3,461.54       5,519.27   58.3% 
14110000 51110  SALARIES-CUST OT       10,000           0      10,000       1,420.84            .00       8,579.16   14.2% 
14110000 51310  SALARIES- CUST O       15,000           0      15,000       8,787.86            .00       6,212.14   58.6% 
14110000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV      827,986           0     827,986     383,508.75     425,540.57      18,936.68   97.7% 
14110000 54000  SUPPLIES      239,528           0     239,528      52,356.70     122,574.24      64,597.06   73.0% 
14110000 55960  UNIFORM ALLOWANC        6,000           0       6,000       5,000.00            .00       1,000.00   83.3% 
14110000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX        1,577           0       1,577         486.79            .00       1,090.21   30.9% 
14110119 54000  SUPP/CHS/PERFORM       12,000           0      12,000       4,965.00            .00       7,035.00   41.4% 

 
TOTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES               1,673,207           0   1,673,207     747,226.22     603,437.59     322,543.19   80.7%

 
 

4120 HEATING OF BUILDINGS               
_________________________________________

 
14120000 52130  FUEL        6,700           0       6,700         939.12       4,860.88         900.00   86.6% 
14120100 52130  FUEL/HIGH      128,500           0     128,500      19,364.32      94,235.68      14,900.00   88.4% 
14120200 52130  FUEL/MCCARTHY       66,300           0      66,300       2,347.59      57,252.41       6,700.00   89.9% 
14120300 52130  FUEL/PARKER       55,000           0      55,000       9,798.73      38,201.27       7,000.00   87.3% 
14120400 52130  FUEL / BYAM       35,200           0      35,200       1,866.52      26,583.48       6,750.00   80.8% 
14120500 52130  FUEL - CENTER SC       29,000           0      29,000       4,698.78      21,301.22       3,000.00   89.7% 
14120600 52130  FUEL-HARRINGTON       20,000           0      20,000       3,148.41      11,101.59       5,750.00   71.3% 
14120700 52130  FUEL-SOUTH ROW       31,600           0      31,600       3,156.80      26,043.20       2,400.00   92.4% 

 
TOTAL HEATING OF BUILDINGS               372,300           0     372,300      45,320.27     279,579.73      47,400.00   87.3%

 
 

4130 UTILITY SERVICES                   
_________________________________________

 
14130000 52110  ELECTRIC       19,900           0      19,900       7,990.06      10,609.94       1,300.00   93.5% 
14130000 53410  TELEPHONE/SUPT O       61,200           0      61,200      27,622.54      28,421.34       5,156.12   91.6% 
14130100 52110  ELECTRICITY/HIGH      201,450           0     201,450      72,326.75     118,673.25      10,450.00   94.8% 
14130100 52310  WATER/HIGH        7,650           0       7,650         885.40       7,649.60        -885.00  111.6%*
14130100 53410  TELEPHONE/HIGH       42,000           0      42,000      16,228.01      17,471.10       8,300.89   80.2% 
14130200 52110  ELECTRICITY/McCA       90,300           0      90,300      26,407.43      62,342.57       1,550.00   98.3% 
14130200 53410  TELEPHONE/MCCART       25,500           0      25,500       9,970.00      10,683.01       4,846.99   81.0% 
14130300 52110  ELECTRICITY/PARK       92,000           0      92,000      39,205.76      46,744.24       6,050.00   93.4% 
14130300 53410  TELEPHONE/PARKER       25,500           0      25,500      10,103.55      10,799.12       4,597.33   82.0% 
14130400 52110  ELECTRICITY/BYAM       53,000           0      53,000      14,163.97      38,286.03         550.00   99.0% 
14130400 53410  TELEPHONE/BYAM       15,300           0      15,300       5,775.30       6,219.16       3,305.54   78.4% 
14130500 52110  ELECTRIC - CENTE       56,000           0      56,000      18,498.56      29,821.44       7,680.00   86.3% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AAr0jHIY92depLcMuXObH2SM6QWJ9fsNUK/ifdu8bFSZguvzEdvHK07throlcAuK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tBrbJKMMZ1/wCUOiQ8rV4lt%2BFCeFmuoP%2BbrDH0SkZ2S6ZExgNU8cQSe7GQw1GqAb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jml4TwbT7T29GJIlMQgAG0/%2Bs%2BBLza62QNhue9Gbu16hmxQnfaZMcYfknxIdObI8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e8oUilGP824h3Nengda1sraoBCse7jwj9ex4lW3txwCglXzNtPoqfOxlbRCOyqCT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dC82ysbm5FpF1gp/gMtyeeNzEayDEcoNNcqH1Xeuxr8vCMVXWWWGsbgth2Gxp4%2BS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Di0NxMwTzddTlulI1Jij7SV3pNCQgBVeTk7gUJMi/9qBkAMD0O42DziIO9eCyaw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kg4dwA%2Bifcu/9LCmYGmDXblzchykoFelxnB0yOeIUbb%2BF3%2BAJDhxZ8vzVwZr0C6x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/q6UUj59ILNSLMycFMOTZdAgFNameRn8a1ZFvI3NVtf6EOGrdFrUxlvzF/s0497T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M32AZhW3tDdeKhJ1nVXaroI6vv//mPWFuPDVC17BhR5RjTABb8niCiYA0XoRNgcB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yLt5WZ7KMLq2iIrchI4VPJR4KHQtbhvFaHw1Kk0YmyTzTH5105Yb5S6%2BZIEQaPyU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LSu8teHFsgN%2BV0TfPkyDQU4rSTUD8UYAlEb0Ajn9ckWHVnA2GBRiRfO37jn8iYx/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wWDRKIUC3%2BbQdm4q/2VC%2B/CwxiZXg/G8TaDgGPp/RNyHnV%2B%2B/1YuCJr5RdzS4Aa5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=b7XhHL0LxKZ1r6NMPeH9uJ0hpjFl5lZurFZgVLhkLuk9J8CRtEex2T5eumaDrXOG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fv/wuLvQO4TkEDjsPWxp3iEJysxpYJt7GlPyDcZpTu1XO2ALqntRvTQqwJKLzSyI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xl4G7SAklxB43apDTjOoPt/etbg34CHNG113vMzWi/hJzNRymuTo1Z/XJ7HLr64g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1OGsjhEhpdbWwRPEkyYKAjZnol9xuW1J7P%2BAa7gfPEgYSC8bgK2DPqmhfDgOyNp8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UbDDZt57NDFrEW2STDzE/uUdXIN1lVGUqklIXsIPRxdwFJUcPKCnWS2qq%2BVG6CzG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qRM2swxCvwsTumPiDTvWbLqL6dk9FrrSB0E6tKa9OfE1I4Rq%2Bi9Hn1JuIP7aO9IV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MbrWElld1m0r5F6OdkbdwxAOQYNJ25XltRfx39pMIrS9c/5QcE4tEw94zk5V3%2BAK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L3qwmpHb2XfDBn57l7jiJCXmqNzv6ik7qgJkqwD%2B721/8lqDhj4Qoqspt/RhDe34&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6KfdpiBBpfqawLXPNkjrd5kMEAOrIOwhlb8vKoikSJCZv5GpKnGyTarqq2y2FoOP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AB4A3PDg4NOBuofD2zx2PWXqLP8HMxS250rAKNkcu2N8Zhy9db6TFsGdtoJRaLNl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wdE9uLz7fFBzRH2ZUsdp0xLvbmwRK/Q5uHXgiXqsSn%2B2I/DmDiKOnvOt9R5V/Osv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d%2Byag/zOEbOT77goG9/wwJEzJ0PSYljeuUihojXfL0l8hEZtlo%2BsVgkdgywEO7yn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Ux0IlfLGI1kUf84y6dup3TEyy7jx0nIRuQj/0A618H1uLA9UppfFC7GJhYJm7F0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XBNle00pGgWIC01EDa0jNCKqQTB9FMwyAXU7UiZ1RiYJyo9n4cbR8VHnpb2g2h2j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E49yPgkoG0/D4RjFjpFzi6tf0DLyc441iLfsYEKa1HaXqGSt981zeV7EfEJZ3WAu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=96Rwi170Ax03/Tqo2mj5wS9xwT6FxenVKJwTD72AoJnBc8M1R0mq2Z792SswlA%2Bc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZTHYvyQk%2BAVHRmWpDnD2L3mX9/arX9tzCipEJfhO68ly6NzdXk/VsgqjwVm40tcR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cEYvSQe9UXf%2B3/n3KwWMVXW60Kdq%2BGnNyj18y9MXA8D8wPUhs9itIyKdl3GXaFMv&


01/04/2021 07:29 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  19
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2021 06

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14130500 52310  WATER CENTER SCH  765  0  765  198.00  198.00  369.00  51.8% 
14130500 53410  TELEPHONE - CENT  14,300  0  14,300  5,614.92  6,037.59  2,647.49  81.5% 
14130600 52110  ELECTRICITY/HARR  49,400  0  49,400  15,309.23  23,690.77  10,400.00  78.9% 
14130600 52310  WATER/HARRINGTON  3,000  0  3,000  345.00  2,460.00  195.00  93.5% 
14130600 53410  TELEPHONE/HARR  14,300  0  14,300  5,459.60  5,853.57  2,986.83  79.1% 
14130700 52110  ELECTRICITY/SO R  43,350  0  43,350  13,589.00  26,761.00  3,000.00  93.1% 
14130700 53410  TELEPHONE/SO ROW  13,300  0  13,300  4,991.56  5,315.59  2,992.85  77.5% 

TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES  828,215  0  828,215  294,684.64  458,037.32  75,493.04  90.9%

4210 MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS  
_________________________________________

14210000 59238  GENERAL MAINT  30,000  0  30,000 -1,570.52  5,109.00  26,461.52  11.8% 
14210100 59238  GROUNDS/HIGH  27,000  0  27,000 2,299.86  5,470.41  19,229.73  28.8% 

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS  57,000  0  57,000  729.34  10,579.41  45,691.25  19.8%

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS  
_________________________________________

15150000 51140  RETIREMEMT/SICK  42,926  0  42,926  5,000.00  .00  37,926.00  11.6% 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS  42,926  0  42,926  5,000.00  .00  37,926.00  11.6%

9300 TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS  
_________________________________________

19300076 53990  TUITIONS  2,199,289  0  2,199,289  930,397.59  3,638,155.68 -2,369,264.27  207.7%*

TOTAL TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS  2,199,289  0  2,199,289  930,397.59  3,638,155.68 -2,369,264.27  207.7%

TOTAL UNDEFINED   61,667,000  0  61,667,000  22,546,717.71  33,018,833.66  6,101,448.63  90.1%

GRAND TOTAL  61,667,000  0  61,667,000  22,546,717.71  33,018,833.66  6,101,448.63  90.1%

 ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Joanna Johnson-Collins ** 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M/7wy6fuZgBJRw9MD1YEc3xSMumLaZgjpX%2BvDnOFkxVfS0rKvdSwL05cHFZ%2B9evZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=32GD%2BJXrJTv9W99IiG1uHaFNueQx5Vur2j7LfMabdSc5s9VLtBedRTJJYF6e0umF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jOZf9ceXQSS2NjM6c%2B/FZ%2BlBOjzDbqem5ubC9X5Ceru1gPnR%2Bn9MwVZZGx66hrHG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H0vl68xTwYSeAem8ELiGgpP3OV0dwMM%2Bev%2B6vtSEqH9CY%2Bj5nCLda1%2Bjqhwt2r2g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v6NLu7rJ2BiyT2ef8H1UcCaa0kSsMRlhGyEjVxQfjgnNOjq%2BRitiLkwpWVNTVY5T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AiyzlGQrARwEFXur6zZeLOYKqp6DMdVRLkljLIPQLaMx4ieGdE79McT8Mxo0P6xS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3QV0n349X14off1kgpH/3TbOWEltquxmeXDVDOoI0rOjEXTymUrHi8/BTO0lx3Rv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T07WLHI5i9dyNymwzNxeLHleJmOOs974uFeZ1kAC8svM5xIp5WT30BF6emjlb/C8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nbo5Ii2VX0rZySzQ2mRwTlE4Q1DhYe7xDU7O0Y%2Bpt3thmWF/F2Vh/g6LOuB%2B/9bv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gwtnh9taPWWSOk0tbjYwBgLzYVaMyd1EdGsgVV2TBvvi/fCg8cWydXFRUIyKaMdJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VnJJSCAT0jgPD%2BWXrb0E1HOKOu3xs%2BuCFLktxOF9Wk%2Bg3vHQ1l8txNYu%2By7X6P%2B5&


MUNIS # DESE # FY21 Award

Balance 

7/1/2020 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

 Current Ending 

Balance

 Remaining 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Remaining 

Revenue 
Federal & State Grants (ties to Munis)

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY20 90,083 0.00 80,020.00 80,020.46 (0.46) 10,063.00         10,062.54 

180 180 Title III - FY20 29,559 0.00 26,674.00 25,593.92 1,080.08 2,885.00            3,965.08 

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY20 1,233,991          0.00 850,201.00 820,507.35 188,440.91 (158,747.26) 383,790.00       225,042.74           

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY20 37,448 0.00 37,448.00 37,448.00 0.00 - - 

305 305 Title I - FY20 378,748 0.00 326,885.00 322,161.50 4,723.50 51,863.00         56,586.50 

309 309 Title IVA - FY20 11,809 0.00 9,092.00 9,091.49 0.51 2,717.00            2,717.51 

102 102 CvRF School Reopening Grant - FY21 1,127,025          0.00 1,024,160.00 957,906.59 169,118.41 (102,865.00) 102,865.00       - 

102 102 CvRF School Nutrition Grant - FY21 10,537 0.00 10,537.21 1,778.50 8,758.71 - 8,758.71 

113 113 ESSER CARES Act Grant - FY21 311,545 0.00 31,154.00 0.00 31,154.00 280,391.00       311,545.00           

118 118 Remote Learning Tech Essentials - FY21 259,705 0.00 259,705.00 259,705.00 0.00 - - 

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY21 81,305 0.00 16,261.00 30,705.94 (14,444.94) 65,044.00         50,599.06 

180 180 Title III - FY21 32,068 0.00 3,206.00 2,000.00 1,206.00 28,862.00         30,068.00 

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY21 1,271,851          0.00 127,185.00 0.00 127,185.00 1,144,666.00    1,271,851.00       

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY21 37,628 0.00 3,762.00 9,863.13 (6,101.13) 33,866.00         27,764.87 

305 305 Title I - FY21 200,809 0.00 22,240.00 14,083.29 15,048.28 (6,891.57) 178,569.00       171,677.43           

309 309 Title IVA - FY21 27,585 0.00 2,758.00 3,916.66 (1,158.66) 24,827.00         23,668.34 

418 418 Innovation Pathways Planning FY21 22,400 0.00 2,240.00 2,240.00 20,160.00         22,400.00 

575 575 HS Voter Registration - FY21 900 0.00 900.00 899.50 0.50 - 0.50 - 

Other Grant Funds

163 --- Digital Connections Ptnr Grant (State) FY20 144,318.31 0.00 144,318.10 0.21 0.21 

237 --- ATEF Grant (FY21) 0.00 - 

250 --- Essential School Heath Grant (State) 5,000 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 

254 --- Terraponics Science Grant (Energy Consv Comm) 800.00 800.00 800.00 

273 --- E-rate 41,883 41,883.20 41,883.20 0.00 - 

301 --- Lowell General Hospital Circle Health (Private Grant 10K) 846.41 846.41 846.41 

301 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 15,500 c/o 10,752.21 8,875.69 1,876.52 1,876.52 

301 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 9,000 9,000 9,000.00 372.00 8,628.00 8,628.00 

301 --- Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 1,469 c/o 1,469.00 1,469.00 1,469.00 

301 --- AFCEA Science (Pricate Grant) 2,000 2,000 2,000.00 1,374.06 625.94 625.94 

301 --- MA School Mental Health Consort. (Private) c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00 

301 --- Computer Science Honor Society (Private) 500 500.00 325.00 175.00 175.00 

310 --- Circuit Breaker - 3,014,088.00 543,354.00 3,557,442.00 3,557,442.00       

313 --- Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500 c/o 2,317.07 2,192.03 125.04 125.04 

313 --- Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500 2,500 2,500.00 936.50 1,563.50 1,563.50 

335 --- Safe & Supp Schools Bldg Security (State) c/o 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 - - 

Revolving Accounts

Estimated 

Receipts

Balance 

7/1/2020 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

Current Ending 

Balance

 Estimated 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Estimated 

Revenue 

501 --- Café (School Nutrition) 741,359.55 343,134.17 323,314.97 138,650.59 622,528.16 622,528.16           

502 --- Athletic 232,360.26 38,351.62 78,442.80 192,269.08 16,092.75         208,361.83           

503 --- Gifts & Donations 42,428.92 11,413.58 2,495.20 808.68 50,538.62 50,538.62 

504 --- Lost / Damaged Books 5,379.59 12.15 5,391.74 5,391.74 

505 --- Musical Instrument Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 

506 --- Adult Education/Music/Guidance 117,597.17 45,083.04 41,318.17 2,866.80 118,495.24 118,495.24           

507 --- Childcare 1,853,939.53 248,910.01 769,154.57 316,655.57 1,017,039.40 1,017,039.40       

508 --- Out of Town Tuition Reimbursement 59,988.70 59,988.70 59,988.70 

509 --- Summer School 11,733.16 3,250.00 2,700.00 12,283.16 12,283.16 

510 --- School Choice 250,000.00 1,784,584.48 137,534.00 136,620.87 1,785,497.61 1,785,497.61       

511 --- Civic Activities 249,567.40 1,945.00 66,074.42 8,395.22 177,042.76 177,042.76           

516 --- Transportation 657,246.69 139,923.47 332,752.25 222,955.76 241,462.15 241,462.15           

517 --- Student Activity 208,428.11 25,550.00 233,978.11 233,978.11           

518 --- Turf Fields 118,724.42 4,640.00 6,585.47 116,778.95 116,778.95           

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY20 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2020 



Nov 30, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
CHS Enterprise Checking 61,996.11
Enterprise Agency Account 181,667.84

Total Checking/Savings 243,663.95

Total Current Assets 243,663.95

TOTAL ASSETS 243,663.95

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Equity - Athletics 1,117.58

Equity - ATWE 2,479.51

Equity - Badminton 0.54

Equity - Band 1,393.59

Equity - Basketball Girls 2,310.57

Equity - Best Buddies 96.90

Equity - Career Center 1,422.58

Equity - Cheerleading 554.83

Equity - Chorus 2,019.33

Equity - Class of 19 0.00

Equity - Class of 20 68,033.49

Equity - Class of 21 5,880.77

Equity - Class of 22 1,275.25

Equity - Class of 23 391.01

Equity - Cross Country 1,150.00

Equity - Dance Team 2,742.41

Equity - DECA 3,723.56

Equity - ECO Club 871.46

Equity - Field Hockey 3,207.99

Equity - Field Trips 3,207.55

Equity - Fine Arts 5,683.70

Equity - Football 3,872.45

Equity - French Enrichment 3,290.50

Equity - Gen. Student Body Fund 7,862.41

Equity - Golf 447.05

Equity - Ice Hockey Boys 0.00

Equity - Ice Hockey Girls 440.85

Equity - International Relation 444.06

Equity - Key Club 629.05

11:09 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
01/06/21 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of November 30, 2020

Page 1



Nov 30, 20

Equity - Lacrosse Boys 317.16

Equity - Lacrosse Girls 1,566.33

Equity - LIME 490.09

Equity - Lion Yearbook 4,283.05

Equity - Melting Pot Club 505.72

Equity - Mme Queenan Boutique 387.42

Equity - Mock Trial 255.50

Equity - National Business HS 436.78

Equity - National Honor Society 1,162.63

Equity - National Science HS 1,340.00

Equity - NEHS 1,154.92

Equity - Orchestra 735.22

Equity - PAVE Program 583.78

Equity - Reality Check 698.32

Equity - Resiliency 0.00

Equity - SAGA 857.04

Equity - Ski Team 1,062.75

Equity - Soccer Boys 2,375.11

Equity - Soccer Girls 7,072.75

Equity - Softball 6,170.78

Equity - Speech & Debate Team 1,117.11

Equity - Student Council 1,645.20

Equity - Student Trainers 403.50

Equity - Swim Team Boys 791.31

Equity - Swim Team Girls 286.76

Equity - Tennis Boys 416.15

Equity - Tennis Girls 909.32

Equity - Theatre Guild 69,406.48

Equity - TJF (GIVE) 661.76

Equity - Track 1,299.85

Equity - Tri-M 89.40

Equity - Unidentified Deposit 65.16

Equity - Voice Student News 365.00

Equity - Volleyball Boys 825.76

Equity - Volleyball Girls 7,712.91

Equity - World Language HS -LFS 1,188.80

Equity - Wrestling 475.14

Total Other Current Liabilities 243,663.95

11:09 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
01/06/21 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of November 30, 2020

Page 2



Nov 30, 20

Total Current Liabilities 243,663.95

Total Liabilities 243,663.95

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 243,663.95

11:09 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
01/06/21 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of November 30, 2020

Page 3



Nov 30, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
McCarthy Agency Account 5,078.84
McCarthy Principal Account 15,932.24

Total Checking/Savings 21,011.08

Total Current Assets 21,011.08

TOTAL ASSETS 21,011.08

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 3,281.35
Chorus 1,574.79
Cross Country 117.93
Drama 10,394.55
General Student Body Fund

Interest - Agency Account 495.04
Interest - Principal  Account 207.22
General Student Body Fund - Other 194.38

Total General Student Body Fund 896.64

Grade 5 and Field Trips 890.05
Grade 6 and Field Trips 326.82
Grade 7 and Field Trips 1,105.45
Grade 8 and Field Trips 56.77
Orchestra 677.47
Project 300 275.64
Student council 962.81
Year Book 450.81

Total Equity 21,011.08

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 21,011.08

11:20 AM McCarthy Middle School
01/06/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2020

Page 1



Nov 30, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Parker Agency Account 28,166.08
Parker Principal Account 18,750.87

Total Checking/Savings 46,916.95

Total Current Assets 46,916.95

TOTAL ASSETS 46,916.95

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 258.55
Chorus 1,410.20
Cross Country 10.00
Drama 29,077.02
General Student Body Fund

Interest - Agency Account 373.78
Interest - Principal Account 173.06
General Student Body Fund - Other 1,382.68

Total General Student Body Fund 1,929.52

Grade 5 and Field Trips 346.06
Grade 6 and Field Trips 795.54
Grade 7 and Field Trips 857.74
Grade 8 and Field Trips 5,176.21
Orchestra 753.88
School Store 151.81
Student Council 4,067.45
Yearbook 2,082.97

Total Equity 46,916.95

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 46,916.95

11:32 AM Parker Middle School
01/06/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2020

Page 1



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

TO:  Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

FROM:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:   January 15, 2021 

RE: Recommended FY2021 Budget Transfers 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

I am writing to request one (1) budget transfer for FY2021 totaling $ 732.52 at this time.    

The budget transfer request is shifting budget funds from the health supplies accounts to the physical 
education equipment accounts in the amount of $ 732.52.  This is to purchase additional physical education 
equipment. 

From To Amount 
12430334-54000 Supplies Parker Health Ed 12420174 58510 Equip CHS PE 432.43 
12430234-54000 Supplies McCarthy Health Ed 12420274 58510 Equip McCarthy PE 300.09 

Total 732.52 

I recommend the school committee vote at the regular school committee meeting on January 19, 2021 to 
approve the FY2021 local operating budget transfer for the Chelmsford Public Schools as presented.  



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: November 13, 2020 

Re: Proposed FY2022 Budget Calendar / Timeline 

As the administration prepares the Superintendent’s Recommended FY2022 operating 
budget, I would suggest the following timeline to review the proposed budget: 

Tuesday February 2, 2021 Superintendent provides FY2022 budget overview and 
recommendation.  

Tuesday February 23, 2021 Public Hearing on the proposed FY2022 operating budget.  
This will be posted as a special meeting/budget hearing. 

Note:  Tuesday March 2, 2021 will be reserved for an additional budget hearing in the 
event of inclement weather. 



CHELMSFORD	PUBLIC	SCHOOLS	
	Jay	Lang,	Ed.D.,	Superintendent	

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: January 18, 2021 

Re: COVID Notification and Close Contact Definition Update 

Notification of COVID Positive Individuals in Schools 

Since the beginning of the school year, each of our schools has been sending a letter (by e-
mail) to all families and staff each time a “member of the school community” tests positive 
for COVID-19.  This includes any staff member or student, whether in-person or remote, 
that tests positive for COVID-19.  After the general notification letter is sent, a second letter 
is sent to the individuals identified as “close contacts” of the COVID-19 positive individual 
informing them that they need to quarantine for a specific period of time, and in the case of 
staff members, providing an opportunity to be tested on or after a specific date and time. 

We have found that the general notification letter is causing more concerns and is raising 
more questions than it is helping.  There really is no need to be notifying the school 
community that a member who is not in attendance has tested positive for COVID-19.  
Further, as the school year has progressed, the general notification letters are being sent so 
frequently at the high school level that some families are not paying as close attention as 
necessary to the follow-up letter informing them that their child has been identified as a 
close contact and needs to quarantine.   

In speaking with area superintendent’s, and reviewing the practices of our neighboring 
districts, families and staff are only notified of being identified as a close contact.  Moving 
forward I feel such an alteration to the family and staff notification is an appropriate 
adjustment for us and will allow families and staff to concentrate and focus on 
communications they receive informing them that they have been identified as a close 
contact of a school community member that has tested positive for COVID-19.   

Therefore, effective Monday January 25, 2021, our schools will discontinue the practice of 
providing the general all-school notification letter and provide only a letter to individuals 
identified as a close contact of an individual that has tested positive for COVID-19 informing 
them of the required quarantine.  I plan to address this change in my weekly newsletter on 
Friday to inform the CPS community.  For community members interested in following the 
number of individuals in our schools that have tested positive for COVID-19 and affect our  



CHELMSFORD	PUBLIC	SCHOOLS	
	Jay	Lang,	Ed.D.,	Superintendent	

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

 
 
school operations, I will still be providing a weekly update to our CPS COVID dashboard 
listing the number of students and staff that have tested positive for COVID-19 at each 
school.  This is posted and may be accessed on the CPS website each week. 
           
 
Identification of Close Contacts 
 
At the beginning of the school year, we adopted and applied a significantly more broad 
definition of a “close contact” of an individual that has tested positive for COVID-19, 
resulting in an overidentification of individuals that must be excluded from attending in-
person school and quarantine.  We adopted a definition of a close contact to include any 
individual in the classroom with an individual that tests positive for COVID-19.  As you may 
recall, we adopted and agreed to with our employee unions a 6 foot spacing distance 
guideline in our classrooms, wearing face coverings/masks (with the exception of mask 
breaks), frequent hand washing and personal hygiene practices, and enhanced/increased 
building cleaning and sanitization measures.  Our efforts have been very successful due to 
the diligence of our staff enforcing the expectations and students complying with and taking 
them seriously.   
 
Since the beginning of the school year, we have identified hundreds of students and staff 
(over 125 alone) as “close contacts” of an individual that tested positive for COVID-19 under 
our current definition.  To date, we have not had a single identified close contact test 
positive for COVID-19 upon a follow-up test as a result of in-school contact.  Being identified 
as a close contact under our current definition imposes a hardship on the individual (and 
their family) that is required to remain at home and quarantine for a defined period of time.  
Given the health and safety precautions and practices we have in place, supported by the 
consistent negative COVID tests our close contacts received, I feel it is appropriate to alter 
our definition of a close contact to be in-line with that of the United States Centers for 
Disease Control and Prevention (CDC).  The CDC currently defines a “close contact” as: 
 

Someone who was within 6 feet of an infected person for a cumulative total of 15 
minutes or more over a 24-hour period starting from 2 days before illness onset (or, 
for asymptomatic patients, 2 days prior to test specimen collection) until the time 
the patient is isolated. 

         
 
I feel it’s appropriate in consultation with the Chelmsford Board of Health to apply the CDC 
definition of a close contact moving forward.  After discussing this matter with you at 
Tuesday’s school committee meeting, I plan to address this change in my weekly newsletter 
on Friday to inform the CPS community. 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: January 16, 2021 

Re: COVID Pooled Testing Initiative for K-12 Schools 

The Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE) released 
the attached memo about pooled testing on Friday, January 8, 2021 and held an 
informational webinar about pooled testing on Tuesday, January 12, 2021.  Assistant 
Superintendent Hirsh and I were able to attend the session and have registered the 
Chelmsford Public Schools as interested in participating in this new testing initiative, 
pending further financial, logistical, and program administration information.  Additional 
information will be forthcoming the week of January 18th.  The documents related to 
pooled testing, including a recording of the webinar, may be found on the new pooled 
testing section of the DESE website. 

I have attached a copy of the PowerPoint presentation shared in the webinar for your 
review and plan to discuss the pooled testing initiative with you at the regular school 
committee meeting Tuesday evening.  I encourage you to view the webinar and/or the 
PowerPoint presentation slides prior to the meeting to provide background on the 
purpose and potential benefits of the initiative. 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=evdAmLSK37c&feature=youtu.be
https://www.doe.mass.edu/covid19/pooled-testing/
https://www.doe.mass.edu/covid19/pooled-testing/


1 

Massachusetts Department of 
Elementary and Secondary Education
75 Pleasant Street, Malden, Massachusetts 02148-4906        Telephone: (781) 338-3000   

TTY: N.E.T. Relay 1-800-439-2370 

Jeffrey C. Riley 
Commissioner 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Superintendents, Charter School Leaders, and Leaders of Educational 
Collaboratives and Approved Special Education Schools 

From: Jeffrey C. Riley, Commissioner of Elementary and Secondary Education 
Date: January 8, 2021 
Subject: Pooled Testing in K-12 Schools 

In preparation for the start of the 2020-2021 school year, the Department of Elementary and 
Secondary Education (DESE) released a series of guidance documents outlining the key health 
and safety requirements for in-person learning. These mitigation requirements include rigorous 
hygiene and handwashing, use of masks/face coverings, physical distancing, reducing interaction 
between groups, and staying home when sick. DESE, in collaboration with the Department of 
Public Health (DPH), has begun to introduce COVID-19 testing in K-12 public schools and 
approved special education schools as an additional mitigation strategy. 

In late fall 2020, DESE announced how districts can request a state-sponsored mobile testing 
unit if a potential cluster of COVID-19 is identified and transmission appears to have occurred 
within school. In early November, DESE announced a phased rollout of the Abbott BinaxNOW 
antigen testing for an initial group of districts and schools, with plans to expand the use in early 
2021.  

In the coming weeks, DESE and DPH are seeking to introduce COVID-19 screening testing 
using a pooled strategy in the school setting. This memo provides a brief overview of the pooled 
testing strategy, a description of the state’s early launch of this initiative, the related reporting 
and consent requirements, and the role of the testing service provider. If after reviewing this 
information your district or school is interested in participating, we strongly encourage you to fill 
out the brief survey below to register for this initiative and attend an optional informational 
webinar on Tuesday, January 12, from 10:00-11:15 a.m. We will be joined in this webinar by 
district leaders who are currently using and finding success with pooled testing, and the webinar 
will be recorded and posted afterward. 

Survey Link 
https://survey.alchemer.com/s3/6123054/Pooled-Testing-Interest-Survey 

Please complete the survey by close of business on January 15 if you are interested in 
participating. 

https://survey.alchemer.com/s3/6123054/Pooled-Testing-Interest-Survey


2 

Optional Informational Webinar 
Date: January 12, 2021 
Time: 10:00-11:15 a.m. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86143176665?pwd=bFpSa3B5dHpTeEQyMXVkUFdkRlFQdz09&fr
om=addon 

Overview of Pooled Testing 
Pooled testing involves mixing several test samples together in a “batch” or “pool” and then 
testing the pooled sample with a PCR test for detection of SARS-CoV-21. This approach 
increases the number of individuals that can be tested using the same amount of resources as a 
single PCR test. The test is performed at least once per week with anterior nasal swab for all 
students and staff members. Results are delivered within approximately 24-48 hours. If a pooled 
test result is negative, then all individuals within that pool are presumed negative and may 
continue to remain in school. If a pooled test result is positive, then all individuals in the pool 
must quarantine until they are retested individually. The Abbott BinaxNOW rapid point-of-care 
antigen test will be the primary source of this individual follow-up testing. More detailed 
guidance on protocols addressing positive/negative pooled test results will be available prior to 
the launch of this program. The test kits, training, and testing software will be provided by a 
third-party vendor and tests will be analyzed at an authorized laboratory.  

Description of 6-Week Early Launch 
During an initial 6-week period, participating districts and schools will receive the test kits, 
support from a testing service provider, and the testing software to track results, all at no cost to 
them. In most cases, districts and schools will administer the tests using existing staff resources. 
Following the initial 6-week launch, districts and schools may continue using pooled testing by 
purchasing the tests and any other accompanying testing materials, software, or support from a 
statewide contract using their federal stimulus dollars.  

A district or school providing any type of in-person instruction, such as full in-person or hybrid 
instructional models or in-person services for high needs students, is invited to participate in this 
initiative. In addition, districts and schools that are currently in a remote instructional model but 
intend to return to in-person learning are also invited to participate. Private and parochial schools 
are not able to participate in the early launch, but they are able to purchase tests, materials, and 
software directly from testing services providers.  

Consent Requirements, Reporting, and Testing Service Providers 

Consent Requirements  
Individuals may participate in pooled testing only with valid consent. DESE and DPH will 
provide further information on the consent and authorization that districts and schools 
participating in this initiative must obtain. This process will include obtaining consent from 

1 FDA, Pooled sampled testing and screening for COVID-19, (2020, August 24). Available at: 
https://www.fda.gov/medical-devices/coronavirus-covid-19-and-medical-devices/pooled-sample-testing-and-
screening-testing-covid-19  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86143176665?pwd=bFpSa3B5dHpTeEQyMXVkUFdkRlFQdz09&from=addon
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86143176665?pwd=bFpSa3B5dHpTeEQyMXVkUFdkRlFQdz09&from=addon
https://www.fda.gov/medical-devices/coronavirus-covid-19-and-medical-devices/pooled-sample-testing-and-screening-testing-covid-19
https://www.fda.gov/medical-devices/coronavirus-covid-19-and-medical-devices/pooled-sample-testing-and-screening-testing-covid-19


3 

students’ parents/guardians prior to administering the tests to students. 

Reporting 
Neither Schools nor Local Boards of Health need to report results from pooled tests to the 
Department of Public Health. Conversely, schools and Local Boards of Health must provide 
results from individual diagnostic tests (both positive and negative) done following a positive 
pooled test result to the Department of Public Health using the established reporting mechanism. 
Further guidance on reporting is forthcoming. 

Testing Service Provider 
Under a statewide contract, districts and schools will work with a testing service provider who 
will manage the logistics (e.g., delivery of tests to schools, operations hardware, and 
coordination with the testing lab), and provide training for schools and districts, software 
associated with pooled testing, and technical assistance/customer support to district/school 
personnel. DESE will assume the costs of the testing service provider and other materials 
associated with pooled testing for the first 6 weeks of the program. Following the 6 weeks, 
districts and schools may use their federal stimulus funding to continue the program. In most 
cases, districts and schools will use existing staff resources to administer the tests and to manage 
onsite logistics. 

Conclusion 
If your district or school is providing any form of in-person instruction (full in-person, hybrid, or 
services solely for high needs students), you are well positioned to participate in this pooled 
testing initiative. We hope you will complete this survey by January 15 to indicate your interest 
in participating.  

https://survey.alchemer.com/s3/6123054/Pooled-Testing-Interest-Survey


Pooled Testing Initiative for 
K-12 Schools

January 12, 2021



Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education 2

• Russell Johnston

• Lauren Woo

• Jill Shah

• Ross Wilson

Department of Elementary and 
Secondary Education

Department of Public Health/COVID-
19 Command Center

Today’s presentation

• Dr. Catherine Brown

• Elizabeth Larsen

• Jeremiah Hay

• Dede Galdston, Watertown

• Marice Edouard-Vincent and David

Murphy, Medford

• Steve Zrike, Salem

Shah Foundation District Leaders



CONTENTS

01 Rationale and Overview

02 Overview of Pooled Testing in Schools

03
Statewide Contract for Pooled Testing
Services

04 Required Preconditions

06 Next Steps and Q & A

05
Lessons from Salem, Medford &
Watertown



01 Rationale and Overview



Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Rationale

• Schools and districts across the state are working to implement the 

health and safety requirements for in-person or hybrid schooling 

models.

o COVID-19 testing in K-12 schools is an additional mitigation strategy

▪ Mobile Testing Unit for outbreak response

▪ Abbott BinaxNOW Rapid Antigen Tests for symptomatic students/staff

▪ Pooled Testing for surveillance/screening

• The use of these tools and resources will increase districts’ capacity 

and resiliency to maintain safety for students, faculty and staff by 

keeping transmission in schools low.

5



Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Pooled Testing Launch

• During an initial 6-week period, participating districts and schools will 

receive the test kits, support from a testing services provider and the 

testing software at no cost.

• Following the initial 6-week launch, districts and schools may continue 

using pooled testing by purchasing the tests and any other accompanying 

testing materials and software from a statewide contract using their federal 

stimulus dollars.

• Districts and schools not participating in the 6-week launch can use 

statewide contract for purchasing these services once available.

6



Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Pooled Testing Participants

• Districts and schools are invited to participate if:

o They are providing any form of in-person learning (full in person, hybrid, high needs only, 

etc.)

o They are in a remote model but plan to move to in-person learning

• Public schools and districts are invited to participate in the early launch

o Local education agencies (districts, charter schools)

o Education collaboratives

o Approved special education schools

• Private and parochial schools are not able to participate in the early launch, but they 

are able to purchase tests, materials, and software directly from testing services 

providers.

• Students, teachers, and all school staff are eligible to be tested through this pooled 

testing initiative.

7



02 Overview of Pooled Testing in Schools



Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Pooled Testing Overview

• Pooled testing involves mixing roughly 10-25 samples, or

swabs, together in a “batch” or “pool” then testing the

pooled sample with a PCR test.

• The test is performed once per week on an anterior nasal

swab ("short swab") and results are delivered in

approximately 24-48 hours.

• The samples can be administered by any trained school staff.

• Students in certain age groups can take their own

samples under supervision.

9



Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Pooled Testing Protocol

• If a pooled test result is negative, then all individuals within 

that pool are presumed negative and may remain in school.

• If a pooled test result is positive, then all individuals in the 

pool are retested individually, called “reflex testing”

o The Abbott BinaxNOW rapid point-of-care antigen test will be the 

primary source for this individual follow-up testing. 

o In the rare event that a positive pool yields all negative individual 

BinaxNOW tests, all individuals from that positive pool may be 

required to take an additional individual PCR test.

10



03
Statewide Contract for Pooled Testing
Services



Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Statewide Contract & Included Services

Testing Service Provider

• Onboarding and

continuing training

• Lab processing

• Secure tech system

• Customer Support

12

Schools & Districts

• Coordination and direct

administration of program

• Overseeing ongoing

operations

• Conducting “follow up"

tests on positive pools



Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Statewide Contract & Included Services

• A statewide contract for Pooled Testing Service Providers is currently

in development.

o Approximate cost: $5.00/swab minimum

• Testing Service Providers will manage the following:

o Operations and logistics

▪ Delivery of tests to schools

▪ Testing hardware (tubes, labels, etc.)

▪ Coordination/communication with the testing laboratory

o Technology software associated with pooled testing

o Training for school and district personnel

o Customer service/support for school and district personnel

13



Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Additional Services for Pooled Testing

• In most cases, districts and schools will rely on their own, in-

district personnel or contracted providers to complete the 

following services:

oManage all testing logistics, including overseeing test 

administration, data entry, software management (i.e., testing 

coordinator/manager)

oAdminister the specimen collection to students and staff

oAdminister any necessary follow-up testing with Abbott 

BinaxNOW (including reporting of results)

o Transport tests to laboratory for processing (likely 1x/day)

14



Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Optional Services for Purchase

• If a district or school lacks the internal capacity or personnel to 

administer and transport the tests to the laboratory, they may be able 

to purchase the following services from the statewide contract:

o Onsite testing coordinator/manager

▪ The Testing Service Provider will provide an individual to support the onsite management 

of the test administration

▪ Onsite test administrators/specimen collectors

▪ The Testing Service Provider will provide the health professionals to administer the test to 

students and staff through, for example, a subcontract with an EMT service provider.

o Transportation of tests from the school to the laboratory

▪ The Testing Service Provider will develop a contract with a daily courier service or other 

shipping service to deliver tests to the laboratory.

15



04 Required Preconditions



Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Overview of Required Preconditions

• Prior to implementation of Pooled Testing, the following

preconditions must be in place:

oAppropriate personal protective equipment (PPE)

o Proper authorization and consent from staff and students

oA system to offer reflex testing for individual students in positive

pools (i.e., BinaxNOW)

• Once the preconditions are met, DESE will confirm that a

district or school is permitted to begin Pooled Testing.

17



Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Appropriate Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) for Pooled 
Testing

• For healthcare personnel collecting specimens the following

PPE is required:

o Fitted N95 mask or higher-level respirator (a surgical mask can be

used if a N95 is not available)

o Eye protection

oGloves

oGown

• For staff observing collection in students the following PPE is

required (6ft distance must be maintained):

o Surgical mask

18



Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Proper authorization and consent from staff and students

• Districts and schools must obtain parent/guardian and staff

consent for administration of Pooled Testing in school,

including:

oConsent to participate in pooled tests

oConsent to transmit student information via tech platform

oConsent for any necessary follow up tests, including administering

the Abbott BinaxNOW tests and reporting their results.

• A sample authorization and consent form will be provided to

districts and schools participating.

19



Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Follow Up Testing for Positive Pools

• Districts and schools must have a process to individually test students 

in positive pools.

o Follow up testing must be established prior to administration of pooled 

testing.

• The Abbott BinaxNOW rapid point-of-care antigen test will be the 

primary source of this individual follow-up testing. 
▪ The overview of the required preconditions can be found on the Abbott BinaxNOW page 

of the DESE website: https://www.doe.mass.edu/covid19/BinaxNOW/. 

• Districts & schools should consider where follow up testing occurs.

o Centralized school location away from classrooms/students (e.g., auditorium)

o Outside (Consider temperature restrictions for Abbott BinaxNOW tests.)

20

https://www.doe.mass.edu/covid19/BinaxNOW/


05
Lessons from Salem, Medford and
Watertown



Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Case Studies

• Steve Zrike, Salem Public Schools

• Marice Edouard-Vincent and David Murphy, Medford Public

Schools

• Dede Galdston, Watertown Public Schools

22



06
Next Steps
Questions and Answers



Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

Next Steps

• By January 15, indicate initial interest in participation:

https://survey.alchemer.com/s3/6123054/Pooled-Testing-

Interest-Survey

• Assess in-district resources to determine which services will

be purchased from the statewide contract.

• DESE will send final approval to those who confirm

participation.

• Support for prerequisites begins immediately.

• Questions may be sent to K12COVIDtesting@mass.gov

24

https://survey.alchemer.com/s3/6123054/Pooled-Testing-Interest-Survey
mailto:K12COVIDtesting@mass.gov


THANK YOU



1 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Office of Human Resources  

230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 
Telephone: (978) 251-5100     Fax: (978) 251-5110 

TO:  Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent  

FROM: Dr. Cheryl Kirkpatrick, Director of Personnel and Professional Learning 

DATE: January 20, 2021 

RE:  Personnel Report December 2020 

Please see the attached Personnel Report which includes retirements, resignations, new hires 
and assignment changes.  Thank you for sharing this report with members of the Chelmsford 
School Committee. 



2 

Personnel Report – December 2020 

New Hires 
Labenski, Leanna 

Interim Kindergarten Teacher 
South Row Elementary School 
Effective date: 12/02/20 

McGillicuddy, Christopher 
Music Teacher 
Center Elementary 
Effective date: 12/07/20 

Valdez, Edgar 
Substitute Coordinator 
Chelmsford High School 
Effective date: 12/07/20 

Williams, Virginia Lee 
Interim Grade 7 Math Teacher 
Parker Middle School 
Effective date: 12/14/20 

Resignations: 
Blake, Sarah 

Paraprofessional 
Harrington Elementary School 
Effective date: 12/23/20 

Sheldon, Dolores 
Lunch/recess Aide 
Center Elementary School 
Effective date: 11/09/20 

Wilson, Larainne 
Coordinator of Social and Emotional Learning 
District-wide 
Effective date: 12/04/20 

Retirements: 

Assignment Changes: 


	SC Meeting Agenda - January 19, 2021
	SC Meeting Minutes - January 5, 2021
	Memo - Presentation - Spotlight on the Schools:  Community Education Program
	Memo - 2021/21 Kindergarten Registration
	Memo - 2021 MCAS Assessment and Accountability Update
	Memo - Diversity and Inclusion Subcommittee Meeting Update
	Memo - FY2021 Budget Report:  2nd Quarter Financials
	Memo - Recommended FY2021 Budget Transfer
	Memo - COVID Notification and Close Contact Definition Update
	Memo - FY2022 Budget Calendar and Discussion
	Memo - COVID Pooled Testing Initiative for K-12 Schools
	Memo - Personnel Report:  December 2020



